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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013
or

00 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number: 001-35650

Trulia, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)

Delaware 2C-2958261
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)

116 New Montgomery Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, California 94105
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

415.648.4358

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Common Stock, par value $0.00001 per sha The New York Stock Exchange
(Title of each class’ (Name of each exchange on which registere

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) dfie Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 40508 #dturities Act:  YesX] No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)%f the Act: Yes[ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant €l filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordiach shorter period that the registrant was reduodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastia@s. Yes[x] No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lnasmstted electronically and posted on its corpoktb site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsto Rule 405 of Regulation5¢8232.405 of this chapter) during the precedi@gribnths
(or for such shorter period that the registrant veagiired to submit and post such files). YEs No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ ocontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgeléfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part 11l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K[X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlearge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large accelerdited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirmmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act.

Large accelerated fil O Accelerated file|
Non-accelerated file O (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compa O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Bxgje Act). Yes[l No

The aggregate market value of voting stock helddy-affiliates of the registrant was $650,347,2&30f the end of the registramtecon:
fiscal quarter (based on the closing sales pricéhi®common stock on the New York Stock Exchangdume 28, 2013). Shares of common
stock held by each executive officer, director, hottler of 5% or more of the outstanding commoglisttave been excluded in that such
persons may be deemed to be affiliates. This détetian of affiliate status is not necessarily adasive determination for other purpos



As of February 20, 2014, 36,823,070 shares oféhistrant’s common stock, $0.00001 par value, weatstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s Proxy Statement 82014 Annual Meeting of stockholders are incorfeatdy reference in Part Il of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K where indicated. Suaxprstatement will be filed with the Securities dxthange Commission within 120
days of the registrant’s fiscal year ended Decer3theP013.
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As used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, thenefthe Company,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Tlia, Inc., unless the context

indicates otherwise.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwémdking statements within the meaning of the fedgseaurities laws, which stateme
involve substantial risks and uncertainties. Fodalaoking statements generally relate to futurenéver our future financial or operating
performance. In some cases, you can identify faivi@oking statements because they contain words asi¢may,” “will,” “should,”
“expects,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “could,” “inters]” “target,” “projects,” “contemplates,” “believgs'estimates,” “predicts,” “potential” or
“continue” or the negative of these words or otierilar terms or expressions that concern our etgtieos, strategy, plans or intentions.
Forward-looking statements contained in this AnRgbort on Form 10-K include, but are not limitedstatements about:

« our future financial performance, including oureaue, cost of revenue, gross profit or gross maaggiarating expenses, ability to
generate positive cash flow, and ability to achiamd maintain profitability

» the sufficiency of our cash and cash equivalentadet our liquidity need:

« our ability to increase the number of consumersgisur website and mobile applicatio

* our ability to attract and retain real estate pgsienals that subscribe to our produ

* our ability to increase revenue from real estatégmsionals subscribing to our produ

» our ability to attract and retain advertisers fhatchase display advertising on our webs

» the continued availability of home listing and ath@ormation relevant to the real estate indus
» the growth in the usage of our mobile applicatiand our ability to successfully monetize this usi
« our ability to develop and deploy new features pratiucts and provide a superior user experie
e our ability to foster the growth of u-generated conter

e our ability to capitalize on strategic and adjac@pportunities

« our ability to achieve the anticipated benefitshaf Market Leader acquisitio

« our ability to effectively integrate acquired buesises, such as Market Leac

» the effects of the market for real estate and gém@onomic conditions on our business;

» the attraction and retention of qualified employaed key personne

We caution you that the foregoing list may not eimtll of the forward-looking statements madehis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

You should not rely upon forward-looking statemeagspredictions of future events. We have basetbtiaard-looking statements
contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K priilyaon our current expectations and projectionsuditfioture events and trends that we
believe may affect our business, financial conditiesults of operations, and prospects. The owtanithe events described in these forward-
looking statements is subject to risks, uncertafmtand other factors described in the sectiattitRisk Factors” and elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Moreover, we operate in a \campetitive and rapidly changing environment. Nesks and uncertainties emerge from
time to time, and it is not possible for us to peedll risks and uncertainties that could havemapact on the forward-looking statements
contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Waraa assure you that the results, events, andmstances reflected in the forwdbking
statements will be achieved or occur, and actgllt® events, or circumstances could differ maligrirom those described in the forward-
looking statements.
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The forward-looking statements made in this AnRgbort on Form 10-K relate only to events as ofdae on which the statements are
made. We undertake no obligation to update anydaiviooking statements made in this Annual ReporfEorm 10-K to reflect events or
circumstances after the date of this Annual Repoifform 10-K or to reflect new information or thecarrence of unanticipated events, excep
as required by law. We may not actually achieveplhas, intentions, or expectations disclosed infotward-looking statements and you
should not place undue reliance on our forward-loglstatements. Our forward-looking statements ataeflect the potential impact of any
future acquisitions, mergers, dispositions, joiahtures, or investments we may make.
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PART |

ltem 1. Business
Overview

Trulia is redefining the home search experienceémsumers and changing the way that real estafegsionals build their businesses.
Our marketplace, delivered through the web and laalgplications, gives consumers powerful toolesearch homes and neighborhoods an
enables real estate professionals to efficientlyketaheir listings and attract new clients. Weidet we deliver the best home search
experience by combining our superior user interfaitle our comprehensive database of real estafgepties, local insights, and usgenerate:
content. We also offer a comprehensive suite & éned subscription products that provide real egiaifessionals with access to transaction-
ready consumers and help them to grow and manageottiine presence. In the year ended Decembe2@®13, we had 38.8 million monthly
unique visitors. As of December 31, 2013, we hadentiban 437,000 active real estate professionasiiirulia marketplace and 157,000
active real estate professionals using our Markeider software and services. Approximately 59, fQQease real estate professionals were
paying subscribers (assuming 20% overlap betweelieTsubscribers and Marker Leader’s premium sulbsrs).

We empower consumers to make more informed howkgoigions by delivering unparalleled insights amfdrimation on homes,
neighborhoods, and real estate professionals thrangntuitive and engaging user experience. Qgelacontinually refreshed, and searchable
database contains more than 113.2 million properiieluding 4.0 million homes for sale and rent ¥pplement listings data with local
information on schools, crime, and neighborhoodraties to provide unique insights into each comrtywurin addition, we harness rich,
insightful user-generated content from our actiesnmunity of contributors, which includes consumésal enthusiasts, and real estate
professionals. With more than 11.8 million unigwecontributions, we believe we have the largekction of user-generated content on
homes, neighborhoods, and real estate professionals

We enable real estate professionals to better pthemselves and their listings, connect withdeation-ready consumers and manage
ongoing relationships with potential buyers throwagin online and mobile marketing products, inclgdpersonalized, customer-branded
websites with multiple listing service integratitivat are optimized to generate consumer respongefrée products allow real estate
professionals to build their personal brand by tingaan online profile, contributing content to auarketplace, leveraging social media for
endorsements, and establishing their presenceghnmobile features such as “check-ins.” Our supsion products provide a comprehensive
end-to-end platform for real estate professioraiapling them to increase their visibility, promtieir listings in search results, target mobile
users, generate more highly qualified leads fromlange audience of transaction-ready consumetsgeffactively manage these leads until a
transaction has closed. We further enable realesptafessionals to cultivate clients and leveradjbrary of sales and marketing materials in
order to design, create, publish, and manage dhwairpersonalized marketing campaigns through coprgtary customer relationship
management products. We believe that our consuutkerace is highly motivated and ready to purchaseds, as supported by our surveys
conducted between January 2013 and December 203ich 77% of over 485,000 respondents contactadestate professionals through
our marketplace indicated that they are planningée@e in the next six months, and 44% of over 338 @spondents stated that they are pre-
approved for a mortgage. We believe that the coatluin of our compelling solution with our transactready audience results in a high re
on investment for real estate professionals whatmse our subscription products.

We are a leading mobile platform for the home dearocess and mobile devices are increasinglycatito consumers and real estate
professionals. We have introduced iPhone, iPadyéidd®hone, Android Tablet and Kindle Fire applicas that provide tailored mobile
experiences, which has led to rapid growth in tlobile use of our solution. In the year ended Deaa3i, 2013, our aggregate mobile
monthly unique visitors were 14.3 million acrossilia and our wholly owned subsidiary Market Leadec,, of which Trulia had over
13.0 million mobile monthly unique visitors, an irase of 92% over 2012. Our mobile users are nilaly than our web users to contact real
estate professionals through our marketplace.
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Our online marketplace is experiencing rapid growdbnthly unique visitors to our marketplace in@ea to 38.8 million in the year
ended December 31, 2013 from 23.1 million in theryended December 31, 2012, or a 68% increaseguarslibscribers increased to
approximately 59,700 (assuming a 20% overlap witrkdt Leader’s premium subscribers) as of Decerdbg?013 from 24,443 as of
December 31, 2012, a 144% increase. We expecbtinafforts to maintain or increase consumer tadfid subscribers are likely to include,
among other things, significant increases to outkketang spending and significant expenditures twéase the number of our engineering and
product development personnel. For example, wentBcannounced a national marketing campaign thdesigned to attract serious home
buyers and sellers to our marketplace and thatqpeat will enable us to connect even more transagtady consumers with real estate
professionals.

We generate revenue primarily from sales of supson products to real estate professionals. We géherate revenue from display
advertising sold to leading real estate and consimand advertisers seeking to reach our attraetinbence. For the years ended Decembe
2013, 2012 and 2011, we generated revenue of $14iBi@n, $68.1 million and $38.5 million, respeatly. During the same periods, we had
net losses of $17.8 million, $10.9 million and $&&lion, respectively.

Industry and Challenges

The residential real estate industry, which wenesté accounts for more than a trillion dollarsimaal spending in the United States, is
undergoing a profound transformation. Technologshianging the way that consumers search for home:¢h@ way in which real estate
professionals attract clients and build their besges. In addition, as the U.S. housing market/szsdrom its recent unprecedented downturn
real estate professionals are seeking more eféeatays to market themselves and achieve a grestenron their marketing investment. Th
trends present significant opportunities to cajzigabn shifts in behavior.

Historically, consumers lacked readily availableess to detailed and comprehensive informatioméisséo making housing decisions,
relying instead on disparate sources of informasioch as real estate professionals, local newspaged word of mouth. Over time, more
information has become available online and, &salt, the Internet has become a primary sourcesefarch for housing decisions. According
to a November 2012 survey by the National Assamiatif Realtors, a trade organization for real espabfessionals, 90% of home buyers use
the Internet to research homes. Additionally, the of mobile devices for home searches has became prevalent. According to a 2012
survey by The Real Estate Book, a real estate wetist% of respondents reported using a mobilecéea look for homes, with 85% of non-
users stating that they would consider using a laavice for their next search.

As consumers increasingly research homes onliaéestate professionals are shifting their markegixpenditures online to reach
prospective clients. While initially these realagstprofessionals focused their spending on eseslich, and creating websites with listings,
now these professionals are increasingly usingienteal estate marketplaces to generate leadssamgltechnology to manage their busines

With technology driving the home search processmentconsumers, real estate professionals, andtesbrs face distinct challenges.
Consumers are challenged to effectively compile sselfragmented information, gain local insightg] abtain information on the go. Real
estate professionals are challenged to reach tedenine consumers, target the right leads, matiejebusinesses while on the go, and
optimize their marketing spend. Advertisers ardlehged to efficiently reach the right consumerslezmaximizing the effectiveness of their
advertising.

Market Opportunity

We believe that there are significant opportunitieaddress the challenges faced by consumersesté professionals, and advertisers
Borrell Associates, Inc., an advertising researwh@nsulting firm, estimated in a September 2@tBistry paper that $27.3 billion would be
spent in 2013 on real estate-related marketingeartnited States. According to a November 2012esuby the National Association of
Realtors, 90% of home
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buyers used the Internet to research homes. Howaeeording to the Borrell Associates report, d#y8% of the real estate marketing dollars
in the United States were projected to be spemeim 2013. We believe that there is a disconbetwveen where marketing dollars are spent
and where consumers research homes. Thereforespeetehat real estate-related marketing spendoaiitinue to migrate online from
traditional channels.

The Trulia Marketplace
Our marketplace provides the following key bendfitsconsumers, real estate professionals, andraskes:

Key benefits for consumers

» Large, continually refreshed, searchable databaseomes for sale and rerWe provide consumers with access to a large,
continually refreshed, and searchable databasmpgpies. We enable consumers to customize thanches with propertgpecific
filters to obtain u-to-date listings that are rich with property factscerand sale dat

e Trusted insights, social recommendations, and pedary analytics that provide local conteXte provide consumers with local
insights, critical to a successful home searchanatlable elsewhere on an easy-to-use and compsiiecbasis. These insights
include information about schools, crime, neighlomdhamenities, and real estate professiol

» Anytime and anywhere acce. Our marketplace is accessible anytime and anyawbeithe web and on major mobile platforms.
Since the introduction of our first mobile applicatin 2008, mobile use of our marketplace has groapidly.

Key benefits for real estate professionals

» Broad reach to transacti-ready consumerdVe provide real estate professionals the abilitydenect with our large audience of
transaction-ready consumers at scale on the wekhamalgh our mobile applications. We believe thitrge portion of consumers
using Trulia do not use our primary competitorsbaies, and that this enables real estate profession Trulia to effectively
identify and market themselves to consumers nolyefasind anywhere elst

e Products that boost presence and deliver -quality leads Our free products enable real estate professdoalreate and manage
an online profile, promote their personal branchveibnsumers by contributing content to our marlketp) and leverage social me
for endorsements. Our subscription products enalaleestate professionals to boost their visihifitsomote their listings in search
results, and generate more F-quality leads from potential home buye

« Comprehensive end-to-end software-as-a-serviceebasgketing servicesWe provide software-asservice customer relationst
management (CRM) tools, personalized websites aarétating tools to help our real estate professionatomers manage and
cultivate prospects. By automating many of the tiipe tasks that are required in order to follogrand communicate with
potential clients, these tools allow our custonterfocus on transacting their current businessemgificiently marketing their
services to potential clients, maintaining a pipelof future business opportuniti

* Anytime and anywhere access to critical informatowl tools. We offer mobile applications designed specificédir real estate
professionals to take their business on the gmdJsur mobile applications, real estate profesdsooan access critical information
that they need to conduct their business, inclutistimgs details, contacts, driving directionsdaocal information about
neighborhoods

» Significant return on investmenWe believe that our subscription products delavdigh return on investment to real estate
professionals
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Key benefits for advertisers

Attractive audienc. We believe our audience is highly attractivedasumer brand advertisers. A substantial portioouof
audience is either college educated, has a housetadme above $75,000, or is in the 25 to 54 agap U.S. consumers with
these characteristics tend to spend more of tineiwa income on home maintenance, insurance, holgséhrnishings, apparel and
services, and entertainment than the average carsaccording to the Bureau of Labor Statistics2Gbnsumer Expenditure
Survey, which makes our audience attractive fosaamer brand advertise!

Display advertising products that efficiently reaelnget consumer. We enable our advertisers to reach segmentsraualience
that are attractive to them. Advertisers benefitrfimproved reach, impact, relevancy, and measureafeheir marketing
campaigns in our marketplac

Our Strengths
We believe that our competitive advantage refldwsfollowing strengths:

Empower customers by delivering unparalleled intsigind a superior user experienWe are one of the leading online real estate
marketplaces and provide consumers with powerfalstand unique content that together deliver vdliatsights into homes,
neighborhoods, and real estate professionals.X@ngle, our crime heat maps provide consumersavitiew into neighborhood
safety and our Facebook integration gives consuneesnmendations on real estate professionals fi@ople in their social
network. We invest significant resources into tetbgy development and product design to creatgargr user interface that
provides compelling features and rich functionald@your users

Most Comprehensive Platform for Real Estate Pridesds. We believe we have the most comprehensive, emhdoplatform for
real estate professionals to grow and managelthsinesses. We provide innovative lead generatioduycts for real estate
professionals to market themselves to consumerganerate new business. We also provide an insspsaiftware platform with
powerful analytics though which real estate pratesas cultivate these leads and turn them intesations. Moreover, we provi
this comprehensive platform at scale, servicing fi¥ the ten largest brokers and three of the fnggal estate franchises in the
United States

Large, differentiated, transacti-ready audience Our website and mobile applications have attch8&8 million monthly unique
visitors in the year ended December 31, 2013 aagkdbon data from comScore, Inc., a marketing relseampany, a significant
portion of our visitors do not visit our primaryropetitors’ websites. For instance, according to $oare, during each month in
2013 and 2012, more than 45% and 54%, respectigbtyyr audience did not visit Zillow.com. We beigethat our audience is
highly motivated and ready to purchase homes, pgasted by our surveys conducted between Janudry @0d December 2013 in
which 77% of over 485,000 respondents contactiabestate professionals through our marketplacelareing to move in the
next six months, and 44% of over 348,000 resporsd&ated that they are ~approved for a mortgag

Strong mobile monetizatianVe believe that we are one of the few compatiasis monetizing its mobile products at a higlae r
than web products. Since we launched our subsoniptioduct for mobile devices in May 2012, we hawolel this product at prices
that yield a higher average monthly revenue pesaiitier than our subscription products that arfemised on mobile devices. In
addition, our users are more likely to contact esthte professionals through our mobile applicatihan our websit:

High ROI for real estate profession: We believe our subscription products provide celimm value and a better return on
investment than other marketing channels. On aeegring the year ended December 31, 2013 payibscsibers received more
than nine times the number of monthly leads contptreeal estate professionals who only used @ firoducts

Powerful network effects driven by unique con. We benefit from a self-reinforcing network efféieat helps build our brand,
drives user engagement in our marketplace, anactttmore users to o

6
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website and mobile applications. Consumers posttapres in our marketplace, attracting real estadéegsionals who add more
content by answering these questions, which inatinacts more consumers to our marketpl

Big data and analytics platfor. We employ proprietary advanced analytics andikgcs capabilities to aggregate, filter, and
analyze large amounts of data from disparate seuhzg we have cultivated over the years. Our digaein handling large amounts
of externally-sourced data and combining it witlkeruactivity data collected from our marketplacewat us to improve the user
experience by developing innovative new tools ae functionality.

Our Strategy

Our goal is to build the leading online real estagketplace. We intend to focus on the followiry ktrategies in pursuit of our goal:

Expand our audience and increase user engage. We intend to grow our large, transaction-readyience by expanding our
marketing efforts to consumers who are in the ntaakd ready to move and by continuing to offer sigpgroducts for consumers.
We plan to launch a multi-channel marketing camp&ig2014 to drive increases in audience and usgagement. We plan to
continuously enhance and refresh our databasemésopartner with third parties to add new andvesielocal content, and
encourage our users to contribute useful contestaldb plan to develop new features and toolsdibepen our users’ engagement
with our website and mobile applications, and tonpote and foster interaction in our vibrant usenownity.

Grow the number of real estate professionals inroarketplace We intend to further penetrate the large basaak than
2.8 million real estate professionals in the Unidtes by communicating the value propositionusfforee and subscription
products, growing our audience of transac-ready consumers, and creating additional prod

Increase revenu. We plan to increase our revenue by selling mobsaription and advertising products and by optingour
pricing.

Increase brand awarene. We plan to launch a multi-channel marketing caigmpan 2014 to drive awareness of our brand,
especially among consumers in the market readyowermVe also plan to continue to grow our brangtmyiding our users with
superior and innovative produc

Pursue strategic opportunitic. We plan to pursue acquisitions of complementasiresses and strategic partnerships to help us
execute on and accelerate our growth pl

Pursue adjacent opportuniti. We plan to pursue opportunities in a number fdaadjacent markets, such as rentals, mortgages
home improvement, and agent tools, and to expanbuginess internationall

7
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Data

Management of data is a critical component of @lutson. We manage over one terabyte of data oailg Hasis. For Trulia.com, our
Trulia mobile applications and our Trulia partnetwork, the graphic below illustrates how we orgarndata as listings data, local information,
and user-generated content:

Comprehensive
database

Listings data

We refresh and supplement the Trulia listings dedatnf over 113.2 million properties and for sald for rent listings with data we
receive from thousands of feeds on a daily basesr&¥eive feeds covering millions of new and engsfor sale and for rent listings every day
from MLSs, real estate brokerages, real estatetageal estate listings aggregators, and othed garties. We also obtain detailed ownership
and property data from vendors who collect andtidiginformation from public county records

We process this wealth of data through our progamneslgorithms and heuristic data validation engmeort, augment, and select the n
up-to-date and accurate data to displag a next step, we apply our search logic to the,dand overlay additional local information on
schools, crime, neighborhood amenities, home vahares other community information. The final protlisca complete profile of a property or
listing with property facts, price data, local infmation, and agent contact information, which wblish in our marketplace in an intuitive and
engaging user experience.

In addition, for our Market Leader solutions, wegass data feeds from approximately 500 multigkinly services to populate the more
than 126,000 real estate professional websitesost h

Local information

We inform consumers on what it is like to live im@ghborhood by delivering insights on schoolsner neighborhood amenities,
commute times, home values, historical earthquiéd@d and other natural disaster data, and othemgonity information.

. SchoolsWe provide information on schools by district, typarent reviews, and ratings, which is based ¢a et we receive
from third parties We overlay this information onto our maps and calmie the data points with a sliding color scale to
differentiate between schools with low, mediumhigh ratings

8
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. Crime.We receive raw data from third parties about thrmuaence, type, location, and description of nasent and violent crime
We conduct proprietary analysis on the data andeagge our findings into a tabular format or into proprietary crime heat map
Our crime heat map provides an overview, visualtbedugh a sliding color scale of the incidencerirne in the area and
highlights in callout text boxes the number of eia crimes in the are.

. Enhanced map visualizations of natural disas. We enable consumers to view historical earthqaakkflood data, allowing the
to assess the risk of these natural disastersbtock-by-block level. We also provide interactivatural hazard maps pinpointing
areas across the United States that are pronaricdnes, wildfires, and tornadoes. With these mapers are able to visualize
where their dream home is located relative to winateral hazards have hit. Our map visualizatiorsaéso fully integrated into o
mobile offerings

. Neighborhood amenitie. We provide the location, names, and ratings aflmgrestaurants, grocery stores, banks, and gasrst
on our maps based on data that we receive from.’

. Home valuesBased on our analysis of the sales records anépyoimformation in our database, we have developartket- and
local-level views of the trends in price, numbesafes, and number of listings by property type lacdtion, which we publish on
our listings pages and on tLocal Infosection of our website in interactive chart formeatsl in our proprietary heat map forrr

. Other community informatioWe analyze data from the U.S. Census Bureau tdgeaisers with information on how the median
household and family income, age of homes, and asetimes of a neighborhood compare to those o€itlge

Additionally, we have an agreement with Googlede iis basic maps, over which we integrate ournetgy insights.

User-generated content

The user-generated data in our marketplace is mg@dminder thédvicesection of our website by type of content, questiand answer
blogs, real estate guides, and along topics retéwasur audience such as local information, tipdhiome buying and selling, and observed
market trends We also allow real estate professionals to pulthsir own profile and receive recommendations ftheir clients under the
Find an Agensection of our website.

The content in our marketplace is generated byitwant community of userdUsers can vote on the quality of content using our
“thumbs up” or “thumbs down” icons and can followetvoting results Additionally, users can “flag” inappropriate contem our site, which
is escalated to our Trulia community team whosem®@eiment actions follow the terms and conditionsuser-submitted content as published
on our website.

Our Products for Consumers

Our products for consumers focus on helping thewh fine right home. Our consumer products are affésefree and provide a robust
of tools for evaluating where to live.
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Searchable database
Search

We maintain one of the largest searchable datalmdisesmes for sale and rent in the United States.database includes more than
113.2 million properties with 4.0 million listingd homes for sale and rent. We provide users wighatility to search our database along a
variety of parameters as described below:

All Properties Sale properties onl Rentals only Sold properties onl
City Open houses Pets Time since sale date
Bedrooms Year built Amenities
Bathrooms Lot size
Price range Foreclosure type
Square footage MLS ID
Property type Keyword sear: Price per square for

Our users can customize their search along as ffemaay features as they prefer and by keyword keafrepecific property attributes.
From our search results, users have access tethied data on each home in our database, phbtbe bome, and the for sale or for rent
listing information.

Additionally, we enhance our users’ experience iing them the choice to display their search rssil listings or map formats. The
map format provides the added functionality of golyal search, which enables users to delineateréduise area of their searches. We offer
products that further enhance our users’ experiaiittevisually impactful maps, graphics, and phatbsiomes and neighborhood
characteristics.

Trulia Estimates

Trulia Estimatess our estimate of an off-market property’s valasdd on our proprietary analysis of relevant hoata duch as recent
sales of similar homes and property facts. Thiscéefunction allows users to conduct a precisectehy street address to find our estimate of
the value of that home. Additionally, home ownewsyrmlaim their home in our database and edit th@ine’s specific facts and details so that
our proprietary system can revise its estimatedezal

Rich insights and content

We provide users with rich insights and content #ne critical to a successful home search andcratot be discovered through home
listings data alone. We deliver these insightsublothe following products:

. Local Info. We aggregate local data from a variety of souatebmake it more useful to our consumers througbg® Maps
overlays using our proprietary data visualizatiool$. These types of local insights include crireatimaps, historical earthquake,
flood and other natural disaster data maps, sdimahdary and performance statistics, local amdodstion and reviews through
our integration with Yelp, and commute informati

. Advice. We provide our users with insights on homes, m@ghoods, and real estate professionals basdteadizice generated by
our active community of contributors. Users of oarketplace can post questions and receive answ#rsTrulia Voicesportion
of our website and also scour the collection ofieelzolumns and blogs that other users post. Wiér @#1.8 million unique user
contributions and over 1.1 million topics discussedrulia Voices, we believe we have amassed the largest onlitection of
user-generated content in the U.S. residentialestalte market. This gives our users access todtghts of consumers, local
enthusiasts, and real estate professionals whicnargledgeable about the neighborhoods in whichusers are searchin

. Find an Agen. We provide consumers with a directory that inelichore than 1.0 million real estate professiotiesis searchab
by location, name, and type of professional. Oatfptm integrate
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with Facebook to leverage the power of social netafor clients to recommend real estate profesdsoand for real estate
professionals to take advantage of online “wordchofith” referrals. For example, a consumer searching real estate agent in our
marketplace can quickly find whether someone iir thacial network has recommended an agent inticplar area in which they
are looking.

. Value information Each property detail page features informatiath @malytics on the property value, including pigoenparisons
of similar properties based on median home sake lfaheighborhood, zip code and city, price hisemg trends, and property ta
based on assessed property values. We believiafiimation helps users better assess the valtleegroperty beyond what can
gleaned from price data alor

. Mortgage. Given the significant cost of a home purchasepm®ide our users with guides on how to finanegrthurchase,
information on mortgage rate trends, and calcutatoidetermine their estimated mortgage paymerdas the rates and terms
quoted.

Mobile

Our products are accessible anytime and anywhdiecand on mobile devices. We provide the follogvitifferentiated Trulia mobile
applications for consumers on several major mgidd&forms and devices:

* m.trulia.com: A mobile-optimized website accessible on mobile device bevs

* Real Estate Ap: Our full-featured Trulia real estate mobile apation, available on iPhone, iPad, Android Phonegjraid Tablet
and Kindle Fire

* Rental Apg: Our mobile application optimized for users loakito rent a home, which is available on iPhonedjRandroid Phone,
Android Tablet and Kindle Fire, and provides a nebiffering customized to the needs of our rapgtigwing rentals audienc

» Agents Apy: Our mobile application optimized for real estptefessionals, available on iPhone and Android eh
» Mortgage Apf: Our mobile application optimized for users loakiior mortgage information, available on iPhone détad.

Our Products for Real Estate Professionals

We sell three sets of products to real estate gsafaals on a subscription basis. The first seroflucts enables real estate professionals
to promote themselves to potential buyers or seligrtargeting a local market area. Real estategsmnals purchase subscriptions to these
products for their desired city or zip code, aixad monthly price, for periods ranging from onentioto one year, with pricing depending on
demand, location, and the percentage of markeeghachased or estimated number of leads. Theskeiginclude:

» Trulia Local Ads. Real estate professionals can purchase locatté&ing on Trulia’'s website by zip code or city alpylshare of a
given market. This functionality enables them tbamce their presence in their chosen market anergtenmore lead

» Trulia Mobile AdsReal estate professionals can purchase local @lagron our mobile applications and mobile webbitezip
code and by share of a given market. This functignanables them to feature their profile and emninformation on search rest
and listings, thereby enhancing their visibilitythvtransactio-ready consumer:

» Trulia Seller AdsReal estate professionals can purchase differeritted Trulia Seller Adgackages to generate leads from
consumers interested in selling their homes. Timigtionality enables them to market directly tdesslthrough a free home value
report that features the real estate professiarhirecludes useful valuation information, such asephistory and comparable hor
sold.
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Our second set of products allows real estate gsafrals to receive prominent placement of thsiings in our search results. Real es
professionals sign up for new subscriptions to pinégluct at a fixed monthly price for periods thanherally range from 1 month to 24 months.
This set of products includes:

Trulia Pro. Real estate agents can purchase one of thregatiffy pricedlrulia Pro packages to enhance their online presence,
feature their listings in search results, and adewith potential clients more effectively. Bengfinclude enhanced lead generation,
greater local lead rotation, featured listings,usttproperty pages, detailed contact informatioseiarch results, instant leads via
mobile, and integrated recommendations with Fadebake provide similar products to real estate brekader the nameremium
Listings.

Our third set of products is our comprehensivevemfe-as-a-service that allows real estate profeado manage and cultivate clients
and potential clients by automating daily tasks effigiently marketing their services. We chargal restate professionals subscription fees for
our software-as-a-service products. We also gemeegenue through enterprise marketing agreemetiigeal estate franchise networks. We
provide a base level software-as-a-service promuall agents and/or brokerages in these franctésgorks in exchange for certain minimum
payments from the real estate franchise networlesaldb generate revenue through the sale of premddtware and marketing products to
individual agents, teams and brokerage officesiwithese real estate franchise networks.

With our software-as-a-service-based marketing pets] we offer a bundle of services that may inelsdme or all of the following:

Software-as-a-service, including customer relatigmsanagement (CRM) tools, personalized websitesketing tools, and
content designed to help real estate professidnélid online relationships with prospective homgdns and seller:

Marketplace products that utilize our advertisingertise and leverage our national real estate iveshi® produce leads in the local
neighborhoods where real estate professionals siodss

Community and training services that enable re@teprofessionals to share and learn best pradtickelp them close more
business with consumel

We also offer real estate professionals a seteef firoducts that allows them to promote themselnestheir listings online and to conn
with consumers searching to buy or sell homes.ft@arproducts include:

Property listings. We offer real estate professionals the abilityetach a large, transaction-ready audience anpdteatial to
acquire leads by listing their properties in ourke#place for free

Mobile application We have developed agent Apgfor the iPhone and Android Phone that enablesastake professionals to
manage their businesses anytime and anyw

Agent profile Agents can create their own profile in our markatpl by posting contact information, photos, andifigetions, and
can manage their brand by linking their profilgheir activity on our forums and to Facebook. Agemfiles are posted on tténd
an Agenisection of our websitt

CommunitiesThrough ourTrulia Voicesforum and ouActive Raimetwork, we enable real estate professionals tmpte their
presence by allowing them to connect meaningfulth wonsumers, network with other professionalkp¥o topics of interest to
their audience, receive updates on neighborhoadsbebadcast their thoughts on our blogging platfc

RecommendationWe have built social search functionality into &imd an Agentlatabase of agent profiles where users can sor
agent profiles by number of recommendatioAdditionally, real estate professionals can publigkir recommendations on their
Facebook Wall through integration with Facebook iGmt.

Check-insOur real estate professionals can “check-in” onTthdia mobile agent application to establish the®sence at a
property.
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» Agent training and advice blogWe publish two blogsTrulia Pro andTrulia Corporate, written by real estate industry experts \
whom we partner to provide tips, advice, and edandor buyers, sellers, and rente

e Tools and widgetdVe offer real estate professionals a number obtantl widgets that they can incorporate into theisonal
websites to display local real estate informatiochsas a slideshow widget to play photos of pragexdr a widget to broadcast th
contributions orTrulia Voiceson their blog or website

Our Products for Advertisers

We sell display media advertising on a cost-perrgapion and cost-per-click basis to national atkemns seeking to reach the large and
attractive audience for our online properties drasé of our publisher partners. We display theieatisements on our home page and on
individual web pages through graphical displays txd links, and help these customers optimizer théwvertisements’ effectiveness through
our robust targeting capabilities. We also offespthy media advertising on our mobile website thaiptimized for mobile device web
browsers.

Seasonality

From time to time, we experience seasonality irsstiption revenue and display advertising dueuottlations in traffic to our website
and mobile applications. During the fourth quadeeach year, traffic to our marketplace has hisédly declined and our revenue has
historically grown more slowly than in other quaster has declined sequentially. Conversely, weally experience higher growth in traffic
and revenue during the spring and summer monthsnwbnsumers are more likely to buy new homes. Xdect that seasonality will contin
to affect traffic in our marketplace, as well as mvenue from subscriptions and advertising.

We rely on advertising to attract consumers toMarket Leader websites and to generate trafficlaads on these websites. As a result,
we are subject to seasonal fluctuations in adwegisates and marketing services. Changing consbetgavior at various times throughout the
year affects our advertising expenses. We expatst#asonal fluctuations in advertising costs affict our operating expenses, as well as
operating margins.

Technology and Engineering

Product development and innovation are core pitbéisur engineering culture that aims to delight vsers and customers with our
products. We provide our web and mobile producisgua combination of in-house and third-party tembgy and products.

Big data and proprietary algorithm$Ve have developed our technology platform to haddte at large scale. On a daily basis, we
process several million home listings from thousaoiddata feeds through our proprietary algorittamg heuristic data validation engine to
sort, augment, and select the most up-to-date ecutate data to display.

Infrastructure.We currently manage our www.trulia.com website arabile applications from four locations. The prim&rcation wher
we host our production environment, is within areldedata center in Santa Clara, California. We plaoed into service a second hosted
facility, located in Denver, Colorado in 2013, wieve support our production environment and provédiindancy, backup, and load
balancing. We use a third hosted facility, locate@®akland, California, for production service bapkand for our development environment.
Our website and mobile applications are designdtht@ high availability, from the Internet conneitsi providers we choose, to the servers,
databases, and networking hardware that we de@loyMarket Leader operations are hosted in BelleWshington, at co-location facilities
in Kent, Washington and at other locations operatethird parties. We design our systems suchthieafailure of any individual
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component is not expected to affect the overalilabiity of our platform. We also leverage contel@ivery networks and use other thjpdrty
cloud computing services, including map-related atiderving services, to ensure fast and localsadoecontent. We employ a host of
encryption, antivirus, firewall, monitoring, andtpl-management technology to protect and maintairsgstems.

Innovation.In addition to our new product development effonts,encourage technological advances by directipgréon of our
engineering team’s time towards organized innovadiays. Each quarter, our product managers andesgi share ideas and experiments an
recruit their peers to join their projects to breagew concept to life. As progress is shared thighlarger group, these new ideas receive
additional input and product planning and are fegdly the basis of new products and features wer off

Agile methodology and quality focuBur software development methodology is agile atnptes teamwork, collaboration, and proces:
adaptability throughout the life cycle of a devetagnt project. We believe this methodology yieldsust, high quality, efficient, and nimble
software development. We also invest heavily inghality of our technology with robust testing atk stage in our development process.

In June 2012, we entered into a Platform Servicgedment with Move Sales, Inc., or ListHub, whicbyides us with a substantial
portion of the unique listings in our marketpla€his agreement supersedes our prior agreementygitiub for the provision by ListHub of
listings to us. Under the terms of this agreemieistHub grants to us a nonexclusive license toldispstings on our platform and use these
listings for the purpose of providing real estatef@ssionals with information relating to lead gerin management and advertising products
This agreement contains a 48-month term and reaetwsnatically for additional one year terms unlessceled upon the provision of 90 days
prior notice by either party. This agreement iscanicelable by ListHub except in the case of maitericured breach by us or our filing for
bankruptcy, insolvency or assignment for the beéméfcreditors, or if a receiver is appointed om bahalf.

We maintain our primary technology infrastructut@ dacility in Santa Clara, California maintaineg Equinix Operating Company, In
or Equinix. Equinix provides data center spacesoinder the terms of a master service agreemeistagheement terminates on the earlier of
the date that it is terminated by either partyherlast order made under the agreement terminagoes. This agreement is not cancelabl
Equinix except in the case of material uncured dirday us, the suspension by Equinix three or mored during any twelve month period of
its services pursuant to the terms of this agre¢noen liquidation, cessation to do business oolwency, or the condemnation of the physical
space subject to this agreement.

Marketing

Our principal marketing strategy has been to dgvalsuperior user experience that will drive auckegrowth and brand recognition. \
have not historically spent significantly on markgtprograms, but have focused on organic and gi@lvth driven by our user base. We
currently expect that our marketing and productedtgyment expenses are likely to significantly imse as we seek to attract additional
consumers and real estate professionals to ouratpdake. For example, we recently announced ptataihch a multi-channel, national
marketing campaign in 2014 to drive awareness pboand, especially among consumers in the madeatyr to move. As our consumer
audience has grown, real estate professionalsfoieered consumers to Trulia. We have also grownlmand among real estate professional:
and the real estate industry through tradeshovicpzation, social engagement, and ongoing educatimmvebinars, newsletters, and word of
mouth.
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In addition, our media outreach programs have lpe&jor drivers in growing our brand. We publish aeseof blogs and actively use
social media to share and spread content on ayafi¢opics to elevate our brand, including:

e Trends in the real estate markéie analyze publicly available data in combinatiathvhe rich data and content in our marketp
to create unique and proprietary insights on retdte trends, which we publish on duulia Trendsblog. Our regularly published
blogs and reports includ

. Trulia Price MonitorandTrulia Rent Monitot. Our view on asking home sale and rent pricesishatiblished monthly

. Housing Baromete. Our view of the state of the housing market thg@tublished monthly

. Rent vs. Bu. Our analysis comparing the economics of rentiexgws buying that is published quarte

. Metro Movers. Our observations of search trends for homes withe United States that is published quarte

. Foreign Buyers. Our report on search trends for homes by peagiside the United States that is published -annually.

. Consumer Survey8ur survey of consumers covering topics such aSAheerican Dream” of homeownership, attitudes

about housing, and public policy that is publiskedrterly.

These reports are used by, and our Chief Econadsnigtoted regularly in, major news outlets, inchgdlThe Wall Street Journal,
Bloomberg, The New York Times, Time Magazine, an8.WNews & World Report.

» Advice for real estate professioneOur blogs for real estate professiondlsjlia Pro andTrulia Corporate, written by wellknown
real estate industry experts with whom we partelewate Trulia’s brand awareness amongst the contynofireal estate
professionals

* Celebrity and luxury homes. Luxe Liviisgour blog dedicated to the latest developmentsebebrity and luxury homesThis blog
and its content have been featured on ExtraTV, &Vv$y US Weekly, The Los Angeles Times, and m

We also cultivate our brand awareness through kgdia channels, such as Facebook and TwittereXjdect that our efforts to
maintain or increase consumer traffic and subsigibee likely to include, among other things, digaint increases to our marketing spending
and significant expenditures to increase the nurobeur engineering and product development persionn

Customers
Real estate professionals that pay for our sultsmniproducts include:
» Agents, who collaborate with consumers, seek leaa$ manage transactiol
» Brokers, which recruit, train, and provide corel estate services to agents; ¢
* National real estate franchisors, which provide estate services to franchisees to enable thetgrofitheir brand
The majority of our real estate professional subscs are agents. As of December 31, 2013, we lad than 437,000 active real estate
professionals in our Trulia marketplace and 157 &€te real estate professionals using our Mdrkater software and services.

Approximately 59,700 of these real estate profesd®were paying subscribers (assuming a 20% gvbdaveen Trulia subscribers and
Market Leader’s premium subscribers). A key focliswr sales and marketing activities has beenrihén penetrate the large
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base of more than 2.8 million real estate profesd®in the United States. If we are unable togase the number of total subscribers in our
marketplace, our revenue may not grow and our dpgreesults could suffer.

Our advertising solutions are purchased by a déversss-section of brand advertisers that operdkénihe real estate ecosystem, and
those that seek to reach our highly educated ghebaf audience. In each of the years ended DeceB1he013, 2012, and 2011, the ten
largest advertising partners for the respectivéodeaccounted for more than 65%, 63%, and 54% easely, of our media revenue.

No customer represented 10% or more of total rexeluing the years ended December 31, 2013, 2082@11. One customer
accounted for 13.0% and 10.4% of our gross accaentivable as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, ctgply

Sales and Customer Support

We have dedicated sales teams that support ouretpake business and our display advertising besine

For our marketplace business, the majority of alesare made by our inside sales team that sellsubscription products to real estate
professionals. Our inside sales teams are locatedriBellevue, San Francisco, and Denver officesattract new subscribers through a

combination of outbound calling and inbound custorequests generated from our website and markattigities. We also have a field sales
team that sells our marketplace products at ladtgel sizes to real estate brokers, franchisorsbaiiders.

For our display advertising business, we maintdield sales team based in New York, to specifictdiget large advertising customers
in the real estate and related content categaies) as insurance companies, mortgage providedi@me improvement companies, as well a
other brand advertisers that seek to reach oueaadi Our field sales team develops direct relaligns with these advertisers and the agencie
that serve them.

We place a high value on providing quality supporbur users, marketplace subscribers, and adeesti®ur customer support team,
based in Bellevue, San Francisco and Denver, relspioncommercial and technical questions from @ersiand advertisers.

Competition

The markets in which we operate are highly comipetiénd fragmented. Consumers research homes thugriety of sources.
Similarly, real estate professionals use a vaiétyarketing channels to promote themselves amidiients. Consequently, we face
competition from a variety of direct and indirebaoinels, and we believe we compete favorably.

Competition for consumers
We compete to attract consumers to our websitesrafule applications primarily on the basis of breadth and quality of listings; user
experience; the breadth, depth, and relevancesdftights on homes, neighborhoods, and real gstatessionals; brand and reputation; and
the quality of mobile products.
Our principal competitors for consumers include:
e Print media, including local newspapers, magaziaed,home/apartment guide publicatic
« Online real estate marketplaces such as HomesM@&N, Real Estate, Realtor.com, Yahoo! Real Estate,Zillow.com;
» Online brokerage service providers such as RedifihZpRealty;
* MLSs across the United Stat:
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» Full-service real estate brokerage service providetts asi€Century 21 and Coldwell Bank

e Online rental listing providers such as Apartment@wcom, ApartmentList.com and Rent.cc
» General online classifieds such as Craigs

» Search engines such as Bing, Google, and Yahod!

* Websites of real estate brokerages and individyahts.

Competition for real estate professionals
We compete for a share of real estate professiomatsall marketing spend with traditional, offlimeedia, and other online marketing
channels. We compete primarily on the basis obthe and attractiveness of the consumer audiendifygand measurability of leads;
perceived return on investment; effectiveness aketang and workflow tools; and quality of mobileogucts.
Our principal competitors for real estate profesals include:
»  Print media, including local newspapers, magaziaed,home/apartment guide publicatic
»  Other traditional media, including television aiadlio;
» Other online real estate marketplac
» Social networking services such as Facebook anttém
e Search engines such as Bing, Google, and Yal
*  Websites offering display advertisir
« Email marketing software and tools; ¢
» Providers of customer relationship management (CRdftyvare for real estate profession

Competition for advertisers

We face competition to attract advertisers to miattkeir products on our website. The basis of cditipe includes size, demographics,
and overall attractiveness of an audience; pricamgt the ability to target desired audience segsent

Intellectual Property

We protect our intellectual property through a camtion of trademarks, domain names, copyrighégldrsecrets, and patents, as well a
contractual provisions and restrictions on accessit proprietary technology.

We registered “Trulia” and the Trulia marker logoteademarks in the United States and several pihisdictions. We also hold thirty-
six registered trademarks registered in the Urtiitades and five trademarks registered in Canadeiassd with our Market Leader business.
We also have filed other trademark applicationth@éUnited States and certain other jurisdicti@ms] will pursue additional trademark
registrations to the extent we believe it wouldokeeficial and cost effective.

We have five patents registered and nine patericatipns pending in the United States and intéonatly, which seek to cover
proprietary techniques relevant to our products.iittend to pursue additional patent protectiorh®éxtent we believe it would be beneficial
and cost effective.

We currently hold the “Trulia.com,” “Marketleadesrn,” “Housevalues.com” and “RealEstate.com” Intéichemain names and various
other related domain names.
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In addition to the protection provided by our iteetual property rights, we enter into confiderityghnd proprietary rights agreements
with our employees, consultants, contractors, arginess partners. Our employees and contractoasaresubject to invention assignment
agreements. We further control the use of our petgy technology and intellectual property throymhbvisions in both our general and
product-specific terms of use on our website.

Litigation or proceedings before the U.S. Patent &rademark Office or other governmental autha@itiad administrative bodies in the
United States and abroad may be necessary intinefio enforce our intellectual property rightsptotect our patent rights, trade secrets, an
domain names and to determine the validity andesodphe proprietary rights of others. Our effadsnforce or protect our proprietary rights
may be ineffective and could result in substartiats and diversion of resources, which could haumbusiness and operating results.

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we had 1,036 employedh, 2#2 in technology, 710 in sales, marketing, esstomer support, and 104 in
general and administrative functions. We had 38#tifne employees in our San Francisco headquar®&8 in our Denver location, 31 in our
New York office, 349 in our Bellevue office and @flour employees work remotely. None of our empésyis represented by a labor un
with respect to his or her employment with us.

Additional Information

Trulia, Inc. was incorporated in Delaware in Juf®2 Our principal executive offices are located s New Montgomery Street,
Suite 300, San Francisco, California 94105, and@ephone number is (415) 648-4358. Our websitkeess isvww.trulia.com. In addition,
we maintain a Facebook pagenatw.facebook.com/truliand a Twitter feed atww.twitter.com/trulia Information contained on, or that can
be accessed through, our website, Facebook pabwitter feed does not constitute part of this AnriReport on Form 10-K.

Copies of annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterporées on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K| amendments to these reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of3keurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended @xetfange Act”) are available, free of
charge, on our website as soon as reasonably gableiafter we file such material electronicallyhwor furnish it to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The SEC also maintaingbsite that contains our SEC filings. The askl# the site isww.sec.gov
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Item 1A.  Risk Factors
RISK FACTORS
Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. You should carefully consider the rigksg uncertainties described below,
together with all of the other information in ttAeinual Report on Form 10-K, before making a deaisminvest in our common stock. If any of

the risks actually occur, our business, financiahdition, operating results, and prospects couldrizerially and adversely affected. In that
event, the trading price of our common stock cai@dine, and you could lose part or all of youréstment.

We have a limited operating history in an evolvimgdustry, which makes it difficult to evaluate oduture prospects and may increase the
risk that we will not be successful.

We have a limited operating history in an evolvindustry that may not develop as expected. Assgsginbusiness and future prospects
is challenging in light of the risks and difficid§ we may encounter. These risks and difficultielide our ability to:

e increase the number of consumers using our welsgitgsnobile application:

e continue to obtain home listing information, as lvesl information on schools, crime, commute tinmesghborhood amenities,
rental prices and historical earthquake and floatz;

» increase the number of real estate professionakcsbing to our product:

e increase the revenue from real estate professisoakcribing to our product
* increase the revenue from advertisers on our we)

» successfully develop and deploy new features andyats;

» encourage and foster the growth of -generated conter

* increase our brand awareness among consumersarattate professional

» successfully compete with other companies thatarently in, or may in the future enter, the besi of providing residential real
estate information online and on mobile applicaticas well as with companies that provide thisrimfation offline;

» successfully compete with existing and future pdevs of other forms of offline, online, and molaldvertising;

» successfully compete with existing and future pdev$ of customer relationship management (CRM}tant other solutions that
help real estate professionals manage and growhibsinesses

» successfully navigate fluctuations in the realtestaarket

» effectively manage the growth of our busine

» successfully expand our business into adjacentetsrkuch as rentals, mortgages, and home imprantg
» successfully integrate companies we may acquif@ee acquired, including Market Leader; ¢

» successfully expand international

If the demand for residential real estate inforgratnline does not develop as we expect, or ifailed address the needs of consumers,
real estate professionals, or advertisers, ounbkasiwill be harmed. We may not be able to sucaigssiddress these risks and difficulties,
which could harm our business and cause our opgregsults to suffer.
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We have a history of losses and we may not ach@vmaintain profitability in the future.

We have not been profitable on a quarterly or ahbassis since we were founded, and as of Decenthe2(® 3, we had an accumulated
deficit of $64.9 million. We expect to make sigoént future investments in the development andmsipa of our business which may not
result in increased revenue or growth. In addita®a public company, we have incurred and expattte will continue to incur significant
legal, accounting, and other expenses that wedatithour as a private company. As a result of theseased expenditures, we must generate
and sustain increased revenue to achieve and nmafatare profitability. While our revenue has gnown recent periods, this growth may not
be sustainable and we may not achieve sufficiergmee to achieve or maintain profitability. We miagur significant losses in the future for a
number of reasons, including slowing demand forproducts, a decrease in the growth rate of ourthfpnnique visitors, increasing
competition, weakness in the residential real estarket, our inability to effectively integratega@red businesses, such as Market Leader, as
well as other risks described in this Annual Reporform 10-K, and we may encounter unforeseenresgs difficulties, complications and
delays, and other unknown factors. Accordingly,nay not be able to achieve or maintain profitap#ihd we may continue to incur
significant losses in the future, and this couldseathe price of our common stock to decline.

If real estate professionals do not continue to sghbe to our products, or we are unable to attraew subscribers, our business a
operating results would be harmed.

We rely primarily on subscriptions purchased by estate professionals to generate a substantiabp®f our marketplace revenue.
Marketplace revenue accounted for 79%, 70% and @&f164r revenue in the years ended December 31,, 2012 and 2011, respectively. We
generally offer subscriptions for periods betweaa month to 24 months, with most real estate psidesls preferring to subscribe for periods
shorter than 12 months. Our ability to attract estdin real estate professionals as subscribedstoagenerate subscription revenue, depends
a number of factors, including:

e our ability to attract transacti-ready consumers to our websites and mobile apjaits!

» the number of unique visitors using our websited mobile applications

» the quality of the leads that we provide to ourssuibers;

» the number of leads that we provide to our subscsil

» the rate of adoption of our softwi-as-a-service based produc

» the success of our marketing relationships witdilegnational real estate franchise netwo

» the success of our efforts to upsell customers fpoomotional offers to higher revenue servic

» the success of any increased marketing and praldweiopment efforts directed at attracting addala@onsumers and real estate
professionals to our marketpla

» the strength of the real estate mar
» the competition for real estate professio’ marketing dollars; an
» the strength of our bran

A key focus of our sales and marketing activitias been to further penetrate the large base of thare2.8 million real estate
professionals in the United States. As of Decemfie2013, we had more than 437,000 active realeeptafessionals in our Trulia
marketplace and 157,000 active real estate profiesisi using our Market Leader software and servigpproximately 59,700 of these real
estate professionals were paying subscribers (asguar20% overlap between Trulia subscribers antkdtd eader’s premium subscribers).
We spend a considerable portion of our operatiqgeses on sales and marketing activities. Our salésnarketing expenses were our larges
operating expenses in the years ended Decemb2033,and 2012. Sales and marketing expenses rafiaty of the costs that we incur in
acquiring new subscribers and retaining
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existing subscribers, and we expect that salesrarleting expenses will continue to significantigriease in absolute dollars as we seek to
grow the number of subscribers in our marketplifoge are unable to increase the number of tothssribers in our marketplace, our revenue
may not grow and our operating results could suffer

Real estate professionals may not continue to sibleswith us if we do not deliver a strong retumtbeir investment in subscriptions,
and we may not be able to replace them with newiliers. In addition, real estate professionasaiated with our real estate franchise
network partners may choose not to use our prersenvices if they are unable to convert leads weigeointo closed sales, resulting in a loss
of incremental revenue associated with our prensamices. In addition, real estate professionaisesimnes do not renew their subscriptions
with us because of dissatisfaction with our produthis may occur for a number of reasons, inclydiecause we have made changes to our
products or services, which we do periodicallysubscribers do not renew their subscriptions wéthwith the same or higher subscription fees
or at all, or if we are unable to attract new suibgcs, our business and operating results woulkdaomed.

Further, although a majority of our revenue inybars ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was gethén@te subscriptions purchased
by real estate professionals, we cannot be cattairsubscribers will renew their subscriptionswis and that we will be able to achieve the
same or higher amounts of subscription revenukdrfuture.

Our ability to increase the number of subscribersur services also depends, to some degree, amevhee can increase the inventon
marketing products and services available for wgetbin different geographic markets. If we arabie to create additional inventory by
offering new services or reconfiguring our existsegvices, we may not be able to grow the numbsub$cribers to our services quickly or at
all. Even if we are able to offer new servicesemmonfigure our existing services, there is no guaethat new subscribers will purchase them
or existing subscribers will be satisfied with tfenges we make. For instance, in March 2013 wiatied an inventory expansion program of
offering additional advertising slots on our restia¢e listing detail pages to feature more thansarescriber. While this allowed us to sell
additional subscriptions in a given location, samisting subscribers did not like the change aedtetl not to renew their subscriptions.

In addition, if we need to reduce our subscripfees due to competition, our business, operatisglt® financial condition, and
prospects would suffer if we are unable to offsst ductions in our fees by increasing our nundfe@onsumers and advertisers, reducing ou
costs, or successfully developing and deploying features on a timely basis.

If we are not able to optimize our pricing and inease our average revenue per subscriber, we mayberatble to grow our revenue ov
time.

Our ability to grow revenue depends, in part, onahility to optimize pricing and increase averagenthly revenue per subscriber over
time. Since launching our first subscription pradnc2007, we have continued to expand our prodaatsoptimize pricing of our products. As
we continue to optimize our pricing, real estatef@ssionals may not accept these new prices, whahharm our business and growth
prospects. In August 2013, we acquired Market Leamkich offers subscription-based real estate etang software and lead generation
products. Market Leader historically generated loaxeerage revenue per subscriber than us. As #,resumay experience difficulty in
increasing our average revenue per subscriberhwhay impact our ability to grow revenue over tiamel may harm our business and growth
prospects.
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If advertisers reduce or end their advertising splmg with us, or if we are unable to attract new\agttisers, our business and operatil
results would be harmed.

Display advertising accounted for 21%, 30% and 2®%ur revenue in the years ended December 31,, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
Our advertisers can generally terminate their @m$rwith us at any time or on very short noticar &hility to attract and retain advertisers,
and to generate advertising revenue, depends amaer of factors, including:

» the number of consumers using our websites andlenapplications
« our ability to continue to attract an audience tmatertisers find attractiv:
» the strength of our bran

« our ability to compete effectively for advertisiagending with other real estate marketplacesnefftiompanies, and online
companies

» how advertisers value our advertising network, Whionsists of our online properties and those ofpablishing partners
» the amount of spending on online advertising gdlyeand
» our ability to deliver an attractive return on ist@ent to advertiser

We may not succeed in capturing more spending &dwertisers if we are unable to demonstrate toréidees the effectiveness of
advertising in our marketplace as compared toratares, including traditional offline advertisingedia such as newspapers and magazines.

If advertisers reduce or terminate their adverjspending with us and we are unable to attractawhwertisers, our revenue, business,
operating results, and financial condition wouldhaemed. In our display advertising business, we hhve a limited ability to replace the loss
of revenue resulting from the loss of a customemdua particular quarter because of the significane required to secure an alternative
advertiser for such advertising inventory, run @fternative advertising campaign on our marketplaod satisfy our revenue recognition
criteria from such campaign. As a result, the lafss customer during a quarter could result ininability to replace the lost revenue from s
customer within that quarter and, therefore, we sdmetimes encounter variances in our Media regenu

If we are unable to maintain or increase consumeaffic to our marketplace, our business and operadiresults would be harme«

Our ability to generate revenue from our marketplagsiness and media business depends, in patirability to attract consumers to
our websites and mobile applications. If we faihtaintain or increase consumer traffic to our mioleee, our ability to acquire additional
subscribers, deliver leads to existing subscribassell advertising to third parties could be niegly affected. While we believe the number
of consumers visiting our marketplace will contirtaegrow, our growth rate of monthly unique visgpexcluding the impact of our Market
Leader acquisition, has decreased on a year-owerbasis from 57% in the year ended December 3112 8)41% in the year ended
December 31, 2013. We expect that our efforts tmtai@ or increase consumer traffic are likelyrolude, among other things, significant
increases to our marketing expenditures and sagmifiexpenditures to increase the number of ouneagng and product development
personnel. There can be no assurance that anyagegén our expenses will be successful in gengratiditional consumer traffic. Even if we
are able to attract additional consumers to oukatplace, an increase in our operating expensdd ocegatively impact our operating result
we are unable to generate more revenue througbased sales of subscriptions to our marketplaatupts and display advertising.
Accordingly, if we are unable to increase consutradfic to our marketplace, or if we are unablegyemerate enough additional revenue to o
any increase in expenses related to increasingiowgrstraffic to our marketplace, our business gmerating results would be harmed.
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Our recent revenue growth rates may not be indigatof our future growth, and we may not continue goow at our recent pace, or at all.

From the year ended 2008 to the year ended Dece3ib@013, our revenue grew from $8.1 million t@$Z million, which represents
compounded annual growth rate of approximately 78%he future, our revenue may not grow as rapédiyt has over the past several years.
We believe that our future revenue growth will degheamong other factors, on our ability to:

e acquire additional subscribers and sell additigmatiucts to existing subscribe

» sell advertising to third partie

e attract a growing number of users to our websitesraobile applications

» increase our brand awarene

» successfully develop and deploy new products ferésidential real estate indust

* maximize our sales person’s productivity;

» respond effectively to competitive three

» successfully expand our business into adjacentetsrkuch as rentals and mortgay

» successfully integrate companies we may acquif@ee acquired, including Market Leader;
e successfully expand international

We may not be successful in our efforts to do drth@ foregoing, and any failure to be successfuhese matters could materially and
adversely affect our revenue growth.

You should not consider our past revenue growthetindicative of our future growth.

We may experience difficulties in integrating Markeeader’s business and realizing the expected bgaef the acquisition.

The success of the Market Leader acquisition vafiehd, in part, on our ability to realize the a@ptited business opportunities and
growth prospects from combining our businesses thitse of Market Leader. We may never realize thestness opportunities and growth
prospects. Integrating operations will be compled will require significant efforts and expenditsr®©ur management might have its attentiol
diverted while trying to integrate operations aodporate and administrative infrastructures. Wehnaxperience increased competition that
limits our ability to expand our business, and wightfail to capitalize on expected business opputies, including retaining current
customers.

We closed the acquisition of Market Leader on Au@@s 2013, and are in the early stages of integgaflarket Leader’s business and
operations into our business and operations. Tiegiation process could result in the loss of kapleyees, the disruption of each company’s
ongoing businesses, tax costs or inefficienciemaansistencies in standards, controls, infornmatechnology systems, procedures and
policies, any of which could adversely affect obility to maintain relationships with clients, eropgkes or other third parties or our ability to
achieve the anticipated benefits of the Market lee@tquisition and could harm our financial perfance.

If we are unable to successfully or timely integrtite operations of Market Leader’s business intdboisiness, we may be unable to
realize the revenue growth, synergies and othécipated benefits resulting from the acquisitionl aur business and results of operations
could be adversely affected.
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Purchase price accounting in connection with our quisition of Market Leader requires estimates whiahay be subject to change in tl
future. Future changes to these estimates could aopour historical or future operating results

The application of purchase price accounting rexpuihat the total purchase price we paid for Maltketder be allocated to the fair value
of assets acquired and liabilities assumed basddeinfair values at the acquisition date. All amts in excess of the fair value are recorde
goodwill. The allocation process requires an anglgad valuation of acquired assets, includingdiassets, technologies, deferred tax assets,
customer contracts and relationships, trade namg$iabilities assumed, including contractual cotmeints and legal contingencies. We
identified and recorded the assets, including $igadly identifiable intangible assets, and liatids assumed in connection with our recent
acquisition of Market Leader at their estimated falues as of the date of the acquisition. Thegpss requires estimates by our management
based upon the best available information at the tf the preparation of the financial statemeht®se estimates of fair value may change in
the future as we finalize the purchase price atlonaWe expect it may take until August 2014 tongdete the purchase price allocation. Any
future changes to our estimates of the fair vafub@assets and liabilities of Market Leader athefdate of the acquisition could impact our
historical or future operating results.

If we cannot obtain comprehensive and accurate reatate listing information on a timely basis, obusiness will suffer

Our offerings are based on receiving current acdrate real estate listing data. We depend oneapdct to continue to depend on,
relationships with various third parties to provities data to us, including real estate listingraggtors, multiple listing services, real estate
brokerages, apartment management companies, aadtbitd parties. Many of our agreements with @stirlg sources are short-term
agreements that may be terminated with limitedoonatice. If our relationship with one or more lbése parties is disrupted, the quality of the
experience we provide to users would suffer.

We currently depend on a listing aggregator to jpl®ws with a substantial portion of the uniquérigs in our database. While these
listings are available from their original sourciésyould take substantial time and effort for asaggregate these listings from all of the orig
sources. Therefore, if the agreement with our kirlisting aggregator is terminated, we may noable to fully replace the listings in a timely
manner or on terms favorable to us, or at all, Whwould adversely affect our business and operatiaglts. In addition, as real estate brokers
and multiple listing services typically control thestribution and use of listings, our businessldauffer if real estate brokers or multiple
listing services withheld listings from us or deddythe delivery of their listings to us. From titoeime in the past, real estate brokers have
refused to syndicate listings to us and multipdérig services have delayed the delivery of ligitgus, and we cannot assure you this will not
happen in the future. If real estate brokers ottiplel listing services refuse to syndicate listimgglelay such syndication to us, the quality of
our products would suffer due to the decline ofliyrand accurate information, which could adverséfgct our business and operating results

We rely on information from real estate multiplesling services provided by third parties that werds control.

The websites we provide to our software-aseasice based customers combine aerial maps amathome listings, including listings
most of the major metropolitan markets in the Whigtates. In addition, in selected markets, inciganost of the major metropolitan markets
in the United States, we provide customers witlcfiamality that allows them to automatically emthibir prospective clients information about
newly available homes that meet the prospectiwntdi criteria. The for sale home listings inforioatprovided by our websites and the
automated email functionality are supplied onlynarkets in which we, our broker customers, or ttodkér affiliated with our agent customers
have a relationship with the local multiple listisgrvice (MLS). Our agreements with MLSs to disglagperty listings have short terms, or
be terminated by the MLSs, or, in some cases, ithieeb, with little notice. The success of our produdepends in part on our
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continued ability to provide customers with MLSiligs and data, as well as our ability to expastings in markets in which it is not currently
available. Our inability to obtain MLS listings addta will harm our business and operating results.

If use of our mobile products does not continuegmw or we are not able to successfully monetizerthas we expect, our operating rest
could be harmed and our growth could be negativaffected.

Our future success depends in part on the contigumaith in the use of our mobile products by owerasand our ability to monetize
them. During the year ended December 31, 2013mailnile products accounted for 37% of our totalficakxcluding traffic from Market
Leader, compared to 29% of our total traffic foz fhear ended December 31, 2012. We currently nzmetir mobile offerings through our
Trulia Mobile Adssubscription product for real estate professioaatsthrough our mobile websites, including our iBrahobile website and
more than 126,000 agent websites powered by Madader. We monetize our mobile applications priatypthrough ourTrulia Mobile Ads
subscription product through which real estategasibnals can purchase local advertising on ouilenapplications and our Trulia mobile
website by zip code and by share of a given mavKetalso monetize mobile offerings throughkkly, a mobile software-as-a-service lead
generation platform that provides home buyers wéti-time access to property information on thegbAénabled phones, while at the same
time connecting real estate professional custowigta/klywith those home buyers. We monetize our Trulia teolvebsite and Trulia mobile
applications through the sale of display advertesets and we also provide our Trulia subscriberstiarial placement in a local lead form that
appears on certain pages of our Trulia mobile welzsid mobile applications. The use of mobile teébgy may not continue to grow at
historical rates, and consumers may not continusséomobile technology for real estate researctihBy mobile technology may not be
accepted as a viable long-term platform for a nunolbeeasons, including actual or perceived lackexfurity of information and possible
disruptions of service or connectivity. In additiagraffic on our mobile applications may not contrnto grow if we do not continue to innovate
and introduce enhanced products on mobile platfpoms users believe that our competitors offegpesior mobile products. The growth of
traffic on our mobile products may also slow orldecif our mobile applications are no longer cotilgla with operating systems such as iOS,
Android, or the devices they support. Additionaligal estate professionals and advertisers maysehtnodevote less of their spending to targe
mobile users for a number of reasons, includingragived lack of effectiveness of display advertison mobile devices. Although we have
seen strong results in our mobile product monetinagfforts with the launch dfrulia Mobile Adsin May 2012 and our product redesign in
March 2013, we cannot assure you that we will eargito monetize our mobile products as effectivelghe future. If use of our mobile
products does not continue to grow, or if realtespaiofessionals or advertisers decrease theidapgion our mobilgroducts, our business &
operating results could be harmed.

If we do not continue to innovate and provide uskfiroducts, we may not remain competitive, and duwsiness and financial performanc
could suffer.

Our success depends in part on our ability to ooetio innovate. This is particularly true withpest to mobile applications, which are
increasingly being used by our audience. Our coitgpetregularly enhance their offerings and creese offerings for consumers, real estate
professionals, and others involved in the resiééngial estate industry. If we are unable to caito offer innovative products or to keep pace
with our competitors’ offerings, our business apemting results will suffer.

We rely on Internet search engines to drive traffic our websites, and if we fail to appear high upthe search results, our traffic would
decline and our business would be adversely affdcte

We depend in part on Internet search engines, asi€doogle, Bing, and Yahoo!, to drive traffic ta eeebsites. For example, when a t
types a property address into a search engineglw®n a high organic search ranking of our webpagehese search results to refer the us
our websites. However, our ability to maintain haylganic search result rankings is not within camteol. Our competitors’ search engine
optimization, or SEO, efforts may result in theelgites receiving a higher search result page mgrtkian ours,
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or Internet search engines could revise their ntittogiies in a way that would adversely affect aarsh result rankings. If Internet search
engines modify their search algorithms in ways #ratdetrimental to us, or if our competitors’ S&ffdrts are more successful than ours,
overall growth in our user base could slow. Searmfine providers could provide listings and otlesd estate information directly in search
results or choose to align with our competitorsr @absites have experienced fluctuations in segshlt rankings in the past, and we
anticipate similar fluctuations in the future. Argduction in the number of users directed to oursites through search engines could harn
business and operating results.

Our revenue and operating results could vary sigo#ntly from period to period, which could causedimarket price of our common stock
decline.

We generate revenue through sales of subscriptiioreal estate professionals and sales of disglagréising to advertisers. Our
subscription and advertising sales can be diffimufiredict and may result in fluctuations in oewenue from period to period. Our revenue
operating results have fluctuated in the past,raag continue to fluctuate in the future, as a ttesiuh variety of factors, many of which are
outside of our control. As a result, comparing m@wenue and operating results on a period-to-pdrasis may not be meaningful, and you
should not rely on past results as an indicatiofutfre performance.

Our revenue, operating results, or both, may becedtl by a number of factors, including:

e our subscription and advertising sales, particulirge advertising campaigr

« fluctuations in user activity on our websites anabite applications, including as a result of seas@ariations;
e competition and the impact of offerings and pricpudicies of our competitor:

» the effects of changes in search engine placenmehpi@minence of our website

» the amount and timing of operating expenses rekatéite maintenance and expansion of our busiogssations, and
infrastructure

» our ability to control costs, particularly thosetbird-party data provider:

» our ability to reduce costs in a given period tmpensate for unexpected shortfalls in revel
» the timing of costs related to the developmentogugsition of technologies or business

* our inability to complete or integrate efficiendyy acquisitions that we may underta

e our ability to collect amounts owed to us from atigers;

e changes in our tax rates or exposure to additi@xaliabilities;

« claims of intellectual property infringement agains and any resulting temporary or permanent gtjan prohibiting us from
selling our products or requirements to pay damagexpenses associated with any of those cle

» our ability to successfully expand in existing metekand enter new marke
e our ability to keep pace with changes in technojt

e changes in government regulation affecting ourrmss;

» the effectiveness of our internal contrc

» conditions in the real estate market;

* general economic conditior

For example, individuals hired to join our salesntetypically do not reach their maximum productivintil they have been employed for
several months or more. Our fixed expenses retatédte addition of personnel may not result inraréase in revenue in a given period or at
all.
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As a result of the foregoing factors and othersudised in this “Risk Factors” section, our operatiesults in one or more future periods
may fail to meet or exceed our projections or tkgeetations of securities analysts or investorshét event, the trading price of our common
stock would likely decline.

Seasonality may cause fluctuations in our traffigvenue, operating expenses and operating resi

From time to time, we experience seasonality irsstiption revenue and display advertising dueuottlations in traffic to our websites
and mobile applications. During the fourth quadeeach year, traffic to our marketplace has hisédly declined and our revenue has
historically grown more slowly than in other quaster has declined sequentially. For example, weegnced a decrease in the number of
unique visitors to our marketplace in the fourtladear of 2013 compared to the third quarter of 2@L@ in part to seasonality. Conversely, we
typically experience higher growth in traffic arel’enue during the spring and summer months, whesucoers are more likely to buy new
homes. We expect that seasonality will continuaftect traffic in our marketplace, as well as cewanue from subscriptions and advertising.

We rely on advertising to attract consumers toMarket Leader websites and to generate trafficlaads on these websites and for our
Trulia Seller Adgproduct. As a result, we are subject to seasonetufitions in advertising rates and marketing sestiChanging consumer
behavior at various times throughout the year &dfear advertising expenses. We expect that sebfoctaations in advertising costs will
affect our operating expenses, as well as our tipgreargins.

Declines in, or changes to, the real estate indystould adversely affect our business and finangmrformance.

Our business and financial performance are affdoyettie health of, and changes to, the residergédlestate industry. Although we have
built and grown our business during a worldwideresnic downturn, home-buying patterns are sensitveconomic conditions and tend to
decline or grow more slowly during these periodslekrease in home purchases could lead to redsadtamser traffic, reductions in
subscriptions by real estate professionals, arethng in marketing spend by real estate profesdsofrurthermore, online advertising prodt
may be viewed by some existing and potential athast on our websites and mobile applicationslasar priority, which could cause
advertisers to reduce the amounts they spend aertéing, terminate their use of our products, efiadlt on their payment obligations to us. In
addition, we may become subject to rules and réignkain the real estate industry that may restniatomplicate our ability to deliver our
products. These changes would harm our businesspardting results.

Most recently, beginning in 2008, domestic and gl@tonomic conditions deteriorated rapidly, résglin a dramatic slowdown in the
housing market, which slowed advertising spendmtieé real estate industry. In addition, changekhaaegulation of the real estate industry
and related areas, including mortgage lending hediéductibility of home mortgage interest, mayategly affect the prevalence of home
purchases. Real estate markets also may be ndgamacted by a significant natural disaster, sastearthquake, fire, flood, or other
disruption. Declines or disruptions in the reab&simarket or increases in mortgage interest catelsl reduce demand for our products and
could harm our business and operating results.

We participate in a highly competitive market, apdessure from existing and new companies may adebraffect our business and
operating results.

The market to provide home listings and marketienyises for the residential real estate industiyighly competitive and fragmented.
Homes are not typically marketed exclusively thtoagy single channel. Consumers can access hatingdisnd related data through more
than one source. Accordingly, current and potectahpetitors could aggregate a set of listingslaind ours. We compete with online real
estate marketplaces, such as Zillow.com, and Rezdtn, other real estate websites, and traditioffihe media. We compete to attract
consumers primarily on the basis of the numbercuradity of listings; user experience; the bread#pth, and relevance of insights and other
content on homes, neighborhoods, and professiooaeap
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and reputation; and the quality of mobile produéte expect that our marketing and product develapreepenses are likely to significantly
increase as we seek to attract additional consuamefseal estate professionals to our marketplmeexample, we recently announced a
national marketing campaign that is designed taeitserious home buyers and sellers to our mddastp

We compete to attract real estate professionaisapily on the basis of the quality of our websi@sl mobile products, the size and
attractiveness of the consumer audience, the guald measurability of the leads we generate, ¢hegived return on investment we deliver,
and the effectiveness of marketing and workflowlso@/e also compete for advertisers against othestian including print media, television
and radio, social networks, search engines, otlebisites, and email marketing. We compete primarilyhe basis of the size and attractive!
of the audience; pricing; and the ability to tardesired audiences.

Many of our existing and potential competitors haubstantial competitive advantages, such as:
e greater scale
» stronger brands and greater name recogni
» longer operating historie
» more financial, research and development, salesremkleting, and other resourc
* more extensive relationships with participantdia tesidential real estate industry, such as bsolagients, and advertise
» strong relationships with thi-party data providers, such as multiple listing 8B&s and listing aggregato!
* access to larger user bases;
» larger intellectual property portfolio
The success of our competitors could result in faygers visiting our websites and mobile applicatjdhe loss of subscribers and
advertisers, price reductions for our subscriptiand display advertising, weaker operating resatts, loss of market share. Our competitors

also may be able to provide users with productsatadifferent from or superior to those we caovjate, or to provide users with a broader
range of products and prices.

We expect increased competition if our market cargs to expand. In addition, current or potentimhpetitors may be acquired by third
parties with greater resources than ours, whichldviwrther strengthen these current or potentiatgetitors and enable them to compete mor
vigorously or broadly with us. If we are not alibecompete effectively, our business and operatisglts will be materially and adversely
affected. Any increased marketing spending by draupprimary competitors could cause us to inaditional expenses, could reduce
consumer traffic to, and subscribers of, our manlleee, or could harm our operating results.

If our users do not continue to contribute conteat their contributions are not valuable to other ass, our marketplace would be le
attractive, which could negatively affect our unigwisitor traffic and revenue.

Our success depends on our ability to provide aoess with the information they seek, which in tdepends in part on the content
contributed by our users. We believe that one ofpoimary competitive advantages is the quality qudntity of the user-generated content in
our marketplace, and that information is one ofrttaén reasons consumers use our platform. If weiaable to provide consumers with the
information they seek because our users do notibate content, or because the content that thayribaite is not helpful and reliable, the
number of consumers visiting our websites and usimgmobile applications may decline. If we expecie a decline in consumers visiting our
websites and using our mobile applications, re@teprofessionals and advertisers may not viewntarketplace as attractive for their
marketing expenditures, and
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may reduce their spending with us. Any declineigits to our websites and usage of our mobile apptins by consumers and any decline in
spending by real estate professionals and advertigith us would harm our business and operatinglt®

In addition, we monitor new contributions to usengrated content because we believe this metaikéy indicator of our user
engagement and the strength of our community.dretrent that the number of new contributions ta-gemerated content declines, this metric
may provide a leading indicator of the health of business. However, if the quantity of new conttibns to user-generated content continues
to increase but the quality of user-generated edmteclines, this metric would not capture any esponding declines in user engagement or
the strength of our community as evidenced by dlet quality of user-generated content, and sutdnwauld be of limited use in those
circumstances.

Our growth depends in part on our relationship withird parties to provide us with local information

Third parties provide us with information that w&euo provide users with insights that go beyostihlys, such as information about
schools, crime, and neighborhood amenities. Prpplegcriptions and sale transactions obtainedhiid-party data providers also inform the
valuations provided by odrrulia Estimatedeature. If these third-party data providers temagrtheir relationships with us, the informatioatth
we provide to users may be limited or the qualitthe information may suffer. If we are unable émew our agreements with these data
providers on favorable terms to us or to secuerrative sources for this information, our costyimarease and our business may be harmec

If we do not display accurate and complete inforritat on a timely basis, our user traffic may declineur reputation would suffer, and ou
business and operating results would be harmed.

We receive listing and other information providedlisting aggregators and other third parties thainclude on our websites and motl
applications. Our reputation with consumers depemdhe accuracy and completeness of the informaltiat we provide, although the
accuracy and completeness of this data is oftesidmibf our control. We cannot independently vettify accuracy or completeness of all of the
information provided to us by third parties. Ifrthparties provide us with inaccurate or incompiefermation that we then display on our
websites and mobile applications, consumers magrbedlissatisfied with our products, our traffic ntlacrease, and our reputation may
suffer. Real estate professionals also expeatdjstdata and other information to be accurate antptete, and to the extent our information is
incorrect or incomplete, our reputation and bussiretationships may suffer.

In addition, we update the listing information tlaa provide on our websites and mobile applicatimms daily basis. To the extent that
we are no longer able to update information inroarketplace on a timely basis, or if consumersrbamiexpect updates in a more timely
manner, we may be forced to make investments wdilolw us to update information with higher frequgnthere can be no assurance that we
will be able to provide information at a pace nesegg to satisfy consumers in a cost-effective maroveat all.

Growth of our business will depend on a strong brirand any failure to maintain, protect, and enhamour brand would hurt our ability to
retain or expand our base of users, or our abilityincrease their level of engagement.

We believe that a strong brand is necessary taraento attract and retain consumers and, in thenreal estate professionals and other:
who choose to advertise on our websites and mapjiiications. We need to maintain, protect, anciaoé the “Trulia” and “Market Leader”
brands in order to expand our base of users amease their engagement with our websites and mappécations. This will depend in part
our ability to continue to provide high-value, diféntiated products, and we may not be able taddfectively. This will also depend on our
ability to successfully execute a broader marketiagnpaign to further promote our brand. For insgaint February 2014, we announced a
national marketing campaign that is designed taetserious
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home buyers and sellers to our marketplace. Ifdampaign is not successful, our business coufersifurthermore, negative publicity about
our company, including our content, technologyesairactices, personnel, or customer service ainmithish confidence in and the use of our
products, which could harm our operating resufta:d are unable to maintain or enhance user andrtisier awareness of our brand cost
effectively, our business, operating results, andricial condition could be harmed. In addition; tulia.com and activerain.com websites
serve as a forum for expression by our users, faswhie of our users contribute inappropriate carded offend other users, our reputation
could be harmed.

Our Market Leader brand could be harmed if custorseto not provide quality service to prospective leobuyers and sellers.

We rely on real estate professionals who are ostioocuers of our Market Leader marketing serviceslypets to promote our Market
Leader brand by providing high-quality service togpective home buyers and sellers. We have ditttérol over the activities of customers. If
customers do not provide prospective home buyeatsalhers with high-quality service, or if they uke functionality of our systems to send
unwanted email to prospective home buyers or seltarr brand value and our ability to generatedeady diminish.

We rely on a small number of advertising partneis fa substantial portion of our Media revenue, amee are subject to risks as a result of
this advertiser concentration.

In the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, antl 20t ten largest advertising partners accourdgethbre than 65%, 63%, and 54%
of our Media revenue, respectively. One of our glostrategies is to increase the amount large &idees spend in our marketplace, and we
expect this revenue concentration to continuen#f or more of these large advertisers were to dserer discontinue advertising with us, our
business and operating results will be adversdcted.

Our operating results may be adversely affectedatfgilure to collect amounts owed to us by advestis

We often run display advertisements in our marlketplprior to receiving payment from an advertigdrich makes us subject to credit
risks. In the past, certain advertisers have baaile to pay us due to bankruptcy or other reasortswe cannot assure you that we will not
experience collection issues in the future. If aeéndifficulty collecting amounts owed to us by edisers, or fail to collect these amounts at
all, our results of operations and financial coioditvould be adversely affected.

Current and future acquisitions and investments dduisrupt our business, cause dilution to our skdmlders, and harm our financial
condition and operating results.

Our success will depend, in part, on our abilitgxpand our products and markets, and grow ounbssiin response to changing
technologies, user, and advertiser demands, angatiiive pressures. In some circumstances, we raggrmine to do so through the
acquisition of complementary businesses and teolyies rather than through internal developmentuding, for example, our acquisition of
Movity, Inc., a data visualization company, and acquisition of Market Leader, Inc., a providersoftware-as-a-service based customer
relationship management software for the real estattor. The identification of suitable acquisit@andidates can be difficult, time-
consuming, and costly, and we may not be abledoessfully complete identified acquisitions. Theksi we face in connection with
acquisitions include:

» diversion of management time and focus from opegadiur business to addressing acquisition integmathallenges
» coordination of research and development and salésnarketing function:

» transition of the acquired compé's users to our websites and mobile applicati

» retention of employees from the acquired comp.
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« cultural challenges associated with integrating legges from the acquired company into our orgaiuna
« failure to successfully continue the developmerdatfuired technologie
* integration of the acquired comp¢ s accounting, management information, human ressuend other administrative syste

» the need to implement or improve controls, proceguand policies at a business that prior to tiyeiaition may have lacked
effective controls, procedures, and polici

» liability for activities of the acquired companyfbee the acquisition, including patent and traddniafringement claims, violations
of laws, commercial disputes, tax liabilities, atder known and unknown liabilitie

» litigation or other claims in connection with thegaired company, including claims from terminatetpéoyees, users, former
stockholders, or other third partie

» substantial impairments to goodwill or intangib&sets in the event that an acquisition proves tedsevaluable than the price we
paid for it; anc
» the possibility that any acquisition may be viewegjatively by our customers or investors or tharfial markets

Our failure to address these risks or other problentountered in connection with our past or fubeguisitions and investments could
cause us to fail to realize the anticipated besefithese acquisitions or investments, cause iEtw unanticipated liabilities, amortization
expenses, impairment of goodwill, and restructudhgrges, any of which could harm our financialdibon and operating results. Also, the
anticipated benefits of any acquisitions may notemalize.

Competition within our industry for acquisitions lmfisinesses, technologies, assets and productiiiselseen, and is likely to continue to
be, intense. As such, even if we are able to ifleati acquisition that we would like to consummate,may not be able to complete the
acquisition on commercially reasonable terms oabee the target chooses to be acquired by anaihgyany. Furthermore, in the event that
we are able to identify and consummate any futaggigitions, we may, in each of those acquisitions:

» issue equity securities which would dilute currgtaickholder’ percentage ownershi
» incur substantial debt to finance the acquisitioagsume substantial debt in the acquisit
» incur significant acquisitic-related expense
» assume substantial liabilities, contingent or othige; or
» expend significant cas
These financing activities or expenditures couldvhaur operating results, cash flows and finanoiadition or the price of our common

stock. Alternatively, due to difficulties in thepital or credit markets, we may be unable to secapital on reasonable terms, or at all,
necessary to complete an acquisition.

We depend on our talented personnel to grow andrapeour business, and if we are unable to hiretaim, manage, and motivate our
personnel, or if our new personnel do not perforrs we anticipate, we may not be able to grow effesi.

Our future success will depend upon our continuglityto identify, hire, develop, motivate, andain talented personnel. We may not
be able to retain the services of any of our emg®syor other members of senior management in theefulVe do not have employment
agreements other than offer letters with any kepleyee, and we do not maintain key person lifeiasae for any employee. In addition, fr
time to time, there may be changes in our senigragpement team that may be disruptive to our businksur senior management team fails
to work together effectively and to execute ounpland strategies, our business could be harmed.
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Our growth strategy also depends on our abilitgxpand our organization by hiring high-quality memsel. Identifying, recruiting,
training, integrating, managing, and motivatingtdaéd individuals will require significant time,pense, and attention. Competition for tale
intense, particularly in the San Francisco Bay Avaaere our headquarters is located. If we areaht# to effectively recruit and retain our
talent, our business and our ability to achievesttategic objectives would be harmed.

Growth may place significant demands on our managathand our infrastructure.

We have experienced substantial growth in our lassithat has placed, and may continue to plaggfisant demands on our
management and our operational and financial itrfragire. As our operations grow in size, scopé, @mplexity, we will need to improve
and upgrade our systems and infrastructure. Tharesxpn of our systems and infrastructure will regjuis to commit substantial financial,
operational, and technical resources in advanea @ficrease in the volume of business, with norasse that the volume of business will
increase. Continued growth could also strain oilitabo maintain reliable service levels for ousars and advertisers, develop and improve
operational, financial, and management controlsaane our reporting systems and procedures, angitré¢rain, and retain highly skilled
personnel.

Our products are accessed by a large number of,usten at the same time. If the use of our matkee continues to expand, we may
not be able to scale our technology to accommadateased capacity requirements, which may resuitterruptions or delays in service. The
failure of our systems and operations to meet apacity requirements could result in interruptionslelays in service or impede our ability to
scale our operations.

Our employee growth will also require significaimancial and management resources. For exampleufdBan Francisco headquarters,
our existing lease expires in 2014 and we antieipaeding additional headquarters office spacedoramodate growth. As lease rates in the
San Francisco commercial real estate market haveadsed in recent years, we expect to incur s@aifly higher facilities expenses as we ¢
to renew our existing lease and add additionalepadind a new, larger facility for our headqueste

Managing our growth will require significant expéndes and allocation of valuable management ressuidf we fail to achieve the
necessary level of efficiency in our organizatieritagrows, our business, operating results, ameghftial condition would be harmed.

A significant disruption in service on our websites of our mobile applications could damage our nggation and result in a loss of users
our products and of advertisers, which could harmrdusiness, operating results, and financial cotidin.

Our brand, reputation, and ability to attract userd advertisers depend on the reliable performahoar network infrastructure,
software platform and content delivery. We may eigmee significant interruptions with our systemghe future. Interruptions in these
systems, whether due to system failures, compirteses, or physical or electronic break-ins, cafféct the security or availability of our
products on our websites and mobile applicationd,@event or inhibit the ability of users to accesr products. Problems with the reliability
or security of our systems could harm our reputatiesult in a loss of users of our products anddekrtisers, and result in additional costs.

Substantially all of the communications, netwonkd @omputer hardware used to operate our truliawelysite and mobile applications
are located at a single colocation facility in $a@tara, California. Our Market Leader operatioapahd on our ability to maintain and protect
our computer systems, located in Bellevue, Washimghd at other co-location facilities in Kent, \Wiagton and other locations operated by
third parties. While we have made investments tkhgp our system in the event of a disruption imir@ these facilities, our systems are not
fully redundant. In addition, we do not own or aohthe operation of these facilities. Our systeand operations are vulnerable to damage or
interruption from fire, flood, power loss, telecomnications
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failure, terrorist attacks, acts of war, electraantl physical break-ins, computer viruses, eartkegizand similar events. The occurrence of an
of these events could result in damage to our systnd hardware or could cause them to fail.

Problems faced by our third-party web hosting paievs could adversely affect the experience of seras Our third-party web hosting
providers could close their facilities without adatg notice. Any financial difficulties, up to aimtluding bankruptcy, faced by our third-party
web hosting providers or any of the service prossdeith whom they contract may have negative effect our business, the nature and exten
of which are difficult to predict. If our third-pgrweb hosting providers are unable to keep up withgrowing capacity needs, our business
could be harmed.

Any errors, defects, disruptions, or other perfanoeaor reliability problems with our network opéoat could cause interruptions in
access to our products as well as delays and additexpense in arranging new facilities and ses/and could harm our reputation, business
operating results, and financial condition.

Ouir failure to protect confidential information obur users against security breaches could damage reputation and brand and harm our
business and operating results.

We maintain sensitive information provided by usard advertisers. We rely on encryption and auibatitn technology licensed from
third parties to effect secure transmission of i@nrftial information, including personally idengble information and credit card numbers. We
may need to expend significant resources to preigainst security breaches or to address problamsed by breaches. If we are unable to
maintain the security of confidential informatidrat is provided to us by our users, our reputadiot brand could be harmed and we may be
exposed to a risk of loss or litigation and possitbility, any of which could harm our businesglaperating results.

Failure to adequately protect our intellectual prepty could harm our business and operating results.

Our business depends on our intellectual prop#réyprotection of which is crucial to the succeflssuwr business. We rely on a
combination of patent, trademark, trade secret,capyright law and contractual restrictions to potour intellectual property. In addition, we
attempt to protect our intellectual property, temlogy, and confidential information by requiringremployees and consultants to enter into
confidentiality and assignment of inventions agrerta and third parties to enter into nondisclosigreements. These agreements may not
effectively prevent unauthorized use or disclosafreur confidential information, intellectual prapg or technology and may not provide an
adequate remedy in the event of unauthorized udesclosure of our confidential information, intttual property, or technology. Despite our
efforts to protect our proprietary rights, unauthed parties may attempt to copy aspects of ousitebfeatures, software, and functionality or
obtain and use information that we consider praane

We have registered “Trulia” as a trademark in timtédl States, the European Union and Canada. WWénald thirty-six registered
trademarks registered in the United States andifademarks registered in Canada associated witMatket Leader business. We have five
patents registered and nine patents pending afiplica the United States. Competitors may adoptise names similar to ours, thereby
harming our ability to build brand identity and pitdy leading to user confusion. In addition, theoeld be potential trade name or trademark
infringement claims brought by owners of other ségfied trademarks or trademarks that incorporatatians of the term “Trulia” or “Market
Leader.”

We currently hold the “Trulia.com,” “Marketleadesr,” “Housevalues.com” and “RealEstate.com” Intéich@main names and various
other related domain names. The regulation of domames in the United States is subject to chaRegulatory bodies could establish
additional top-level domains, appoint additionai@n name registrars, or modify the requirementhiédding domain names. As a result, we
may not be able to acquire or maintain all domames that use the names Trulia, Market Leader, éi@lises, or RealEstate.
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Litigation or proceedings before the U.S. Patewnt &rademark Office or other governmental autha@itiad administrative bodies in the
United States and abroad may be necessary intinefio enforce our intellectual property rightsptotect our patent rights, trade secrets, an
domain names and to determine the validity andesodphe proprietary rights of others. Our effadsnforce or protect our proprietary rights
may be ineffective and could result in substartists and diversion of resources, which could haumbusiness and operating results.

Intellectual property infringement assertions byitd parties could result in significant costs andahm our business and operating resul

Other parties have asserted, and may in the fassert, that we have infringed their intellectualperty rights. Such litigation may
involve patent holding companies or other adveegert owners who have no relevant product reveametherefore our own issued and
pending patents may provide little or no deterreffé¢e could also be required to pay damages in apeagified amount. For example, in
September 2011, we entered into a settlement agrgeanith CIVIX-DDI LLC, or CIVIX, relating to a clan by CIVIX that we infringed two
CIVIX patents relating to searching and locatingl estate. Under the settlement agreement, we dgpgeay CIVIX to settle the litigation.

In addition, on September 12, 2012, Zillow, Inc.Zdlow, filed a lawsuit against us in the Unit&dates District Court for the Western
District of Washington, alleging that we infringa one U.S. patent held by it. The lawsuit alledpeg bne component of otirulia Estimates
feature infringes upon Zillow's patent insofarfasilia Estimatesllows homeowners to claim their homes and prosuiditional information
about the properties, which enables us to updatedhuation estimates for such properties. Weesdastfering oufTrulia Estimategeature in
2011. Zillow is seeking a permanent injunction agathe alleged infringement, compensatory damagesattorneys’ fees. On September 11,
2013, we filed a petition for covered business meétpatent review with the United States PatentTamademark Office (“PTO”). The PTO has
not yet ruled on the petition. Also, on Septemi#r2D13, we filed a motion to stay pending the Pr@view. The district court granted our
motion to stay on October 7, 2013, and this madtaow stayed pending the conclusion of the covereiness method patent review by the
PTO. We believe we have meritorious defenses apailhew’s claims and we intend to vigorously deéetihe claims against us.

The foregoing litigation matters could cause umbur significant expenses and costs. In additioa,outcome of any litigation is
inherently unpredictable, and as a result of tligattion matter, we may be required to pay damagesnjunction may be entered against us
that requires us to change certain features immauketplace, or a license or other right to corgitsudeliver an unmodified version of such
features may not be made available to us at ailay require us to pay ongoing royalties and comtli unfavorable terms. Any of these
outcomes could harm our business. Even if we wepgdvalil, this litigation matter could be costlydatime-consuming, could divert the
attention of our management and key personnel donbusiness operations, and may discourage comsureal estate professionals, and
advertisers from using our marketplace.

From time to time, we also have other claims broagfainst us by third parties alleging infringemehtheir intellectual property. We
cannot predict whether other assertions of thindypatellectual property rights or claims arisifgm such assertions will substantially harm
our business and operating results. The defengesé claims and any future infringement claimsgtiver they are with or without merit or ¢
determined in our favor, may result in costly ktigpn and diversion of technical and managemersqguerel. Furthermore, an adverse outcome
of a dispute may require us to pay damages, patbniticluding treble damages and attorneys’ fifese are found to have willfully infringed
a party’s patent or copyright rights; cease makliegnsing or using products that are alleged ¢otiporate the intellectual property of others;
expend additional development resources to redesigproducts; and enter into potentially unfavéeabyalty or license agreements in order
to obtain the right to use necessary technologlegalty or licensing agreements, if required, mayubavailable on terms acceptable to us, or
at all. In any event, we may need to license iatdllal property which would require us to pay ragalor make one-time payments. Even if
these matters do not result in litigation or
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are resolved in our favor or without significanshaettlements, the time and resources necessagdlve them could harm our business,
operating results, financial condition, and repotat

Valuation and other proprietary data may be subjéctdisputes.

We provide data that is relevant to the decisiopuwhase a home and some of this data is subjeevision, interpretation, or dispute.
For example, ouTrulia Estimategool provides users with home valuations and i®bam algorithms we have developed to analyze-frtly
data. We revise our algorithms regularly, which roayse valuations to differ from those previousiyvided. Consumers and real estate
professionals sometimes disagree with our estimArmgssuch variation in or disagreements abouketténates that we present could result in
negative user feedback, harm our reputation, af tedegal disputes.

We are subject to payments-related risks.

We accept payments using a variety of methodsydtiety credit and debit cards. For certain paymesthiods, including credit and debit
cards, we pay bank interchange and other feeshwhay increase over time and raise our operatists@nd lower profitability. We rely on
third parties to provide payment processing sesyiteeluding the processing of credit and debitlsaand our business would be disrupted if
these companies become unwilling or unable to piothese services to us. We are also subject tograycard association operating rules,
certification requirements, and rules governingetmic funds transfers, which could change ordieterpreted to make it difficult or
impossible for us to comply. If we fail to complyitivthese rules or requirements, we may be subjefines and higher transaction fees and
lose our ability to accept credit and debit cargrpants from consumers or facilitate other typesrdine payments, and our business and
operating results could be adversely affected.

If we fail to comply with the various laws and retations that govern the real estate industry, owdiness may be harme

Our business is governed by various federal, stadielocal laws and regulations governing the re&te industry, including the Real
Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA), theHraiising Act, state and local real estate brokenking laws, federal and state laws
prohibiting unfair and deceptive acts and practieasl federal and state advertising laws. We mayhaee always been and may not always b
in compliance with each of these requirementsuFaito comply with these requirements may resuylaimong other things, revocation of
required licenses, indemnification liability to d¢oact counterparties, class action lawsuits, adstriative enforcement actions and civil and
criminal liability.

Due to the geographic scope of our operations lamaature of the services we provide, we may beired,to obtain and maintain real
estate brokerage licenses in certain states inhwhké&operate. In connection with such licensesakgeaequired to designate individual licensec
brokers of record. We cannot assure you that weaaickwill remain at all times, in full complianesth state real estate licensing laws and
regulations and we may be subject to fines or piesah the event of any non-compliance. If in thieire a state agency were to determine tha
we are required to obtain a real estate brokeiagede in that state in order to receive payment®mmissions from real estate professionals,
or if we lose the services of a designated brokermay be subject to fines or legal penalties obmsiness operations in that state may be
suspended until we obtain the license or replagel#signated broker. Any failure to comply with qgble laws and regulations may limit our
ability to expand into new markets, offer new prodwr continue to operate in one or more of ouresut markets.

We may be limited in the way in which we market dursiness or generate revenue by federal law prding referral fees in real estate
transactions.

RESPA generally prohibits the payment or receigeet or any other thing of value for the refeafabusiness related to a residential rea
estate settlement service, including real estaikdrage services. RESPA also prohibits fee shargglits or unearned fees in connection with
the provision of residential real estate
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settlement services. However, RESPA expressly peimalyments pursuant to cooperative brokerageefedal arrangements or agreements
between real estate agents and brokers. In addRiBEPA permits payments for goods or facilitiemished or for services actually perform
so long as those payments bear a reasonable nslaifioto the market value of the goods or facgifigrnished or the services performed,
excluding the value of any referrals that may levjaled in connection with such goods, facilitieservices. Failure to comply with RESPA
may result in, among other things, administratiwebecement actions, class action lawsuits, and amn criminal liability.

There has been limited guidance by the appropfeateral regulator or the courts regarding the appiiity of RESPA to online
marketing relationships for real estate or mortgag@ices, including those we provide. NonethelR&ESPA may restrict our ability to enter
into marketing and distribution arrangements whtindt parties, particularly to the extent that sactangements may be characterized as
involving payments for the referral of residentiedl estate settlement service business.

Our business is subject to a variety of state aaddral laws, many of which are unsettled and stilveloping and which could subject us to
claims or otherwise harm our business.

We are subject to a variety of federal and states lancluding laws regarding data retention, prigand consumer protection, that are
continuously evolving and developing. The scopeiatetpretation of the laws that are or may be igpple to us are often uncertain and may
be conflicting. For example, laws relating to ttadbility of providers of online services for actigis of their users and other third parties are
currently being tested by a number of claims, iditig actions based on invasion of privacy and otbits, unfair competition, copyright and
trademark infringement, and other theories basetth@mature and content of the materials sear¢hedids posted, or the content provided by
users. In addition, regulatory authorities are agring a number of legislative and regulatory msgds concerning data protection and other
matters that may be applicable to our businessn@sato existing laws or regulations or the adeptibnew laws or regulations could
negatively affect our business. It is difficultpoedict how existing laws will be applied to oursiness and the new laws to which we may
become subject.

If we are unable to implement and maintain effeatiinternal control over financial reporting in théuture, the accuracy, and timeliness
our financial reporting may be adversely affected.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or the SarbanesyOktt, requires, among other things, that we aseseffectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting annually and tHiieetiveness of our disclosure controls and procesliguarterly. If we are not able to comply
with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act fimely manner, the market price of our stock daidcline and we could be subject to
sanctions or investigations by the New York Stogkli&ange, the SEC or other regulatory authoritiggckvwould require additional financial
and management resources. In connection with tti efuour financial statements for 2009, 2010, 26d1, we identified a material weakness
in the design and operating effectiveness of otarival control over financial reporting that wase tlesult of a lack of a sufficient number of
qualified personnel within our accounting departtrtbat possessed an appropriate level of expédiperform certain accounting functions. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combinatfoseficiencies, that creates a reasonable pdisgithiat a material misstatement of a
company’s annual or interim financial statements$ mat be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Although we have remediated this material weaknges;annot assure you that there will not be materéaknesses in our internal
control over financial reporting in the future.

Our compliance with applicable provisions of Secii®4 has required, and will continue to requinat tve incur substantial accounting
expense and expend significant management timempléance-related issues as we implement additionigdorate governance practices and
comply with reporting requirements. While our magagnt's assessment of our internal control ovefofal reporting resulted in our
conclusion that, as of December 31, 2013, ourratiezontrol over financial reporting was effectivee cannot predict the outcome of
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our assessment and that of our independent reggilsperblic accounting firm in future periods. If wenclude in future periods that our internal
control over financial reporting is not effectiwee could be subject to one or more investigatiaresndorcement actions by state or federal
regulatory agencies, stockholder lawsuits or oflierse actions requiring us to incur defense cpatsfines, settlements or judgments and
causing investor perceptions to be adversely afteand potentially resulting in a decline in therkeaprice of our stock.

In addition, we are an “emerging growth companytlaéned in the Jumpstart Our Business Startupsakat as such we have elected to
avail ourselves of the exemption from the requirentieat our independent registered public accogrfthm audit our internal control over
financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sadsa®@xley Act until we cease to be an “emerging gnosompany.” See “—We are an
‘emerging growth company,’ and any decision onmant to comply only with certain reduced reportargl disclosure requirements applicable
to emerging growth companies could make our comstock less attractive to investors,” for additiorigks relating to our “emerging growth
company” status.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal wohover financial reporting to meet the demankd&@d upon us as a public company,
including the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxlely we may be unable to accurately report our fir@mesults, or report them within the
timeframes required by law or exchange regulations.

Complying with the laws and regulations affectingiplic companies has increased and may continuertorease our costs and the demands
on management and could harm our operating results.

As a public company, we have incurred and expecbtdinue to incur significant legal, accountinggdather expenses. In addition, the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act and rules subsequently implesdeny the SEC and the New York Stock Exchange impasious requirements on public
companies, including requiring changes in corpogateernance practices. Our management and othsevmpezl have devoted and will need to
continue to devote a substantial amount of timthése compliance initiatives. Moreover, these rales regulations have increased and will
continue to increase our legal, accounting, anafiial compliance costs and have made and wilirmoato make some activities more time-
consuming and costly. These rules and regulationklalso make it more difficult for us to attraetd retain qualified persons to serve on our
board of directors or our board committees or &cetive officers.

In addition, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires, amathgr things, that we assess the effectivenessrahternal control over financial
reporting annually and the effectiveness of oucldsure controls and procedures quarterly. Our diamge with applicable provisions of
Section 404 has required, and will continue to meguhat we incur substantial accounting expemgeexpend significant management time or
compliance-related issues as we implement additmrporate governance practices and comply wiplonting requirements. While our
management’s assessment of our internal controlfonencial reporting resulted in our conclusioatitas of December 31, 2013, our internal
control over financial reporting was effective, sannot predict the outcome of our assessment at@tiour independent registered public
accounting firm in future periods. If we concludefiiture periods that our internal control oveifigial reporting is not effective, we could be
subject to one or more investigations or enforcdraetions by state or federal regulatory agenaigskholder lawsuits or other adverse act
requiring us to incur defense costs, pay finesleseénts or judgments and causing investor perceptio be adversely affected and potentially
resulting in a decline in the market price of alorck. In addition, we are an “emerging growth comgaas defined in the Jumpstart Our
Business Startups Act, and as such we have elexgegiil ourselves of the exemption from the regmient that our independent registered
public accounting firm audit our internal contrafen financial reporting under Section 404 of theb@aes-Oxley Act until we cease to be an
“emerging growth company.” See “—We are an ‘emaygjrowth company,’ and any decision on our padamply only with certain reduced
reporting and disclosure requirements applicablenterging growth companies could make our commackdess attractive to investors,” for
additional risks relating to our “emerging growttngpany” status.
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If we are unable to implement these changes effegtor efficiently, it could harm our operatiorimancial reporting, or financial results
and could result in an adverse opinion on intecoatrol from our independent registered public aotmg firm.

We are an “emerging growth company,” and any deoision our part to comply only with certain reducedporting and disclosure
requirements applicable to emerging growth compan@uld make our common stock less attractive teeistors.

We are an “emerging growth company,” as definetthénJumpstart Our Business Startups Act enactégiih 2012, and, for as long as
we continue to be an “emerging growth company,’'may choose to take advantage of exemptions froflowsreporting requirements
applicable to other public companies but not to éeging growth companies,” including, but not lindite®, not being required to have our
independent registered public accounting firm aaditinternal control over financial reporting un@®ction 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act,
reduced disclosure obligations regarding executorapensation in our periodic reports and proxyest&nts, and exemptions from the
requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vamieexecutive compensation and stockholder appafvahy golden parachute payments not
previously approved. We could be an “emerging ghoeempany” until December 31, 2017; however, ifvewe more than $1.0 billion in
annual revenue, if the market value of our commonksthat is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700ioni as of June 30 of any year, or we
issue more than $1.0 billion of non-convertible tdeler a three-year period before the end of tivatyear period, we would cease to be an
“emerging growth company” as of the following Ded®mn 31. We cannot predict if investors will findraommon stock less attractive if we
choose to rely on these exemptions. If some investod our common stock less attractive as a tefudny choices to reduce future disclos
there may be a less active trading market for outrnon stock and our stock price may be more velatil

Under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, ginggrowth companies can delay adopting new dseglvaccounting standards until
such time as those standards apply to private coiepaWe have irrevocably elected not to avail elwes of this exemption from new or
revised accounting standards, and, therefore, \Wd&/subject to the same new or revised accourstiagdards as other public companies that
are not emerging growth companies.

Our operating results may be harmed if we are regui to collect sales taxes for our products.

There is general uncertainty in the industry altbatobligation of Internelhased businesses to collect and remit sales taxyassdictions
where their commerce is solely virtual. In the euntrclimate, it is possible that one or more statesountries could seek to impose sales or
other tax collection obligations on us or our suitrs with regards to our products, which taxey maapplicable to past sales. A successful
assertion that we should be collecting additioads or other taxes on our products could reswdubstantial tax liabilities for past sales,
discourage subscribers from purchasing our prodoctstherwise harm our business and operatindtsesu

If we fail to expand effectively into adjacent magts, our growth prospects could be harm

We intend to expand our operations into adjacemkets, such as rentals, mortgages, and home imprevie and into international
geographies. We may incur losses or otherwisadahter these markets successfully. Our exparistorthese markets will place us in
competitive environments with which we are unfaamitand involves various risks, including the nemthtest significant resources and the
possibility that returns on such investments wilt he achieved for several years, or at all. lemafiting to establish a presence in new market:
we expect to incur significant expenses and fac®wa other challenges, such as expanding our 8ates and management personnel to cove
these markets. For example, in September 2012ntn@diiced a mortgage product through which we gi®veal-time mortgage quotes to our
users. We currently obtain mortgage quotes froiglesthird party partner. While the third partyripeer is obligated under our agreement
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to continue to provide real-time mortgage quotastarsupport us until April 2014, we cannot guagarthat we will be able to continue to
obtain mortgage quotes from this third party partreyond April 2014. If we are unable to add addisil real-time mortgage quote providers,
find replacement real-time mortgage quote providersimilar or better terms or we are unable tegrdate with other providers, our expansion
into the mortgage market will be hindered and awsifiess and operating results may suffer.

We may require additional capital to support busssegrowth, and this capital might not be availalda acceptable terms, if at all.

We intend to continue to make investments to supparbusiness growth and may require additionatifuto respond to business
challenges, including the need to develop new featand products or enhance our existing produmgsove our operating infrastructure, or
acquire complementary businesses and technolopesrdingly, we may need to engage in equity ortdi@lancings to secure additional
funds. If we raise additional funds through futisguances of equity or convertible debt securiiei§ we issue equity securities as
consideration in a merger or acquisition, our éxisstockholders could suffer significant ownerstijoition, and any new equity securities we
issue could have rights, preferences, and privileyperior to those of holders of our common stéely. debt financing we secure in the future
could involve restrictive covenants relating to oapital raising activities and other financial aperational matters, which may make it more
difficult for us to obtain additional capital anal pursue business opportunities, including poteatiquisitions. We may not be able to obtain
additional financing on terms favorable to us,tidl If we are unable to obtain adequate finag@nfinancing on terms satisfactory to us w
we require it, our ability to continue to suppour dusiness growth and to respond to businessectygk could be impaired, and our business
may be harmed.

Risks Related to Ownership of Our Common Stock
Our actual operating results may differ significalytfrom our guidance.

From time to time, we have released, and may coetia release guidance in our quarterly earningectence call, quarterly earnings
releases, or otherwise, regarding our future pevémrce that represents our management’s estimatéstesdate of release. This guidance,
which includes forward-looking statements, has amhwill be based on projections prepared by camagement. These projections are not
prepared with a view toward compliance with put#diguidelines of the American Institute of Certifleublic Accountants, and neither our
registered public accountants nor any other indé@einexpert or outside party compiles or examihegtojections. Accordingly, no such
person expresses any opinion or any other fornsgdirmance with respect to the projections.

Projections are based upon a number of assummimhestimates that, while presented with numesigactificity, are inherently subject
to significant business, economic and competitiveatitainties and contingencies, many of which aswhd our control and are based upon
specific assumptions with respect to future busimesisions, some of which will change. We intemdtate possible outcomes as high and lo
ranges which are intended to provide a sensitaitglysis as variables are changed but are notdateto imply that actual results could not
outside of the suggested ranges. The principabretdmt we release guidance is to provide a basisur management to discuss our business
outlook with analysts and investors. We do not ptaay responsibility for any projections or regguublished by any such third parties.

Guidance is necessarily speculative in nature jiaceh be expected that some or all of the assamgtinderlying the guidance furnished
by us will not materialize or will vary significagtfrom actual results. Accordingly, our guidanseoinly an estimate of what management
believes is realizable as of the date of releastud results may vary from our guidance and thié&atians may be material. In light of the
foregoing, investors are urged not to rely uponguidance in making an investment decision reggrdismr common stock.

Any failure to successfully implement our operatstgategy or the occurrence of any of the eventsroumstances set forth in this “Risk
Factors” section in this Annual Report on Form 1@dld result in the actual operating results beliffgrent from our guidance, and the
differences may be adverse and material.
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The price of our common stock may be volatile, arali could lose all or part of your investment.

The trading price of our common stock has fluctdated may continue to fluctuate substantially. 8islcares of our common stock were
sold in our initial public offering, or the IPO, Beptember 2012 at a price of $17.00 per shareeti@ted high and low sales prices of our
common stock have ranged from $14.69 to $51.68&1gird-ebruary 27, 2014. The trading price of our mam stock depends on a number of
factors, including those described in this “Riskteas” section, many of which are beyond our cdrarml may not be related to our operating
performance. These fluctuations could cause ydos@all or part of your investment in our commaock since you might be unable to sell
your shares at or above the price you paid. Fatitatscould cause fluctuations in the trading pateur common stock include the followir

price and volume fluctuations in the overall stockrket from time to time
volatility in the market prices and trading voluntésigh technology stock:

changes in operating performance and stock maedeations of other technology companies generaliyhose in our industry in
particular;

sales of shares of our common stock by us or @gkkblders

failure of securities analysts to maintain coverafjes, changes in financial estimates by any séesianalysts who follow our
company, or our failure to meet these estimatéseexpectations of investol

the financial projections we may provide to thelpylany changes in those projections, or our failto meet those projectior
announcements by us or our competitors of new qmtsg

the publics reaction to our press releases, other publicarg@nents, and filings with the SE

rumors and market speculation involving us or ottanpanies in our industr

actual or anticipated changes in our operatinglt®su fluctuations in our operating resu

actual or anticipated developments in our businesscompetitor businesses, or the competitive landscape gene
litigation involving us, our industry or both, aniestigations by regulators into our operationthose of our competitor
developments or disputes concerning our intellégit@perty or other proprietary right

announced or completed acquisitions of businessesbnologies by us or our competitc

new laws or regulations or new interpretations»$ting laws or regulations applicable to our bess;

changes in accounting standards, policies, guieglimterpretations, or principle

any significant change in our managem:

conditions in the real estate industry or changemdrtgage interest rates; a

general economic conditions and slow or negatieevtir of our markets

In addition, the stock market in general, and ttak®t for technology companies in particular, hexperienced extreme price and
volume fluctuations that have often been unrelatedisproportionate to the operating performanctho$e companies. Broad market and
industry factors may seriously affect the markétgof our common stock, regardless of our actpakating performance. In addition, in the
past, following periods of volatility in the overaharket and the market prices of a particular canigs’ securities, securities class action
litigations have often been instituted against¢h@@mpanies. Litigation of this type, if institutadainst us, could result in substantial costs an
a diversion of our management’s attention and nessu
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Because our outstanding 2.75% Convertible SenidedNdue 2020, or the 2020 Notes, issued on Decetmh@013, are convertible into
shares of our common stock, volatility or depregsticks of our common stock could have a similégafon the trading price of our notes. In
addition, the existence of the 2020 Notes may eragmushort selling in our common stock by marketigpants because the conversion of the
2020 Notes could depress the price of our commumkst

Future sales of shares by existing stockholders kebcause our stock price to decline.

The market price of our common stock could decdiaa result of sales of a large number of sharesroéommon stock in the market,
particularly sales by our directors, executiveasfs, employees and significant stockholders, hagérception that these sales could occur
may also depress the market price of our commarkstes of December 31, 2013, we had 36,582,57 2eshafrcommon stock outstanding.

As of February 24, 2014 an aggregate of 2,795,820es are entitled, under contracts providing égistration rights, to require us to
register shares of our common stock owned by tt@mublic sale in the United States. In additiom, filed registration statements to register
approximately 11,889,738 shares reserved for fuisigance under our equity compensation planse8utyg the satisfaction of applicable
exercise periods, the shares of common stock isspi@a exercise of outstanding options will be aai for immediate resale in the United
States in the open market. In addition, a substhmtimber of shares of our common stock are reddorassuance upon conversion of the
2020 Notes.

Substantial sales of our common stock may makeierdifficult for us to sell equity or equity-linkesecurities in the future at a time anc
at a price that we deem appropriate. These salescalld cause our stock price to fall and makeoite difficult for you to sell shares of our
common stock.

If securities or industry analysts do not publishr oease publishing research or reports about usr business or our market, or if the
change their recommendations regarding our stockvadsely, our stock price and trading volume couleatine.

The trading market for our common stock has beenaaly continue to be influenced by the researchrepalrts that industry or
securities analysts may publish about us, our legsinour market, or our competitors. If any ofdahalysts who covers us change their
recommendation regarding our stock adversely, avige more favorable relative recommendations abautompetitors, our stock price
would likely decline. If any analyst who coverswesre to cease coverage of our company or failgalegly publish reports on us, we could
lose visibility in the financial markets, whichtarn could cause our stock price or trading volumeecline.

We do not expect to declare any dividends in theeéeeable future.

We do not anticipate declaring any cash dividendsolders of our common stock in the foreseealilaréu Consequently, investors may
need to rely on sales of their common stock afteepppreciation, which may never occur, as tHg way to realize any future gains on their
investment. Investors seeking cash dividends shoaotighurchase our common stock.

Anti-takeover provisions contained in our certificate imfcorporation and bylaws, as well as provisions@&laware law, and our outstandir
convertible notes could impair a takeover attempt.

Our certificate of incorporation, bylaws, and Detae law contain provisions which could have the@fbf rendering more difficult,
delaying, or preventing an acquisition deemed unalgle by our board of directors. Our corporateggoance documents include provisions:

» providing for a classified board of directors whosembers serve staggered tl-year terms

» authorizing “blank check” preferred stock, whichultbbe issued by our board of directors withoutktmlder approval and may
contain voting, liquidation, dividend, and otheghis superior to our common sto
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« limiting the liability of, and providing indemnifation to, our directors and officel
« limiting the ability of our stockholders to call dbring business before special meetir

* requiring advance notice of stockholder proposai$itisiness to be conducted at meetings of ouklstdders and for nominations
of candidates for election to our board of direst

« controlling the procedures for the conduct and dulieg of board of directors and stockholder megtiranc

» providing our board of directors with the expressvpr to postpone previously scheduled annual mge#and to cancel previously
scheduled special meeting

These provisions, alone or together, could delgyrevent hostile takeovers and changes in controhanges in our management.

As a Delaware corporation, we are also subjectdwigions of Delaware law, including Section 203lwé Delaware General Corporation
law, which prevents some stockholders holding ntloa@ 15% of our outstanding common stock from emgpip certain business
combinations without approval of the holders ofstahtially all of our outstanding common stock. Aidehally, certain provisions of our
outstanding 2020 Notes could make it more difficultmore expensive for a third party to acquire us.

Any provision of our certificate of incorporatiomylaws or Delaware law that has the effect of delgyr deterring a change in control
could limit the opportunity for our stockholdersraxeive a premium for their shares of our comntonks and could also affect the price that
some investors are willing to pay for our commarckt

ltem 1B.  Unresolved Staff Commen
None.

Item 2. Properties

In May 2010, we entered into a lease effectiveughoOctober 2014 for approximately 32,000 squage dé office space that houses our
principal offices in San Francisco. In March 202, entered into a sublease effective through Maed8 for approximately 9,500 square feet
of additional office space in San Francisco. Indbet 2012, we entered into a lease to extend aupancy of this additional space in
San Francisco effective April 2013 and to add adlitamhal 9,500 square feet of office space effextidctober 2012. The lease for this comb
19,000 square feet of office space runs througle®sper 30, 2015. In September 2013, we enterediifdase effective through September
2021 for approximately 72,000 square feet of offipace that houses our offices in Bellevue, WA.I¥se additional office space in Denver
and New York. We believe our facilities are suficf for our current needs.

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsliand claims in the ordinary course of busin@&shave received, and may in the
future continue to receive, claims from third pastasserting, among other things, infringemenheaif intellectual property rights.

Merger Litigation

Following the announcement that we entered intBgmeement and Plan of Merger to acquire Market keggurported class action law
suits contesting the merger were filed and thersalisiated under the caption In re Market Leader 8tareholders’ Litigation, No. 13-2-
20796-6 SEA (the “Merger Litigation”). On July 18013, a superseding Consolidated Class Action Caimtp[‘Consolidated Complaint”),
was filed, alleging that
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Market Leader’s board of directors breached itadidry duties by failing to maximize shareholdelugaor to engage in a fair sale process
before approving the proposed acquisition of Matlegtder by Trulia. The Consolidated Complaint a@leges that the defendants, including
us and Mariner Acquisition Corp., our wholly owrsbsidiary, failed to provide Market Leader shatédis with material information
regarding the merger in the proxy statement aratedlpublic filings. The Consolidated Complaintlfier alleges that Market Leader, Trulia
and Mariner Acquisition Corp. aided and abettedMlagket Leader directors’ breaches of fiduciaryydiithe Consolidated Complaint seeks an
injunction prohibiting the consummation of the margescission to the extent the merger terms hheady been implemented, damages for
the alleged breaches of fiduciary duty, and payméptaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees and costs. On Augbis2013, the parties entered into a
memorandum of understanding to settle the Mergigdtion and resolve all allegations against Matlesider and the other defendants. The
settlement, which is subject court approval, presitbr the release of all claims against the defetedrelating to the merger, including those
alleged in the Consolidated Complaint. Lead Coufmweahe consolidated action intends to apply ®d¢burt for an award of fees and
reimbursement of costs incurred in connection WithMerger Litigation. Market Leader has agreedtaatppose the application for an award
of fees and reimbursement of costs up to $350,00December 23, 2013, the Court entered an or@dinpnarily approving the settlement. A
final settlement approval hearing is scheduledMarch 7, 2014.

Zillow Litigation

On September 12, 2012, Zillow filed a lawsuit agaims in the United States District Court for thestérn District of Washington,
alleging that we infringe on one U.S. patent heldtbThe lawsuit alleges that one component of utia Estimategeature infringes Zillow's
patent insofar asrulia Estimatesllows homeowners to claim their homes and prosuiditional information about the properties, which
enables us to update the valuation estimates tr groperties. We started offering our Trulia Esties feature in 2011. Zillow is seeking a
permanent injunction against the alleged infringethneompensatory damages, and attorneys’ fees.epteber 11, 2013, we filed a petition
for covered business method patent review witHthited States Patent and Trademark Office (“PTONe PTO has not yet ruled on the
petition. Also, on September 12, 2013, we filedation to stay pending the PTO’s review. The distrimurt granted our motion to stay on
October 7, 2013, and this matter is now stayed ipgritie conclusion of the covered business metlabei review by the PTO. We believe
have meritorious defenses against Zillow’'s claimd e intend to vigorously defend the claims agaiss

Current and future litigation may be necessaryei@idd ourselves, our partners and our customedeteymining the scope,
enforceability, and validity of third-party proptéey rights or to establish our proprietary righfthe results of any current or future litigation
cannot be predicted with certainty, and regardéske outcome, litigation can have an adverse ohpa us because of defense and settlemel
costs, diversion of management resources, and fatbiers.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters andusr Purchases of Equity Securitit
Market Information and Holders of Record

Our common stock has been listed on the New YooklSExchange (“NYSE”) under the symbol “TRLA” on@ember 20, 2012. Prior
to that date, there was no public trading markebfo common stock. The following table sets fdahthe periods indicated the high and low
sales price per share of our common stock as rbort the NYSE for the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31, 201 High Low

First Quarter $38.2:2 $16.5(
Second Quarte $35.3¢ $27.5:2
Third Quartel $52.71 $30.81
Fourth Quarte $51.5¢ $26.3¢
Year Ended December 31, 201: High Low

Third Quarter (from September 20, 2012) $26.57 $20.4¢
Fourth Quarte $23.8¢ $14.6¢

As of December 31, 2013, we had 75 holders of teobour common stock. The actual number of stolddrs is greater than this number of
record holders and includes stockholders who amefial owners but whose shares are held in siraete by brokers and other nominees.
This number of holders of record also does nouitkelstockholders whose shares may be held inbiyusther entities.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid a cash dividencduocapital stock. We currently intend to retain &myre earnings and do not expec
pay any dividends in the foreseeable future. Anyreideterminations to pay cash dividends will mimat the discretion of our board of
directors, subject to applicable laws, and will eleghon a number of factors, including our financ@dition, results of operations, capital
requirements, contractual restrictions, generainass conditions, and any other factors that oardof directors may deem relevant. In
addition, the terms of our credit facility currgngrohibit us from paying cash dividends on ourizstock.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities and UseRroceeds from Registered Securities
(a) Sales of Unregistered Securities

On December 17, 2013, we issued $230.0 millioneggpe principal amount of 2.75% Convertible Sehotes due 2020, or the 2020
Notes, which included a $30.0 million of princigahount issued pursuant to an option to purchasé@ual shares granted to the init
purchasers, in a private placement pursuant to ptiens from the registration requirements of theusiéies Act. J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
and Deustsche Bank Securities Inc. acted as regegises of the initial purchasers of the 2020 Nofehe 2020 Notes were issued only to
“qualified institutional buyers” in compliance wifRule 144A under the Securities Act. We incurre®$6illion in underwriting fees that were
paid out of the gross proceeds from this offering.

(b) Use of Proceeds

On September 25, 2012, we closed our IPO pursoamhich we sold 5,900,000 shares of our commorkstehich includes 900,000
shares sold pursuant to the exercise by the uniersvof an over-allotment option, at a public offg price of $17.00 per share, resulting in
net proceeds to us of $89.4 million, after
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deducting underwriting discounts and commissions@fering expenses payable by us. In additionttarol,000,000 shares were sold by
certain selling stockholders. We did not receive proceeds from sales by the selling stockholdeRs. Morgan Securities LLC, Deutsche B
Securities Inc., RBC Capital Markets, LLC, Needh&a@ompany, LLC, and William Blair & Company, L.L.&cted as underwriters. No
payments were made by us to directors, officepgeosons owning ten percent or more of our commacksir to their associates, or to our
affiliates. We maintain the funds received in casll cash equivalents. There has been no mateaagehn the planned use of proceeds from
our initial public offering as described in ourdirprospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) with Stecurities and Exchange Commission on
September 19, 2012. From the effective date ofebestration statement through December 31, 20&3have used the net proceeds of the
offering in connection with the acquisition of Matk_eader and for working capital purposes andrajbeeral corporate purposes.

On March 20, 2013, we closed our follow-on publfiiedng pursuant to which we sold 3,500,000 shaifesur common stock, at a public
offering price of $29.75 per share, resulting ih pr@ceeds to us of $98.1 million, after deductimglerwriting discounts and commissions and
offering expenses payable by us. On March 26, 2@&350ld an additional 525,000 shares of our comstock pursuant to the exercise by the
underwriters of an option to purchase additionakeh, at a public offering price of $29.75 per shagsulting in net proceeds to us of $14.9
million, after deducting underwriting discounts asaimmissions and offering expenses payable bynuesddition, another 3,117,311 shares
were sold by certain selling stockholders, whiatludes 406,606 shares sold pursuant to the exérgitiee underwriters of an option to
purchase additional shares. We did not receivepangeeds from sales by the selling stockholdersitddbe Bank Securities Inc., J.P. Morgan
Securities LLC, RBC Capital Markets, LLC, NeedhanC&mpany, LLC, and William Blair & Company, L.L.Cted as underwriters. No
payments were made by us to directors, officepgeosons owning ten percent or more of our commacksir to their associates, or to our
affiliates. We maintain the funds received in casll cash equivalents. There has been no mateaabehn the planned use of proceeds from
our secondary public offering as described in talfprospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) wlith Securities and Exchange Commission
on March 15, 2013. From the effective date of #rgagtration statement through December 31, 2013)ave used the net proceeds of the
offering in connection with the acquisition of Matk_eader and for working capital purposes andrajbeeral corporate purposes.

On December 17, 2013 we issued $230.0 million aggesprincipal amount of the 2020 Notes, whichudeld a $30.0 million of

principal amount issued pursuant to an option telpase additional notes granted to the initial pasers. We received net proceeds of $222./
million, after deducting offering expenses of $milion payable by us. Interest began to accru®enember 17, 2013 and is payable semi-
annually every June 15 and December 15, startintuoe 15, 2014. We may not redeem the 2020 NokmstprDecember 20, 2018. We may
redeem the notes, at our option, in whole or it paror after December 20, 2018, if the last regmbeale price per share of our common stock
has been at least 130% of the conversion priceithefiect for at least 20 trading days (whethenat consecutive) during any 30 consecutive
trading day period. Holders of the notes may canaior portion all or any portion of their notes,multiples of $1,000 principal amount, at
their option at any time prior to the close of Imesis on the business day immediately precedinm#terity date. The notes are convertible at
an initial conversion rate of 27.8303 shares ofammmon stock per $1,000 principal amount of natabject to adjustment in certain events.
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c) Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

@

(c)
Total Number of
Shares (or Units)

©
Maximum
number (or
Approximate
Dollar Value) of
Shares (or Units]
that May Yet Be

Total Number of (b) Purchased as Part of Purchased Unde
Shares (Units)  Average Price Paic  Publicly Announced Plan: the Plans or
Period Purchased per Share (or Unit) or Programs Programs
Month #1 (October 1, 2013 — October 31, 2013) * 521 $ 43.7:% — —
Month #2 (November 1, 203 November 30, 201: — — — —
Month #3 (December 1, 20— December 31, 2013) * 1,085,38 $ 27.6¢ — —
Total 1,085,90- $ 27.6¢ — —

* We paid $23,000 to repurchase shares of our consteck in the open market at the market price ofammmon stock on the date of this transaci
**  We used $30.0 million of the net proceeds recefu@t the issuance of the 2020 Notes to repurchaaes of our common stock from purchasers of t&® 20otes in privatel
negotiated transactions effected through J.P. Mo8gzurities LLC or its affiliate as our agent. Thechase price per share of the common stock cbpaed in this transactions was

equal the closing price per share of our commocksbm December 11, 2013, which was $27

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Corpensation Plans

See Item 12, “Security Ownership of Certain Benafi©wners and Management and Related Stockhol@gteké” for information

regarding securities authorized for issuance.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial and Other Dat

The following selected historical financial datddve should be read in conjunction with Item 7, “Ma@ment’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatiormayt financial statements, and the related notesapy in Item 8, Financial Statements ai
Supplementary Data”, of this Annual Report on FAiORK to fully understand factors that may affea tomparability of the information
presented below.

The statements of operations data for the yearsceBécember 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 and the keatdreet data as of December 31,
2013 and 2012 are derived from our audited findrste&ements appearing in Item 8, “Financial Statets and Supplementary Data”, of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K. The statements of dpmra for the years ended December 31, 2010 anfl 2068 the balance sheet data as of
December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 are derived &uadited financial statements not included in thimal Report on Form 10-K. The
statement of operations for the year ended DeceBhe2013 includes results of Market Leader openatin the post-acquisition period from
August 21, 2013 through December 31, 2013. Ouoticstl results are not necessarily indicative &f thsults to be expected in the future.

Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands, except share and per share dat

Statement of Operations Data
Revenue $ 143,72 $ 68,08 $ 35,51¢ $ 19,78t $ 10,33
Cost and operating expens®

Co(%t of revenue (exclusive of amortization)

23,12: 9,99¢ 5,79¢ 3,651 2,85t
Technology and developme 34,61: 20,19¢ 14,65( 8,80: 7,05¢
Sales and marketir 71,37( 33,747 17,71 8,63¢ 5,63:
General and administratiy 32,70: 13,65¢ 6,121 2,501 1,912
Acquisition related cost 6,06 — — — —
Total cost and operating expen: 167,87: 77,60¢ 44,28¢ 23,59¢ 17,35t
Loss from operation (24,149 (9,519 (5,767 (3,819 (7,017
Interest incom 121 50 17 15 55
Interest expens (1,107%) (1,016 (389 (39 (27)
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — (369) (1€) — —
Loss on extinguishment of de (147 — — — —
Loss before provision for income tax (25,270) (10,859 (6,15%) (3,83¢) (6,987%)
Provision for income taxe 7,511 (67) — — —
Net loss attributable to common stockholc $ (17,759 $ (10,92) $ (6,15 $ (3,839 $ (6,989
Net loss per share attributable to comr
stockholders, basic and dilut® $ (0.59) $ (0.87) $ (0.99 $ (069 $ (1.2)
Weighted average shares used in computing n¢
loss per share attributable to common
stockholders, basic and dilut® 33,129,57 12,538,76 6,657,04! 6,016,55! 5,752,47
Other Financial Information:
Adjusted EBITDA® $ 17,10¢ $ (3,369 $  (1,78) $  (2,49) $ (5,859
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@ Compensation paid in stock was allocated as foll
Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Cost of revenur $ 71€ $ 32 $ 11 $ 8 $1C
Technology and developme 6,365 93C 482 17¢ 177
Sales and marketir 5,66: 39¢ 18z 97 10E
General and administrati 10,22° 1,21( 80¢ 73 13
Total compensation paid in sto $22,970  $2,57C $1,48¢ $354 $30%
@ Amortization of product development costsevieicluded in technology and
development as follow: $ 2,660 $1,10¢ $ 70¢ $36€ $17¢

@) See Note 12 to our audited financial statementaricexplanation of the method used to calculati el diluted net loss per share

attributable to common stockholders and the weijatesrage number of shares used in the computaftitre per share amoun

“  See “Non-GAAP Financial Measures” for more inforinatand a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to ness, the most directly
comparable financial measure calculated and predéntaccordance with generally accepted accouptimgiples in the United States,
or GAAP.

As of December 31
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Data

Cash and cash equivalents and sterm investment $225,59° $100,01° $11,34: $ 4,39¢ $ 7,58
Working capital (deficit 213,33t 82,63: 4,16¢ (132 6,881
Property and equipment, r 22,28¢ 7,06¢ 5,54¢ 3,46¢ 847
Total asset 655,40¢ 118,96 24,19t 15,71( 11,16:
Deferred revenu 10,00: 13,29¢ 4,827 1,81( 54¢€
Total indebtednes 230,00( 9,75¢ 9,59: 1,95¢ 517
Preferred stock warrant liabilii — — 297 — —

Total stockholder equity (deficit) 381,07¢ 86,53« 3,03¢ 7,14z 8,26:

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Adjusted EBITDA is a financial measure that is aalculated in accordance with generally acceptedwtting principles in the United
States, or GAAP. We define Adjusted EBITDA as mstladjusted to exclude interest income, intesgetrese, loss on extinguishment of debt,
income taxes, depreciation and amortization, chamg¢fee fair value of our warrant liability, compsation paid in stock, and certain other
infrequently occurring items that Trulia does neliéve are indicative of ongoing results (such@agussition related costs). Below, we have
provided a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to ouet loss, the most directly comparable financiabsure calculated and presented in
accordance with GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA should notdesmisidered as an alternative to net loss or amgraheasure of financial performance
calculated and presented in accordance with GAAR.Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to sintylditled measures of other
organizations because other organizations mayaiotilate Adjusted EBITDA in the same manner as aleutate the measure.

We include Adjusted EBITDA in this Annual Report Borm 10-K because it is an important measure wygtoh our management
assesses our operating performance. We use AdjEBIEDA as a key performance measure because vievbet facilitates operating
performance comparisons from period to period hueling potential differences primarily caused layiations in capital structures, tax
positions, the impact of depreciation and amoriimaéxpense on our fixed assets, changes relatbe fair value remeasurements of our
preferred stock warrant, and the impact of the camsption paid in stock. Because Adjusted EBITDAlifates internal
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comparisons of our historical operating performamte more consistent basis, we also use AdjusBd@EA for business planning purposes,
to incentivize and compensate our management peesamnd in evaluating acquisition opportunitiesatidition, we believe Adjusted EBITL
and similar measures are widely used by invessexyrities analysts, ratings agencies, and othiepan evaluating companies in our indu
as a measure of financial performance and debtesecapabilities.

Our use of Adjusted EBITDA has limitations as aalgtical tool, and you should not consider it inlation or as a substitute for analysis
of our results as reported under GAAP. Some ofeliestations are:

Adjusted EBITDA does not reflect our cash expeneétuor capital equipment or other contractual caments;

Although depreciation and amortization are non-adsdrges, the assets being depreciated and andgoniiag have to be replaced in
the future, and Adjusted EBITDA does not refleqtital expenditure requirements for such replacesy

Adjusted EBITDA does not reflect changes in, othcasjuirements for, our working capital nee

Adjusted EBITDA does not reflect the interest exgeor the cash requirements necessary to serv@esh or principal payments
on our indebtedness; a

Other companies, including companies in our ingusiray calculate Adjusted EBITDA measures diffelentvhich reduces their
usefulness as a comparative meas

In evaluating Adjusted EBITDA, you should be awtrat in the future we will incur expenses similathe adjustments in this
presentation. Our presentation of Adjusted EBITAdd not be construed as an inference that ourduesults will be unaffected by these
expenses or any unusual or non-recurring items.n/ékaluating our performance, you should considugted EBITDA alongside other
financial performance measures, including our os$ and other GAAP results.

The following table presents a reconciliation ofjidgted EBITDA to our net loss, the most compar&WeAP measure, for each of the
periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Net loss attributable to common stockholc $(17,759)  $(10,92)  $(6,15%)  $(3,83¢)  $(6,987)
Non-GAAP adjustments
Interest incom (121 (50 () (15) (55)
Interest expens 1,107 1,01¢ 38¢ 39 21
Loss on extinguishment of de 141 — — — —
Depreciation and amortizatic 12,211 3,58¢ 2,49¢ 962 85¢
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — 36¢ 1€ — —
Income tax provision (benefi (7,51 67 — — —
Compensation paid in sto 22,97: 2,57( 1,48¢ 354 30¢
Acquisition related cost 6,06¢
Adjusted EBITDA $17,10¢ $ (3,369 $(1,787)  $(2,499) $(5,857)
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Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

The following discussion and analysis of our firiahcondition and results of operations should kad in conjunction with our financial
statements and related notes appearing elsewhetasinnual Report on Form 10-K. In addition tatrical financial information, the
following discussion contains forwelooking statements that reflect our plans, esteésand beliefs. Statements containing words such as
“may,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “project,” “projections,” “business outlook,” “estimate,” or similar expressions
constitute forward-looking statements. Our actwedults could differ materially from those containedar implied by any forward-looking
statements. Factors that could cause or contribotihese differences include those discussed bataelsewhere in this Annual Report on
Form 1(-K.

Overview

Trulia is redefining the home search experiencefmsumers and changing the way that real estafegsionals build their businesses.
Our marketplace, delivered through the web and leatgplications, gives consumers powerful toolesearch homes and neighborhoods an
enables real estate professionals to efficientlyketaheir listings and attract and manage nevwntdieWe believe we deliver the best home
search experience by combining our superior ugerfate with our comprehensive database of reateptroperties, local insights, and user-
generated content. We also offer a comprehensite alufree and subscription products that proviel estate professionals with access to
transaction-ready consumers and help them to gnalineanage their online presence. We also generd@amevenue from sales of display
advertising on our websites and mobile applications

Key elements of our marketplace are extensive goasueach, an engaged base of real estate prafatsiand a comprehensive
database of real estate information and local imsig/Ve also offer free and subscription-basedymtsdthat provide comprehensive marketing
and customer relationship management (CRM) solstionreal estate professionals. In the year emsstmber 31, 2013, taking into account
unique visitors on Market Leader properties sinmguésition on August 20, 2013, we had approximas&y8 million monthly unique visitors.

In addition, as of December 31, 2013, we had muaia 837,000 active real estate professionals imouia marketplace and 157,000 active
real estate professionals using our Market Leagfitwvare and services. Approximately 59,700 of thesé estate professionals were paying
subscribers (assuming a 20% overlap between Tsubacribers and Market Leader’s premium subsciibers

Our large, continually refreshed, and searchabigbdeae contains more than 113.2 million propertieiding 4.0 million homes for sa
and rent. We supplement listings data with locdrimation on schools, crime, commute time, neighbod amenities, rental prices and
historical earthquake, flood and other natural stesadata to provide unique insights into each canity. In addition, we harness rich,
insightful user-generated content from our actemmunity of contributors, including consumers, logathusiasts, and real estate
professionals. With more than 11.8 million uniq@eucontributions, we believe we have the largei¢ction of user-generated content on
homes, neighborhoods, and real estate professiaialsleliver this information on mobile devicesaigh our iPhone, iPad, Android Phone,
Android tablet, Kindle Fire and Blackberry applioats and also provide tailored mobile experiensash as GPS-based search.

We offer our products free to consumers. We delngd to find insights on homes, neighborhoods,raatlestate professionals in an
intuitive and engaging way, helping consumers mmakee informed housing decisions. Our free prodatitsict users to our marketplace and
the quality of our products drives the growth of audience and promotes deep engagement by o gerbelieve this leads real estate
professionals to convert to paying subscriberstaadd advertisers to purchase our advertising potsdu

For real estate professionals, we offer a suifiee&f and subscription products to promote themsedwel their listings online, manage anc
grow their businesses and to connect with consuseaching for homes. We generate revenue primfaoihy sales of subscription marketing
products and our software-as-a-service customatisakhip management products that we offer toastite professionals. Otirulia Pro and
Trulia Premium
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Listingsproducts allow real estate professionals to reggieeninent placement of their listings in our sbéaresults. With oufrulia Local Ads
andTrulia Mobile Adsproducts, real estate professionals can purchaaéddvertising on our Trulia website and mobilplagations,
respectively, by locale and by share of a givenketaiVith our recently launchettulia Seller Adgroduct, real estate professionals can
generate leads from consumers interested in sehigighomes. With our software-as-a-service prtglueal estate professionals can manage
and cultivate clients and potential clients by anating daily tasks and efficiently marketing th&érvices. We charge real estate professionals
subscription fees for our software-as-a-servicelpets. We also generate revenue through entenpiasketing agreements with real estate
franchise networks. We provide a base level softves-a-service product to all agents and/or brgjesrén these franchise networks in
exchange for certain minimum payments from the estdte franchise networks. We also generate reviitmough the sale of premium
software and marketing products to individual agetgams and brokerage offices within these raateefranchise networks.

In addition, we generate revenue from display dibiag we sell to leading advertisers engaged amating their brand to our attractive
audience. Pricing for our display advertisementsased on advertisement size and position on obrpage, and fees are primarily based on &
Cost-Per-Thousand (“CPM”"), Cost-Per-Click (“CPQ3),Cost-Per-Lead (“CPL) basis.

To date, we have focused our efforts and investsn@mideveloping and delivering superior products@ser experiences, attracting
consumers and real estate professionals to ouratpgake, selling our products and growing our rereeWe intend to continue to spend
significantly on technology and engineering in oraefurther improve the experience of our users @fifier the most comprehensive endetod
marketing and customer relationship managementisokifor real estate professionals.

We believe that the growth of our business andature success are dependent upon many factorgding our ability to increase our
audience size and user engagement, grow the nwhbar paying subscribers, increase the value obduertising and software-as-a-service
products, achieve the anticipated benefits of tlaeklet Leader acquisition, and successfully investur growth. We also expect that our eff
to maintain or increase consumer traffic and subers are likely to include, among other thinggngficant increases to our marketing
spending and significant expenditures to increhsentimber of our engineering and product developmpersonnel. In February 2014, we
announced a national marketing campaign that igded to attract serious home buyers and sellessitanarketplace. While each of these
areas presents significant opportunities for usy #lso pose important challenges that we musessbdly address in order to sustain the
growth of our business and improve our operatisglte.

Follow-on Public Offering

In March 2013, we completed our follow-on publiéssing in which we sold an aggregate of 4,025,0@as of our common stock,
which included 525,000 shares sold pursuant t@xieecise by the underwriters of an option to pusehadditional shares, at a public offering
price of $29.75 per share. In addition, anothet 3,311 shares were sold by certain selling stoclérs| which includes 406,606 shares sold
pursuant to the exercise by the underwriters aj@ion to purchase additional shares. We receiggtegate net proceeds of $113.0 million,
after deducting underwriting discounts and comnoissiand offering expenses payable by us, from sélesr shares in the offering. We did
not receive any of the proceeds from the saletarfes by the selling stockholders.

Acquisition of Market Leader, Inc.

On August 20, 2013 we completed the acquisitioWlafket Leader, Inc., or Market Leader, for approaiety $372.7 million, including
4,412,489 million shares of our common stock valae$189.3 million, and $170.5 million in cash asdumed Market Leader equity awards
valued at $26.7 million, $12.9 million of which waxluded in the purchase price and the remainmguant is subject to post-acquisition
service requirement and will be expensed prospelgtiMarket Leader is a provider of software-aearke based
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customer relationship management software fordheeastate sector. We acquired Market Leader fdadelerate our growth, including by
expanding our product portfolio for real estatefessionals and increasing our subscriber basec@nsolidated financial statements include
the results of operations for Market Leader begigran August 21, 2013.

Convertible Senior Notes

On December 17, 2013 we issued $230.0 million aggeeprincipal amount of 2.75% Convertible Seniotéd due in 2020, or the 2020
Notes, which included a $30.0 million of princigahount issued pursuant to an option to purchasé@ual notes granted to the initi
purchasers. The aggregate principal amount of 826 Xotes is due on December 15, 2020. We receigegroceeds of $222.4 million, after
deducting offering expenses of $7.6 million payabfais. Interest began to accrue on December 113 2Ad is payable semi-annually every
June 15 and December 15, starting on June 15, ¥@&4nay not redeem the 2020 Notes prior to Dece@®e?2018. We may redeem the 2(
Notes, at our option, in whole or in part on oeafbecember 20, 2018, if the last reported saleegrer share of our common stock has be:
least 130% of the conversion price then in effeciat least 20 trading days (whether or not conseguduring any 30 consecutive trading day
period. Holders of the notes may convert all ottiparall or any portion of their notes, in multiplef $1,000 principal amount, at their optior
any time prior to the close of business on therimss day immediately preceding the maturity date. ffotes are convertible at an initial
conversion rate of 27.8303 shares of our commarkgter $1,000 principal amount of notes, subjeetdjustment in certain events.

Key Business Metric

To analyze our business performance, determinadinbforecasts, and help develop long-term stiateigns, we review the key
business metrics below.

. Monthly Unique Visitor. We count a unique visitor the first time a congouir mobile device with a unique IP address aesess
trulia.com, our Trulia consumer facing blogs, afipar more than 126,000 agent websites powered &rké Leader, or our mob
websites and applications during a calendar mahém individual accesses any of the websites doile@pplications using
different IP addresses within a given month, thet faccess by each such IP address is countedeggeate unique visitor. If an
individual accesses more than any one of our webgita single month, the first access to each iteeisscounted as a separate
unique user since unique users are tracked selyai@teach domain. Our number of monthly uniqu&teirs includes mobile
monthly unique visitors. We calculate our monthhique visitors based on the monthly average owentiplicable period. The
fourth quarter of 2013 is the second quarter waradleding our consumer facing blogs in our monthhyque visitor count. Traffic
to our consumer facing blogs represented lesstB@of our monthly unique visitors for the year ethd@®xcember 31, 2013. As a
result we have not recalculated our monthly unigisior count for historical periods. We view molythinique visitors as a key
indicator of the growth in our business and audier@ach, the quality of our products, and the gttenf our brand awareness. In
the year ended December 31, 2013, the total nuoflmaonthly unique visitors increased to 38.8 millivom 23.1 million in the
year ended December 31, 2012, a 68% increase. titruitg the growth in our monthly unique visitorsngipally to our increasin
brand awareness, the popularity of our mobile pectgjuhe overall industry trend of more consumeisgithe web and mobile
applications to research housing decisions andit@oquisition of Market Leade

. Mobile Monthly Unique Visitor. We count a unique mobile visitor the first timenabile device with a unique IP address accesse
trulia.com, any of our more than 126,000 agent wwebpowered by Market Leader, or our mobile wedssitnd applications during
a calendar month. We calculate our mobile monthigue visitors based on the monthly average oweafiplicable period. These
mobile monthly unique visitors are included in ooonthly unique visitors metric. We view mobile mioigtunique visitors as a key
indicator of the growth in our business and audiemeach, and believe that having more unique visiising our mobile
applications will drive faster growth in our revenWe plan to expand our mobile products to suppartapidly growing mobile
user base. In the first quar
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of 2013 we reclassified our mobile visitor datattee current and all historical quarters to inclu@stors totrulia.comon tablets or
other mobile devices. Previously, these visitorsenatassified as webased visitors. There was no change to overatiovisiaffic as
a result of this reclassification. In the year eh®&cember 31, 2013, the number of mobile monthigue visitors, as restated,
increased to 14.3 million from 6.8 million in thear ended December 31, 2012, a 111% increase. Wit this growth to the
overall adoption of smartphones and the growth olbite applications and mobile web use by consunWisalso attribute the
growth in our mobile monthly unique visitors to aocreased efforts in developing a mobile webgsitg mobile applications. Due
the significant growth rate of usage of our mopiteducts and solutions, and our acquisition of Matleader, our mobile monthly
unique visitors has grown as a percentage of ountiypunique visitors over recent periods and weeex this trend to continu

. New Contributions to Us-Generated ContentWe define user-generated content as any contertricuted by a user through
trulia.com, or Trulia’s mobile websites or applicats, such as Q&A discussions, blogs, blog commersesr votes,
recommendations, and neighborhood ratings andwsvi¢/e view the changes in the volume of new cbatidns to usegenerate:
content as a key indicator of our user engagenmahttee strength of our community. In the year erdedember 31, 2013, new
contributions to user-generated content increageapproximately 4.4 million contributions, and wawnhave over 11.8 million
cumulative contributions on our marketplace. Weestmew contributions to user-generated conteabidinue to grow as our
monthly unique visitors and total subscribers geowl as we introduce new featuresrtdia.comand our Trulia mobile websites
and applications. While the absolute number of nemtributions to user-generated content may coattowgrow period-over-
period, the rate of growth has slowed and we exjpatithe rate of growth may continue to slow &safgregate size of our user-
generated content increases. We believe the slogvimgth rate of new contributions to user-generamutent is a function of the
large historical number of new contributions torugenerated content on our marketplace, which makb®&vement of increasing
rates of growth more challenging. We continue tuon promoting new contributions to user-gendratstent to increase the
engagement of our users with our marketpl

. Total SubscribersWe define a subscriber as a real estate professiath a paid subscription at the end of a peridus includes
agents using our premium software-as-a-serviceymtaghder a licensed purchased by their brokerbg@l subscribers has been,
and we expect will continue to be, a key driverevfenue growth. It is also an indicator of our neaqenetration, the value of our
products, and the attractiveness of our consungieace to real estate professionals. As of Decei®@bg2013, we had
approximately 59,700 total subscribers, a 144%eiase from 24,443 total subscribers as of Decemhe2@.2. Our total
subscribers include approximately 39,300 subsaibéirulia products and approximately 25,500 stibsecs of Market Leader
products; however, we estimate that there was a@@ap between Trulia and Market Leader subsrsitaring the year ended
December 31, 2013 and therefore our aggregate odistotal has been adjusted accordingly. Welattei the growth in our total
subscribers to our increasing sales and markeffog® principally from the launch and growth afranside sales team, as well as
growth in monthly unique visitors and our acqudsitiof Market Leader. Although our total subscribems growing period-over-
period and we expect total subscribers to contiougrow, the rate of growth may slow as we incresfgarts to sell more products
to existing subscribers. In addition, subscribdtsropurchase subscriptions for limited periods @agsult of seasonality, as part of
their advertising campaigns, and other fact

. Average Monthly Revenue per Subscr.. We calculate our average monthly revenue percsiltes by dividing the revenue
generated from subscriptions of our lead generatioducts and our software-as-a-service producisperiod by the average
number of subscribers in the period, divided agpgithe number of months in the period. Our averagaber of subscribers is
calculated by taking the average of the beginnmjending number of subscribers for the period. &a@rage monthly revenue per
subscriber is a key indicator of our ability to netine our marketplace and the performance of oftwaoe-as-aservice products fc
real estate professionals, and we monitor chamgdgs metric tc
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measure the effectiveness of our monetizationegfyatDuring the year ended December 31, 2013, geereonthly revenue per
subscriber of our Trulia products increased to $1@Mn $156 during the year ended December 31, 2822% increase. As our
new and existing subscribers mature, we have belert@increase our average monthly revenue pdralsubscriber by launching
new products to sell to these customers, redegjgeiisting products to expand inventory in high dadhzip codes, raising prices
in certain geographic markets, and selling to exgssubscribers the additional advertising inveyptmeated by traffic growth to our
marketplace. In addition, in geographic markets shaw strong demand for our Trulia subscriptionducts—those where
inventory is sold out and wait lists to purchase moducts exist—average monthly revenue per siliegcis higher than in markets
with less demand for our Trulia products. While auerage monthly revenue per Trulia subscribeiim@sased and may continue
to increase in absolute dollars year-over-yearrate of increase has slowed and we expect thaatheof increase may continue to
slow. We believe that the slowing growth rate of auerage monthly revenue per subscriber is thdtrebour larger subscriber
base and the resulting challenge associated witieeag higher growth rates and our efforts toadtice new, lower priced, entry
level lead generation products to attract new gittess. Despite this slowing growth rate, we bedigve have significant
opportunities to continue to increase average nipndvenue per subscriber by further penetratingketa and by offering new
products to existing subscribe

Our key business metrics are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Monthly unique visitors (in thousands) 38,80¢ 23,14f 14,77¢
Mobile monthly unique visitors (in thousanc 14,26( 6,76( 2,08¢
New contributions to us-generated content (in thousan 4,36 3,05( 1,991
Total subscribers (at period er 59,677 24,44: 16,84¢
Average monthly revenue per subscriber 191 15€ 11C

Components of Statements of Operations
Revenue
Our revenue is comprised of Marketplace revenueNdadia revenue.

Marketplace Revenu®larketplace revenue primarily consists of prodaetd services sold to real estate professionalkidimg agents,
brokers, agents of property managers, and mortgagiers on a fixed fee subscription, Cost Per Gli€®C"), or Cost Per Lead (“CPL")
basis. We currently sell three sets of producte#b estate professionals on a subscription bakisfirst set of products, which includérulia
Local AdsandTrulia Mobile Ads, enables real estate professionals to promotestieas on our search results pages and propegitsigages
for a local market area. Real estate professignaishase subscriptions to these products basedtbporspecified market share for a city or
zip code, at a fixed monthly price, for periodsgimg from one month to one year, with pricing degieg on demand, location, and the
percentage of market share purchased. Our seconfi®ducts allows real estate professionaleteive prominent placement of their listi
in our search results. Real estate professiongisug for new subscriptions to this product atadimonthly price for periods that generally
range from 1 month to 24 months. Our third setrofipcts is our comprehensive premium software-asraice based marketing products
typically sold to real estate professionals asradliof products under a fixed fee subscription. Mge sell a base version of these products tc
strategic franchise networks for specified contratamounts over a number of years and partnerthvéim to drive adoption of our premium
solution across their network.

Media RevenueéMedia revenue primarily consists of display adwimtj sold on a Cost per Thousand (“CPM"), CPC, @Rd. basis to
advertisers promoting their brand walia.com,our mobile websitem.trulia.comand our partners websites (cumulatively “Trulia \Meds”).
Impressions are the number of times an
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advertisement is loaded on a web page and cliektharnumber of times users click on an advertis¢énRevenue is recognized in the periods
the clicks or impressions are delivered. Pricingrimarily based on advertisement size and posiaiothe Trulia Websites and fees are
generally billed monthly. As our mobile web paged anobile applications offer less space on whictisplay advertising, a shift in user tra
from our websites to mobile products could decreaseadvertising inventory and negatively affect Media revenue. We do not believe that
we have experienced a shift in user traffic fromwabsites to our mobile applications, as our mignihique visitors and mobile monthly
unique visitors each continued to grow at a rapidep

In the third quarter of 2013, we changed how wéngdedur Marketplace revenue and Media revenue.chiaages primarily relate to the
re-classification of products and services sold totgage lenders. The change in definitions did nange total revenue reported in any pel
The following table provides a comparison of Maptate revenue and Media revenue as currently Giledsind as previously classified for all
periods presented. Marketplace revenue and Medenue have been reclassified for all periods dsszdddherein.

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Marketplace Revenue (current definition) $113,38: $ 47,80t
Marketplace Revenue (previous definitic $107,71: $ 45,47¢
Media Revenue (current definitio $ 30,34¢ $ 20,28(
Media Revenue (previous definitio $ 36,01¢ $ 22,61(

In addition, as noted above, in the year ended mbee 31, 2013, we have added the contribution akita_eader to Marketplace
revenue from August 21, 2013 (the day after theintpof our acquisition of Market Leader) througad@mber 31, 2013.

Cost and Operating Expenses

Cost of Revenu€ost of revenue consists primarily of expensededlo operating our websites and mobile applicatiincluding those
associated with the operation of our data centetlscastomer websites, hosting fees, customer gerelated headcount expenses including
salaries, bonuses, benefits and stbaked compensation expense, cost to generateftganstomers, licensed content, multiple listiegvices
fees, revenue sharing costs, credit card proce$sasy third-party contractor fees, and allocatestioead.

Technology and Developmefiechnology and development expenses consist ptintdrheadcount related expenses including salaries
bonuses, benefits and stock-based compensatiomsxphird-party contractor fees, and allocatedlmed primarily associated with
developing new technologies. Technology and devatop also includes amortization expenses relatedpdalized costs from internal and
external development activities for our marketplace

Sales and Marketingsales and marketing expenses consist primarilyeatibount-related expenses including salaries, lesnus
commissions, benefits and stock-based compensatipense for sales, customer service, marketingpahtlic relations employees and third-
party contractor fees. Sales and marketing expeaisesnclude other sales expenses related to pgronab and marketing activities, and
allocated overhead.

General and Administrativé&eneral and administrative expenses consist pliynafrheadcount related expenses including salaries
bonuses, and benefits and stock-based compensapemse for executive, finance, accounting, ldgahan resources, recruiting, and
administrative support personnel. General and aidtnative expenses also include legal, accounting,other third-party professional service
fees, bad debt, and allocated overhead costs.

Interest Income
Interest income consists primarily of interest edron our cash and cash equivalent and short-teresiment balances.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense consists primarily of interesbonoutstanding long-term debt and capital leadigations. See Note 7 of our audited
financial statements included elsewhere in thisuwaifiReport on Form 10-K for more information about long-term debt.

Change in Fair Value of Warrant Liability

Change in fair value of the warrant liability indies charges from the remeasurement of our prefetoe#t warrant liability on a mark-to-
market basis as of each period end. These prefstoeld warrants became warrants to purchase consitook upon the completion of our IPO,
at which time the warrant liability was remeasutredhir value and the remaining liability was resddied as additional paid-in capital. See
Notes 3 and 11 of the audited financial statemimatsded elsewhere in this Annual Report on Fori-K for more information about our
preferred stock warrants.

Provision for Income Taxes
Our provision for income taxes has not been hisédii significant to our business as we have iredioperating losses to date.

As a result of the acquisition of Market LeadeAingust 2013, we recorded a tax benefit of $7.9iomlks a discrete item in the three
months ended December 31, 2013. This tax beneditésult of the partial release of its existinuation allowance immediately prior to the
acquisition since the acquired deferred tax liibdifrom Market Leader will provide a source afame for us to realize a portion of our
deferred tax assets, for which a valuation allowasao longer needed.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our financial statements are prepared in accordaitbegenerally accepted accounting principleshie nited States, or GAAP. The
preparation of these financial statements requise® make estimates and assumptions that affecefiorted amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenue, costs and expenses, and related discdosMesbase our estimates on historical experienden various other assumptions that we
believe to be reasonable. In many instances, wiel ¢@ve reasonably used different accounting estispyand in other instances changes in th
accounting estimates are reasonably likely to oframn period-to-period. Actual results could diff@gnificantly from our estimates. To the
extent that there are material differences betviieese estimates and actual results, our futuradiahstatement presentation, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows bél affected. We believe that the accounting pedicliscussed below are critical to
understanding our historical and future performaasehese policies relate to the more signifieaeas involving our judgments and estimates

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence afrangement exists, delivery has occurred, theefd the buyer is fixed or
determinable, and collection is reasonably assikxlconsider a signed agreement, a binding ingeatider, or other similar documentation
reflecting the terms and conditions under whictdpiais will be provided to be persuasive evidencanoirrangement. Collectability is asse:
based on a number of factors, including paymernbhjisand the creditworthiness of a customer. i idetermined that collection is not
reasonably assured, revenue is not recognizedaatiéiction becomes reasonably assured, whichrisrgdly upon receipt of cash.

Our revenue includes marketplace revenue and medénue. Marketplace revenue consists primarilyudiscription revenue, which is
recognized ratably over the term of the subscriptMedia revenue consists primarily of advertisensafes, which is recognized in the periods
the clicks or impressions are delivered.
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We enter into arrangements with customers thatidtgtombinations of CPC media placements, CPM n@d@ments, and subscript
products.

Beginning on January 1, 2011, we adopted new aitetise guidance on multiplelement arrangements, using the prospective méin
all arrangements entered into or materially modifiem the date of adoption. Under this new guiganee allocate arrangement consideratior
in multiple-element revenue arrangements at the inception afrangement to all deliverables or those packagesich all components of tl
package are delivered at the same time, basedcearltitive selling price method in accordance whithselling price hierarchy, which includes:
(i) vendor-specific objective evidence, or VSORvhilable; (ii) thirdparty evidence, or TPE, if VSOE is not availabled &iii) best estimate ¢
selling price, or BESP, if neither VSOE nor TPEsilable.

VSOE- We determine VSOE based on our historical prieind discounting practices for the specific produeén sold separately. In
determining VSOE, we require that a substantiabmiigj of the standalone selling prices for thesedpicts fall within a reasonably narr
pricing range. For certain subscription products,h&ve been able to establish VSOE.

TPE- When VSOE cannot be established for deliveralslesdltiple-element arrangements, we apply judgmetiit respect to whether
we can establish a selling price based on TPE.i$®BEtermined based on competitor prices for sindiédiverables when sold separately.
Generally, our go-to-market strategy differs frdmattof our peers and our offerings contain a sicguift level of differentiation such that
the comparable pricing of our products cannot laiobd. Furthermore, we are unable to reliably meitee what similar competitor
selling prices are on a standalone basis. As dtresihave not been able to establish sellingepbiased on TPE.

BESP- When we are unable to establish selling pricegu$i8OE or TPE, we use BESP in our allocation cdiragement consideration.
The objective of BESP is to determine the pricalsith we would transact a sale if the service wdd segularly on a standalone basis.
As we have not been able to establish VSOE or TPEPM media placements, CPC media placements;entain subscription
products, we determine BESP for these deliverdidsed on the following:

. The list price represents a component of the govdioket strategy established by senior managememtlisd prices are bas
on the features of the products offered. Thesaifeat which consist of the size and placementetivertisements on our
website, impact the list prices which vary depegdin the specifications of the features. In additibe list prices are
impacted by market conditions, including the caiodi$ of the real estate market and economy in gé&remd our
competitive landscape; al

. Analysis of our selling prices for these deliveesh

We limit the amount of allocable arrangement comsition to amounts that are fixed or determinabtéthat are not contingent on futt
performance or future deliverables. We regulaniye® BESP. Changes in assumptions or judgmenthamges to the elements in the
arrangement could cause a material increase oealsein the amount of revenue that we report articplar period.

We recognize the relative fair value of the prodwed they are delivered assuming all other revesaagnition criteria are met.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts

We record a provision for doubtful accounts basedthistorical experience and a detailed assessnfigimé @ollectability of our accounts

receivable. To assist with the estimate, our mamamgé considers certain factors such as historiqamence, industry data, credit quality, age
of accounts receivable balances, and current
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economic conditions that may affect a customeribtalbo pay. In cases where we become aware alionstances that may impair a specific
customer’s ability to meet its financial obligatsggrwe record a specific allowance against amountsfithm the customer and thereby reduce
the net recognized receivable to the amount weonedmy believe will be collected. There is sigrafit judgment involved in estimating the
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregatshpse price paid over the fair value of the negitala assets acquired. Goodwill is not
amortized and is tested for impairment at leastialtiyior whenever events or changes in circumstirgcate that the carrying value may not
be recoverable. We have determined that we opasab@e reporting unit and have selected Decembsitie date to perform our annual
impairment test. The first step of the impairmest involves comparing the fair value of the rejpgrunit to its net book value, including
goodwill. If the net book value exceeds its failueg then we would perform the second step of tadwill impairment test to determine the
amount of the impairment loss. When performinguhleiation of our goodwill, we make assumptions rdgey our estimated future cash flo
to determine the fair value of our business. If estimates or related assumptions change in thesfuive may be required to record impairn
loss related to our goodwill. We have not recogmhizey goodwill impairments since our inception.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We assess the impairment of long-lived assets wieereyents or changes in circumstances indicatdtibacarrying amount of such
assets may not be recoverable. Recoverabilitysg#tato be held and used is measured first by @aoson of the carrying amount of an asset
to the future undiscounted net cash flows expeittdnt generated by the asset. If such assets as&leced to be impaired, an impairment loss
would be recognized. When measuring the recovétabil these assets, we will make assumptions diggrour estimated future cash flows
expected to be generated by the assets. If ounasts or related assumptions change in the futteenay be required to impair these assets.
We have not recognized any impairment of long-ligedets to date.

Product Development Costs

Costs incurred in connection with the developmérmur marketplace are accounted for as followscadits incurred in the preliminary
project and posimplementation stages are expensed as incurrethi€eosts incurred in the application developnstage of a new product
projects to provide significant additional funct#dity to existing products are capitalized if certeriteria are met. Maintenance and
enhancement costs are typically expensed as intuBreh costs are amortized on a straight-linestiaser the estimated useful lives of the
related assets, which was estimated to be two yAarertization expense is included in technologg development expense in the statement
of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

We recognize compensation costs related to stoskebawards granted to employees based on the tdifaé value of the awards on
the date of grant, net of estimated forfeitures.tRe stock options and stock appreciation righesaatimate the grant date fair value, and the
resulting stock-based compensation expense usinBlttk-Scholes option-pricing model. For the tiestd stock units, the grant date fair
value equals the market value of the underlyinglst@dVe measure the fair value of stock appreciatigints similar to stock options. The grant
date fair value of the stock-based awards is reizedron a straighline basis over the requisite service period, wliscthe vesting period of tl
respective awards.
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The fair value of the awards granted during thesyeaded December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 wada@dwsing the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weightederage assumptions:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Expected term (in years) 5.5 5.5 B2
Expected volatility 52% 53% 55%
Risk-free interest rat 1.2% 0.9% 1.9%
Dividend rate 0% 0% 0%

The Black-Scholes option-pricing model requiresuke of highly subjective and complex assumptiorduding the expected term and
the price volatility of the underlying stock, whidetermine the fair value of stock-based awardss@&tassumptions include:

. Expected tern. The expected term represents the period thattuk-based awards are expected to be outstantfegstimate the
expected term of the options based on a study lofghy traded industry peer companies and the hisdbdata on employee
exercises and pc¢-vesting employment termination behavior taking iatgount the contractual life of the st-based award:

. Expected volatility, The expected volatility is derived from the histal stock volatilities of several comparable pclllisted peer
over a period approximately equal to the expeaet bf the stock-based awards. We use this metboduse we have limited
information on the volatility of our common stockdause of our short trading history. When makimgstlections of our
comparable industry peers to be used in the vityatiblculation, we considered the size, operafianad economic similarities to ¢
principle business operatior

. Risk-free interest rate The risk-free interest rate is based on the Ur&asury yield curve in effect at the time of griortzero
coupon U.S. Treasury notes with maturities apprexaéty equal the expected term of the s-based awards; ar

. Expected dividen. The expected dividend is assumed to be zero dsmawenever paid dividends and have no currensglapay
any dividends on our common sto

In addition to the assumptions used in the BlacheBts option-pricing model, we must also estimdi@riiture rate to calculate the
stock-based compensation for our awards. Our tarferate is based on an analysis of our actutdifares. We will continue to evaluate the
appropriateness of the forfeiture rate based amehfrfeiture experience, analysis of employeaduer, and other factors. Quarterly changes
in the estimated forfeiture rate can have a sigaifi impact on our stock-based compensation exmengdes cumulative effect of adjusting the
rate is recognized in the period the forfeituréneate is changed. If a revised forfeiture rateighbr than the previously estimated forfeiture
rate, an adjustment is made that will result ireardase to the stock-based compensation expergmised in our financial statements. If a
revised forfeiture rate is lower than the previguedtimated forfeiture rate, an adjustment is nthdewill result in an increase to the stock-
based compensation expense recognized in our fadastatements.

We will continue to use judgment in evaluating &xpected volatility, expected terms, and forfeittaes utilized for our stock-based
compensation calculations on a prospective basisvé\continue to accumulate additional data relegexir common stock, we may have
refinements to the estimates of our expected Vityatexpected terms, and forfeiture rates, whiokild materially impact our future stottasec
compensation expense.

Business Combination

We recognize identifiable assets acquired andlitigsi assumed at their acquisition date fair valu@oodwill as of the acquisition date is
measured as the excess of consideration transfeverdhe net of the acquisition date fair valukthe assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. While we use our best estimates and
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assumptions as a part of the purchase price albwcptocess to accurately value assets acquirediabilities assumed at the acquisition date,
our estimates are inherently uncertain and subjectfinement. As a result, during the measurerperibd, which may be up to one year from
the acquisition date, we record adjustments t@a#isets acquired and liabilities assumed, with ¢ineesponding offset to goodwill to the extent
that we identify adjustments to the preliminaryghase price allocation. Upon the conclusion ofrtteasurement period or final determination
of the values of assets acquired or liabilitiesias=d, whichever comes first, any subsequent adgrdsrare recorded to our consolidated
statements of operations.

Purchased Intangible Assets

Purchased intangible assets with a determinableogaiz life are carried at cost, less accumulatedréimation. Amortization is computt
over the estimated useful life of each asset dragght-line basis. The useful lives of the pur@dhsitangible assets are as follows:

Enterprise Relationshif 10
Premium User 5
Existing Technolog) 7
Trade Name 10
Home/MLS data feec 10

Purchased intangible assets are reviewed for immgait whenever events or changes in circumstand&sabe that the carrying amount of
such assets may not be recoverable. Recoveratiilagsets to be held and used is measured firstdmynparison of the carrying amount of an
asset to future undiscounted net cash flows exgdotbe generated by the asset. If such assetoas@ered to be impaired, an impairment
loss would be recognized when the carrying amofititeoasset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Income Taxes

We account for our income taxes in accordance thigrasset and liability method. Under this metldsderred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the expected future tax consempseof temporary differences between the finamejabrting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities, and for operating losses and tax drediryforwards. Management must make assumptjodgments, and estimates to determine
our current provision for income taxes and alsodmferred tax assets and liabilities as well aswafyation allowance to be recorded against
deferred tax asset.

Our assumptions, judgments, and estimates relatittee current provision for income taxes take mtoount current tax laws, our
interpretation of current tax laws, and possiblecomes of current and future audits conducted byettic tax authorities. We have establishe
reserves for income taxes to address potentialsexps involving tax positions that could be chajlesh by tax authorities. Although we believe
our assumptions, judgments, and estimates arenableg changes in tax laws or our interpretatiotanflaws, and the resolution of potential
tax audits could significantly impact the amountsvided for income taxes in our financial statensent

Our assumptions, judgments, and estimates relatitiee value of a deferred tax asset take intowatgpredictions of the amount and
category of future taxable income, such as incam® foperations or capital gains income. Actual apeg results and the underlying amount
and category of income in future years could remdercurrent assumptions, judgments and, estintdtescoverable net deferred taxes
inaccurate. Any of the assumptions, judgments,emtithates mentioned above could cause our actt@inia tax obligations to differ from our
estimates, thus materially impacting our finanpiasition and results of operations.

Since inception, we have incurred operating lossed,accordingly, we have generally not recordgdiicant provisions for income
taxes for any of the periods presented. We geneadalhot expect any significant changes until werar longer incurring losses. However, in
the three months ended September 30,
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2013, we recorded a discrete, divee benefit of approximately $8 million associateith the acquisition of Market Leader which enables tc
recognize a portion of our deferred tax assets.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we coetplen analysis of certain research expenditurabatible to the legacy Trulia
business to determine whether, and to what exfietiéral and state research credits could be claandccarried forward from inception
through 2013. As a result of that analysis, wenotal research and development credits of approxiynd2e5 million and $2.2 million, for
federal and state purposes, respectively. Theslitsteve been presented in Note 14 of our aufitedcial statements included elsewhere in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K as an increasecferded tax assets for the year ended Decemb@0338, but have also resulted in a
corresponding increase to our valuation allowaiibe. claim therefore had no net impact to incomeetepense. The federal credits will begin
to expire in 2025 and the state credits can beéethforward indefinitely.

At December 31, 2013, we had approximately $147ligom of federal net operating loss and $85.9 ioill of state net operating loss
carryforwards available to reduce future taxabé®me, which will begin to expire in 2025 and 20d&spectively. Included in the above net
operating loss carryforwards are $35.9 million &28.1 million of federal and state net operatirgsloarryforwards, respectively, associated
with windfall tax benefit that will be recorded additional paid in capital when realized. In adititiwe had approximately $3.8 million of
federal research credit and $3.2 million of statgearch credit and $1.1 million of state enter@see credits carryforwards. The federal cre
will begin to expire in 2025 and the state credéa be carried forward indefinitely.

Segment Information

We have one reportable segment. Our reportableesgigmas been identified based on how our chiefatjper decision-maker manages
our business, makes operating decisions and eealogerating performance. The chief executive effacts as the chief operating decision-
maker and reviews financial and operational infdfamaon an entity-wide basis.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronounceisen

Under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups ActO&SJAct, we meet the definition of an “emergingwtio company.” We have
irrevocably elected to opt out of the extendedsdition period for complying with new or revised aaaoting standards pursuant to Section 107
(b) of the JOBS Act.

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standardafiq“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update 213-11, “Presentation of a
Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Gzssyforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or Tax Credit @#orward Exists; (“ASU 2013-
11"). ASU 2013-11 requires entities to present arecognized tax benefit, or a portion of an unreized tax benefit, as a reduction to a
deferred tax asset for a net operating loss camgal, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryfard when settlement in this manner is avail
under the tax law. This guidance is effective faefim and annual reporting periods beginning dtecember 15, 2013, with earlier adoption
permitted, and may be applied prospectively oosgtectively. We adopted this guidance on Janua2@14. Adoption of this guidance has no
impact on our financial position, results of openas or cash flows in the current or future periods

In February 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Stedslblpdate No. 2013-0Zomprehensive Incomegquiring entities to report the
effect of significant reclassifications out of antuated other comprehensive income on the resmelitig items in net income if the amount
being reclassified is required under GAAP to bdassified in its entirety to net income. For otherounts that are not required under GAAI
be reclassified in their entirety from accumuladtider comprehensive income to net income in theesaorting period, an entity is require:
cross-reference other disclosures required undeXfthat provide additional detail about those anteuifihis pronouncement is effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2012 adtpted this standard on January 1, 2013. Duriagélars ended December 31, 2013, 2
and 2011 we did not have any other comprehensbame and, therefore, the net loss and comprehelossavas the same for all periods
presented.
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The following tables set forth our results of opienas for the periods presented in dollars and pereentage of our total revenue:

Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue $143,72¢ $ 68,08t $38,51¢
Cost and operating expens®
Cost of revenu@ 23,12: 9,99¢ 5,79t
Technology and developme 34,61: 20,19¢ 14,65(
Sales and marketir 71,37( 33,74, 17,71;
General and administrati 32,70 13,65¢ 6,12¢
Acquisition related cost 6,06 — —
Total cost and operating expen: 167,87: 77,60¢ 44,28¢
Loss from operation (24,149 (9,519 (5,767
Interest incom 121 50 17
Interest expens (1,107%) (1,016 (389
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — (369) (16)
Loss on extinguishment of de (147) — —
Loss before provision for income tax (25,270) (10,859 (6,15%)
Provision for income taxe 7,511 (67) —
Net loss attributable to common stockholc $(17,759 $(10,92)) $(6,155)

(@) Compensation paid in stock was allocated as follt

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)
Cost of revenui $ 71¢ $ 32 $ 11
Technology and developme 6,36¢ 93C 482
Sales and marketir 5,66:¢ 39¢ 188
General and administrati 10,227 1,21( 80¢
Total compensation paid in sto $22,97: $2,57( $1,48¢
@ Amortization of product development costs werduded in technology and development as foll $ 2,66( $1,10¢ $ 70¢
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Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Percentage of Revenue**
Revenue 10C% 10C% 10C%
Cost and operating expens
Cost of revenu 1€ 15 15
Technology and developme 24 30 38
Sales and marketir 5C 49 46
General and administrati 23 20 16
Acquisition related cost 4 — —
Total cost and operating expen: 117 114 11t
Loss from operation a7 14 (15)
Interest incom * * *
Interest expens Q) 2 (@D}
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — * *
Loss on extinguishment of de * — —
Loss before provision for income tax (18) (16) (16)
Provision for income taxe 5 — —
Net loss attributable to common stockholc (12)% (16)% (16)%
* Less than 0.5% of revent
**  Certain numbers may not foot due to round
Comparison of the Years Ended December 31, 2013,2) and 2011
Revenue
Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Revenue $143,72¢ $68,08" $38,51¢ 111% 7%

2013 Compared to 2012

Revenue increased to $143.7 million in the yeaedridecember 31, 2013 from $68.1 million in the yeraed December 31, 2012, an
increase of $75.6 million, or 111%. Marketplaceerve and Media revenue represented 79% and 21p&ctesly, of total revenue in the ye
ended December 31, 2013, compared to 70% and 2B%ectively, of total revenue in the year endedebdxer 31, 2012. The increase in total
revenue was attributable to the significant groaftbur subscriber base, increase in average revegusubscriber, as well as revenue from oL
acquisition of Market Leader in August 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

Revenue increased to $68.1 million in the year dridlecember 31, 2012 from $38.5 million in the yeaded December 31, 2011, an
increase of $29.6 million, or 77%. Marketplace rawe and media revenue represented 70% and 30%ctesby, of total revenue in the year
ended December 31, 2012, compared to 61% and 23¥ectively, of total revenue in the year endedebdxer 31, 2011. The increase in total
revenue was attributable to the significant groaftbur subscriber base, an increase in our uniguetiy visitors, and increased prices.
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During the years ended December 31, 2013, 20122@hd, we recognized marketplace revenue and med@nue as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Marketplace revenu $113,38: $47,80: $23,47+ 137% 104%
Media revenut 30,34¢ 20,28( 15,04 50% 35%
Total revenue $143,72¢ $68,08! $38,51¢ 111% 7%

2013 Compared to 2012

Marketplace revenue increased to $113.4 milliothewyear ended December, 2013 from $47.8 millicinényear ended December 31,
2012, an increase of $65.6 million, or 137%. Thaswrimarily attributable to the growth in the nuembf subscribers, our inventory expansior
program, increased sales of our mobile subscrigifoduct,Trulia Mobile Ads, increased prices, as well as $21.2 million okrawe from our
acquisition of Market Leader in August 2013.

Overall our subscriber base grew by 144% to apprately 59,700 subscribers as of December 31, 2@h3 24,443 subscribers as of
December 31, 2012. The subscriber numbers as afriteer 31, 2013 reflect our estimate that therean2@% overlap of subscribers between
Trulia and Market Leader as of December 31, 2018.r@obile subscription product for agerifsulia Mobile Ads, which we launched in May
2012, contributed to Marketplace revenue growtthenyear ended December 31, 2013. The average moetienue per subscriber for Trulia
standalone increased from $156 in the year endediger 31, 2012 to $191 in the year ended Dece&ihe&2013, largely due to increased
sales of oufrulia Local AdsandTrulia Mobile Adsproducts in our high demand zip codes as a refufiboetization improvement of these
products.

Media revenue increased to $30.3 million in therysaled December 31, 2013 from $20.3 million inytear ended December 31, 2012,
an increase of $10.1 million, or 50%. This increesetinues to be driven by strong year over yeawtt in our average monthly unique
visitors, which increased from 23.1 million in thear ended December 31, 2012 to 38.8 million inyéer ended December 31, 2013, an
increase of 68%.

2012 Compared to 2011

Marketplace revenue increased to $47.8 milliorhayear ended December 31, 2012 from $23.5 miitidhe year ended December 31,
2011, an increase of $24.3 million, or 104%. Thaswrimarily attributable to growth in the numbésabscribers, price increases, and sales «
our mobile subscription product. The overall sultearbase grew by 45% to 24,443 subscribers dseofear ended December 31, 2012 from
16,849 subscribers as of the year ended Decemb@031. In May 2012, we launched our most significaobile subscription product for
agents;Trulia Mobile Adsthat resulted in an additional $4.4 million of metiidace revenue for the year ended December 32, 20dch of the
42% increase in average monthly revenue per sitescfrom $110 in the year ended December 31, 20$156 in the year ended
December 31, 2012 was attributable to increasexs sald higher pricing for odirulia Local Adsproduct as well as sales of otnulia Mobile
Adsproduct.

Media revenue increased to $20.3 million in therysaled December 31, 2012 from $15.0 million inytear ended December 31, 2011,
an increase of $5.2 million, or 35%. This increases primarily attributable to the strong year oyear growth in our average monthly unique
visitors from 14.8 million in the year ended Dece&mB1, 2011, to 23.1 million in the year ended Delger 31, 2012, an increase of 57%. We
also experienced a significant increase in displdwertisement sales to home builders as a restihedamproving real estate market. Although
there is a correlation between monthly unique eisiand our media revenue, it is not a direct ¢atio. The growth rate in our monthly
unique visitors has outpaced the growth rate ofnoedia revenue, as well as sales of uia Mobile Adsproduct.
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Cost of Revenue

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Cost of revenu $23,12: $9,99¢ $5,79¢ 131% 73%

2013 Compared to 2012

Cost of revenue increased to $23.1 million in tearyended December 31, 2013 from $10.0 milliomeytear ended December 31, 2012
an increase of $13.1 million, or 131%. The increaas primarily due to a $2.7 million increase rethto a new partnership arrangement that
we entered into in the fourth quarter of 2012, ar®8.1 million increase in Trulia standalone lafiod facilities related costs, including
compensation paid in stock, largely as a resudt 8% increase in headcount in the year ended Dmaredd, 2013. Market Leader’s
contribution to cost of revenue was $6.0 millioncg August 21, 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

Cost of revenue increased to $10.0 million in tharyended December 31, 2012 from $5.8 million enytkar ended December 31, 2011,
an increase of $4.2 million, or 73%. This incremseost of revenue was primarily the result of &%illion increase in headcount and related
benefits due primarily to the growth in sales argamsion of the business overall, and a $1.5 milicrease attributable to content license
fees, hosting fees, and credit card fees due teehigubscription revenue. Cost of revenue remaahd&% of revenue in the year ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Technology and Development Expenses

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Technology and developme $34,61% $20,19¢ $14,65( 71% 38%

2013 Compared to 2012

Technology and development expenses increasedit6 $#8llion in the year ended December 31, 201&f§20.2 million in the year
ended December 31, 2012, an increase of $14.©hmillir 71%. The increase was primarily due to & #7llion increase in Trulia standalone
labor and facilities related costs, including comgmion paid in stock, largely as a result of ath3dcrease in headcount in the year ended
December 31, 2013. Also, $1.3 million of the ina®avas related to stock-based compensation exfemte performance-based awards we
granted to existing employees of Trulia and Matledder in connection with the Market Leader acgjoisi Market Leader’s contribution to
technology and development expenses was $6.1 mgiitce August 21, 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

Technology and development expenses increasedt@ $#llion in the year ended December 31, 201ehf§14.7 million in the year
ended December 31, 2011, an increase of $5.5 mikin38%. This increase was comprised primarilg 84.1 million increase in headcount
and related benefits, a $0.5 million increase atlsbased compensation expenses, a $0.4 million ine@asbutable to higher facilities relat
expenses in the current year due to significarsgdieald improvements completed in the year ende@mber 31, 2012 in our Denver facility,
as well an increase in capitalized product devekpneosts. Technology and development expensesataad to 30% of revenue in the year
ended December 31, 2012 from 38% of revenue iyehe ended December 31, 2011, reflecting the iser@aour revenue.
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Sales and Marketing Expenses

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Sales and marketir $71,37( $33,747 $17,71° 111% 90%

2013 Compared to 2012

Sales and marketing expenses increased to $71idmiil the year ended December 31, 2013 from $88llfon in the year ended
December 31, 2012, an increase of $37.6 millior,1di%. The increase was primarily due to a $23Ibomiincrease in Trulia standalone lat
and facilities related costs, including compensagiaid in stock, largely as a result of a 34% iaseein headcount in the year ended
December 31, 2013. Also, $2.9 million of the inaeavas related to additional expenditures for ntargeand advertising, and $0.7 million of
the increase was related to stock-based compensatpense for the performance-based awards weegrémexisting employees of Trulia and
Market Leader in connection with the Market Leaaequisition. Market Leader’s contribution to sadesl marketing expenses was $12.4
million since August 21, 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

Sales and marketing expenses increased to $33i@miil the year ended December 31, 2012 from $fri¥llfon in the year ended
December 31, 2011, an increase of $16.0 millior@086. This increase was primarily the result ofLld.8 million increase in headcount and
related benefits associated with the expansioruotales personnel to support our revenue grow$d, 2million increase in stock-based
compensation, and a $2.5 million increase in margeind advertising expenses due to the increasekleting activities for Trulia Mobile Ad
These increases were partially offset by a $1.Ranilecrease in external contractor fees as weedsed usage of external contractors and
hired more full time employees. Sales and marketixgenses increased to 49% of revenue in the yeldeDecember 31, 2012 from 46% of
revenue in the year ended December 31, 2011, dagbtantial headcount growth in our sales and etiadk function and marketing expense
associated with the launch of otnulia Mobile Adproduct in May 2012.

General and Administrative Expenses

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
General and administratiy $32,70: $13,65¢ $6,12: 13<% 122%

2013 Compared to 2012

General and administrative expenses increasedd $3illion in the year ended December 31, 201&f&13.7 million in the year ended
December 31, 2012, an increase of $19.0 milliord,3%%. The increase was primarily due to an $8IBomiincrease in Trulia standalone lat
and facilities related costs, including compensagiaid in stock, largely as a result of a 29% iaseein headcount in the year ended
December 31, 2013. Also, $2.3 million of the inaeavas related to stock-based compensation exfemide performance-based awards we
granted to existing employees of Trulia and Matledder in connection with the Market Leader acdjoisi Market Leader’s contribution to
general and administrative expenses was $5.9 m#lioce August 21, 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

General and administrative expenses increased3d $illion in the year ended December 31, 201hf&6.1 million in the year ended
December 31, 2011, an increase of $7.5 millior,28%. This increase was primarily the result o2@3$nillion increase in salary and related
benefits, a $0.4 million increase in stock-based

66



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

compensation expenses, a $0.3 million increasadilitfes related expenses due to headcount grawitha $2.5 million increase in the outside
accounting services related to our IPO in SepterBb&R. General and administrative expenses inalgas20% of revenue in the year ended
December 31, 2012 from 16% of revenue in the yede@ December 31, 2011 primarily due to the sigaift increase in our financial,
accounting, and legal headcount and increased sgpéar third party service providers to supporttoansition to being a public reporting
company.

Acquisition Related Costs

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Acquisition Related Cos $ 6,06t $ — $ — 100% — %

In the year ended December 31, 2013 we incurrebdflion of expenses in connection with our acdgiaga of Market Leader primarily
related to investment banking and legal fees.

Interest Expense

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Interest expens $1,107 $1,01¢€ $ 38¢ 9% 161%

2013 Compared to 2012

Interest expense increased to $1.1 million in ts&rynded December 31, 2013 from $1.0 million eytkar ended December 31, 2012,
an increase of $0.1 million, or 9%. This increasattributable to an incremental interest expessedated with our outstanding indebtedness

2012 Compared to 2011

Interest expense increased to $1.0 million in & ynded December 31, 2012 from $0.4 million éytbar ended December 31, 2011,
an increase of $0.6 million, or 161%. The increasatributable to an incremental interest experss®ciated with our outstanding
indebtedness.

Change in Fair Value of Warrant Liability

Year Ended December 31 2012 to 201 2011 to 201
2013 2012 2011 % Change % Change
(In thousands)
Change in fair value of warrant liabili $— $(369) $ (16) (200% 2,206%

2013 Compared to 2012

Change in fair value of warrant liability decrease®O0 in the year ended December 31, 2013 fron® $8® in the year ended
December 31, 2012, a decrease of $369,000, or 100%4ssued this warrant when a new credit faciligs established in September 2011.
Upon the first public filing of our registrationasément in August 2012, the anti-dilution provision this warrant terminated. As a result, the
preferred stock warrant liability was remeasurethtovalue and the remaining liability was reciéiesl to additional paid-in capital.
Immediately prior to completion of our initial publbffering in September 2012, the preferred stomhverted to common stock and this
warrant to purchase preferred stock convertedant@rrant to purchase common
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stock. Because this warrant no longer containeigddéintion provisions, this warrant was no longenreasured to fair value on an ongoing
basis. The common stock warrants were net exeraisedbruary 2013 and were no longer outstandingf &ecember 31, 2013.

2012 Compared to 2011

Change in fair value of warrant liability increageds369,000 in the year ended December 31, 2@t2 $16,000 in the year ended

December 31, 2011, an increase of $353,000, 0622This increase is attributable to an increadherfair value of the warrant to purchase
convertible preferred stock.

Quarterly Results of Operations

The following unaudited quarterly statements ofrafiens data for each of the eight quarters inytres ended December 31, 2013 have
been prepared on a basis consistent with our alditaual financial statements included in this AairReport on Form 10-K and include, in
our opinion, all normal recurring adjustments neeeg for the fair presentation of the financiabimhation contained in those statements. Our
historical results are not necessarily indicatif/éhe results that may be expected in the futuhe fbllowing quarterly financial data should be
read in conjunction with our audited financial staents and the related notes included in ItemtBisfAnnual Report on Form 10-K.

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, March 31, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30,
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012
(Unaudited, in thousands, except share and per shadata)

Statement of Operations Data

Revenue $ 49,73( $ 40,28: $ 29,71 $ 24,00: $ 20,55¢ $ 18,54« $ 16,82¢ $ 12,16:
Cost and operating expens(d)

Cost of revenue (exclusive of

amortization)(2) 9,42¢ 6,06¢ 4,44: 3,181 2,69: 2,61¢ 2,48¢ 2,20¢
Technology and developme 13,12¢ 10,05¢ 6,52¢ 4,897 5,05¢ 5,23t 5,25¢ 4,64¢
Sales and marketir 25,58¢ 20,18¢ 13,30: 12,29: 10,10¢ 8,441 9,122 6,07t
General and administratiy 12,13« 9,82¢ 5,57( 5,172 4,00: 3,631 3,05¢ 2,971
Acquisition related cost — 4,06( 2,00¢ — — — — —
Total cost and operating expen 60,27¢ 50,20: 31,84¢ 25,54 21,861 19,92 19,92% 15,89
Loss from operation (10,54¢) (9,919 (2,13¢) (1,547 (1,309 (1,379 (3,09¢) (3,73%)
Interest incom: 9 33 52 26 2€ 3 4 3
Interest expens (457) (209) (217) (236) (242) (26¢) (239) (252)
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — — — — — (46) (107) (21€)
Loss on extinguishment of de (14)) — — — — — — —
Loss before provision for income tax (12,129 (10,089 (2,30)) (1,75)) (1,52%) (1,689 (3,440 (4,200
Income tax (provision) bene (17) 7,86¢ (110) (23]) (67) — — —
Net loss attributable to common stockholc $  (11,14¢ $ (2,220) $ (2,44) $ (1,987) $ (1,597) $ (1,689 $ (3,440 $ (4,200
Net loss per share attributable to comr
stockholders, basic and dilut $ (0.30) $ (0.06) $ (0.07) $ (0.07) $ (0.0¢€) $ (0.19) $ (0.49) $ (0.61)
Weighted average shares used in computing
loss per share attributable to common
stockholders, basic and dilut 37,270,37 34,557,84 32,150,82 28,427,02 27,328,41 8,805,72: 7,017,44 6,882,06:
Other Financial Information:
Adjusted EBITDA®) $ 7,68: $ 481 $ 340 $ 1211 $ 564 $ 301 $ (4759 $ (2,479
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(@) Compensation paid in stock was allocated as folit

Three Months Ended
Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31, Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31,

2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012
(Unaudited, in thousands)
Cost of revenu $ 42 $ 20C $ 57 % 41 $ 12 3 6 $ 9 3 5
Technology and developme 3,33 2,03¢ 57¢ 411 301 258 184 19z
Sales and marketir 3,31t 1,52¢ 48t 337 12z 97 124 55
General and administrati\ 5,23 3,62 86¢€ 603 32¢€ 437 234 21z
Total compensation paid in stoc $12,30¢ $ 729C $ 198¢ $ 1392 $ 761 $ 792 $ 551 % 46¢
@ Amortization of product development costs weduded in technology
and development as follow $ 1,50¢ $ 55¢ $ 397 $ 19¢ $ 361 $ 266 $ 207 $ 274

() See “Non-GAAP Financial Measures” for more infation and a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA tat hass, the most directly comparable financial measalculated and
presented in accordance with generally acceptesuatiog principles in the United Stat

Three Months Ended
Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31, Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31,

2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012
(Unaudited, in thousands)
Marketplace revenue (current definitic $42,15: $31,30¢  $21,96¢ $ 17,95¢ $14,53: $12,65c $1153. $ 9,08¢
Marketplace revenue (previous definitic 40,00( 29,42: 20,93 17,357 13,85: 11,89( 11,04¢ 8,68¢
Media revenue (current definitio 7,57¢ 8,97t 7,74¢ 6,047 6,02: 5,89( 5,29¢ 3,07
Media revenue (previous definitio 9,73( 10,86! 8,78( 6,64 6,70z 6,65¢ 5,77¢ 3,47¢
Total revenue $49,73( $40,28: $29,71! $ 24,00: $20,55¢ $1854. $16,82F $ 12,16:

Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31, Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31,

2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012

Percentage of Revenue**
Revenue 100% 100% 10C% 10(% 100% 100% 10(% 10(%
Cost and operating expens

Cost of revenu 19 15 15 13 13 14 15 18

Technology and developme 26 28 22 20 25 28 31 38

Sales and marketir 51 5C 45 51 49 46 54 50

General and administratiy 24 24 19 22 19 20 18 24

Acquisition related cost — 1C 6

Total cost and operating expen 121 12t 107 10€ 10€ 107 11€ 131

Loss from operation (21) (25) @) (6) @) (@) (28 (31
Interest incomi * * * * * * * *
Interest expens €] €] 1) 1) (0] (€] 1) )
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — — — — — * 1) )
Loss on extinguishment of de * — — — — — — —
Loss before provision for income tax (22 (25) 8 @) 8 9) (20) (35)
Income tax provision (benefi * 2C — (1) — — — —
Net loss attributable to common stockholc (22)% (6)% (8)% (8)% (8)% (9)% (20)% (35)%

* Less than 0.5% of reveni
**  Certain numbers may not foot due to round
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Adjusted EBITDA

The following table presents a reconciliation ofjidgted EBITDA to our net loss, the most compar&@#eAP measure, for each of the
periods indicated below. See the section titledé&ed Financial and Other Data” for the detailecbnciliation to our net loss and for more
information on our use and the limitations of Ad@tsEBITDA as a measure of our financial perforneanc

Three Months Ended
March 31, March 31,
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30,
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012
(Unaudited, in thousands)

Net loss attributable to common stockholc  $(11,14¢) $(2,220) $(2,447) $(1,982) $(1,597 $(1,689) $(3,440 $(4,200
Non-GAAP adjustments

Interest incom 9 (33 (52 (26) (26) 3 4) ©)
Interest expens 451 20z 217 23€ 24z 26¢ 23¢ 252
Loss on extinguishment of de 141 — — — — — — —
Depreciation and amortizatic 5,92¢ 3,38( 1,54¢ 1,36( 1,112 88¢ 78¢ 797
Change in fair value of warrant liabili — — — — — 46 107 21¢
Compensation paid in sto 12,30¢ 7,29( 1,98¢ 1,392 761 79¢ 551 46¢
Income tax provision (benefi 17 (7,869 11C 231 67 — — —
Acquisition related cost — 4,06( 2,00t — — — — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 7,68 $4811 $340: $1211 $ 564 $ 301 $(1,759) $(2,479

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2013, our principal sourcesouifidlity were cash and cash equivalents totalings$2 million, which consists of ba
deposits and money market funds.

On December 17, 2013 we issued $230.0 million aggeeprincipal amount of the 2020 Notes, whichudeld a $30 million of principal
amount issued pursuant to an option to purchasiéi@ul notes granted to the initial purchaserse @ggregate principal amount of the 2020
Notes is due on December 15, 2020. We receivedroeeeds of $222.4 million after deducting offerexgpenses of $7.6 million payable by

On August 20, 2013 we acquired all the outstandhmyes of capital stock of Market Leader for 4,489,shares of our common stock
and $170.5 million in cash. Under the terms ofMerger Agreement, each outstanding share of Mdratler common stock was converted
into the right to receive (a) $6.00 in cash, withioterest, and subject to applicable withholdiag, tand (b) 0.1553 of a share of the Company
common stock, for a total purchase price of $3Tillion. In connection with the merger, all of thatstanding stock options, stock
appreciation rights and restricted stock units affkét Leader were converted into stock optiongkséppreciation rights and restricted stock
units, respectively, denominated in shares of oumroon stock based on formulas set forth in the lefAgreement.

On March 20, 2013, we completed our follow-on palblifering pursuant to which we sold an aggregé® %00,000 shares of our
common stock, at a public offering price of $290&% share, resulting in aggregate net proceeds td $98.1 million, after deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and offeergenses
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payable by us. On March 26, 2013, we sold an amwiti525,000 shares of our common stock pursuahetexercise by the underwriters of ar
option to purchase additional shares, at a pulfileziag price of $29.75 per share, resulting in reggte net proceeds to us of $14.8 million,
after deducting underwriting discounts and comnoissiand offerings expenses payable by us. In addidinother 3,117,311 shares were sold
by certain selling stockholders, which included #06 shares sold pursuant to the exercise by teramiters of an option to purchase
additional shares. We did not receive any proc&eds sales by the selling stockholders. Prior tofollow-on public offering, our operations
were financed primarily by the net proceeds of $88illion from our initial public offering in Septeber 2012, and $10.0 million in proceeds
from the issuance of indebtedness from a CredilifjadVe repaid in full the outstanding balancetioé Credit Facility in December 2013 with
the net proceeds received from issuance of the R@26€s.

We have incurred cumulative losses of $64.9 milfimm our operations to date, and expect to indadiitional losses in the future. We
believe that our cash balances and the cash flewsrgted by operations will be sufficient to satisdir anticipated cash needs for working
capital and capital expenditures for at least #nd 42 months. However, our future capital requiats will depend on many factors, including
our rate of revenue growth, the cash that may bd irsconnection with acquisitions or other investits, the expansion of our sales and
marketing activities, and the timing and extenoof spending to support our technology and devetsyirafforts. To the extent that existing
cash and cash equivalents, and cash from operatieriasufficient to fund our future activities, wey need to raise additional funds through
public or private equity or debt financing. Addita funds may not be available on terms favorablestor at all.

Credit Facility

In September 2011, we entered into a loan and sgagreement with Hercules Technology Growth Calplnc., or Hercules, providing
for a secured term loan facility, or the Creditikgg in an aggregate principal amount of up t@$2million to be used for general business
purposes. The indebtedness we incurred underghé®ment was secured by substantially all of osetas This agreement contained custor
affirmative and negative covenants, including carga that limited or restricted our ability to, amyoother things, incur additional
indebtedness, grant liens, make investments, repaecstock, pay dividends, transfer assets, mergengolidate, and make acquisitions. On
December 17, 2013 we repaid the outstanding $7IBmof this Credit Facility including accrued erest with the proceeds of the 2020 Notes
and terminated the Credit Facility.

Cash Flows
The following table summarizes our cash flows fa periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)
Cash provided by (used in) operating activi $ (1,379 $ 4,157 $ 1,132
Cash provided by (used in) investing activit (175,149 (1,970 (6,63¢)
Cash provided by financing activiti 302,09! 90,79: 8,152

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash used in operating activities for the year dridecember 31, 2013 was $1.4 million. The primamnponent of our cash flows duri
the year ended December 31, 2013 was our net f&k/aB million. The cash flows from our net lossr& increased by our non-cash operatin
activities and net cash flows provided through ¢feenin certain of our operating assets and liadslitSpecifically, we recognized non-cash
charges of $12.2 million for depreciation and amzatton of our property and equipment, $23.0 millfor compensation paid in stock, and
$7.9 million for release of valuation allowanceated to the Market Leader acquisition. We alsogatzed changes in operating assets and
liabilities which used $11.6 million of cash frorperating
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activities. The primary driver of the changes im operating assets and liabilities was a $6.5 amilincrease in prepaid expenses and other
current assets and a $6.7 million decrease in atsq@ayable. Changes in our operating assets apitities were also affected by an increas
deferred rent of $4.9 million primarily due to thequisition of Market Leader and their lease inlBele, Washington; an increase in accounts
receivable of $5.0 million due to timing of collents; an increase in accrued liabilities of $3.8iom primarily due to the overall growth in o
business during the year; and a decrease in ddfevenue of $3.3 million primarily due to our reue growth but also due to the timing of
collections.

Cash provided by operating activities for the yeraded December 31, 2012 was $4.2 million. The psimamponent of our cash flows
during the year ended December 31, 2012 was odosebdf $10.9 million. The cash flows from our tets were more than offset by our non-
cash operating activities and net cash flows prexithrough changes in certain of our operatingtassel liabilities. Specifically, we
recognized non-cash charges of $3.6 million fordejption and amortization of our property and pqent, $2.6 million for stock-based
compensation, and $0.4 million for the fair valeeneasurement of the preferred stock warrant ItgbllVe also recognized changes in
operating assets and liabilities which provided38illion of cash from operating activities. Of4t$8.3 million, $1.0 million related to an
accrued withholding tax from stock options exeraskected from a former employee, which we renditie the appropriate tax authorities a
December 31, 2012. The primary driver of the changeur operating assets and liabilities was ab #8llion increase in deferred revenue
due to the increase in the number of total subscsibnd average monthly revenue per subscribanglthe year. Changes in our operating
assets and liabilities were also affected by areee in accrued liabilities in the amount of $thiBion, due primarily to the overall growth in
our business during the year; increases in acaraeghensation and benefits of $2.5 million due todhowth in our headcount, an increase in
accounts receivable of $2.5 million, primarily doeour revenue growth but also to timing of colieas; and increases in prepaid expenses ar
other current assets of $0.9 million mainly duexpansion of our facilities in Denver and overatigth in our business.

Cash provided by operating activities for the yeraded December 31, 2011 was $1.1 million. The psimamponent of our cash flows
during the year ended December 31, 2011 was odosebdf $6.2 million. The cash flows from our fets were more than offset by our non-
cash operating activities and net cash flows prexithrough changes in certain of our operatingtassel liabilities. Specifically, we
recognized non-cash charges of $2.5 million fordejption and amortization of our property and pqent, $1.5 million for stock-based
compensation, and $0.2 million provision for doubtccounts. We also recognized changes in opgratisets and liabilities which provided
$3.0 million of cash from operating activities. Tjm@mary driver of the changes in our operatingetsand liabilities was a $3.0 million
increase in deferred revenue due to the increageinumber of total subscribers and average mpnglienue per subscriber during the year.
Changes in our operating assets and liabilitieewaéso significantly affected by an increase inoaicts receivable of $1.4 million, primarily
due to our revenue growth but also to timing ofaierpayments related to generally slower collexgiduring the year. Changes in our
operating assets and liabilities were also affebtethcreases in accrued compensation and beéff8.7 million and deferred rent of $0.7
million due to the growth in our headcount and exjeal facilities during the year. Changes in ourafieg assets and liabilities were also
affected by an increase in accounts payable amdeddiabilities in the amount of $0.4 million, dpemarily to the overall growth in our
business during the year.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities of $175.1 millfonthe year ended December 31, 2013 was primeeited to the acquisition of Marl
Leader for $160.8 million, net of cash acquire$®f7 million. We used $16.6 million to purchasesparty and equipment for our offices in
San Francisco, New York, and Bellevue due to exparaf our offices and increases in headcount.

Cash used in investing activities for the year endecember 31, 2012 was primarily related to théunits of short-term investments in
the amount of $4.3 million, which was more tharseffby the acquisition of property and equipmernheéamount of $5.5 million.
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Historically, cash used in investing activities vaBnarily related to the acquisition of propertydeequipment and patents, which
amounted to $4.8 million for the year ended DecamBfie2011. Cash used in investing activities was attributable to the increases in our
restricted cash and deposit balance of $2.2 miltiathe year ended December 31, 2011.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities for the yeaded December 31, 2013 of $302.1 million were pripaomprised of net proceeds of
$223.1 million from the issuance of our 2020 NaoteBecember 2013, net proceeds of $113.0 milliomfiour follow-on public offering in
March 2013, and $7.0 million proceeds from exeroisgtock options. These inflows were partiallyseff by a $30.0 million payment to
repurchase our outstanding shares and $10.0 mdfioepayments on our long-term debt.

Cash flows from financing activities for the yeaded December 31, 2012 of $90.8 million was coneprisf net proceeds of $89.4
million from our IPO in September 2012 and proceefdl.7 million from the exercise of stock optippartially offset by $0.3 million of
capital lease payments.

Cash provided by financing activities for the yeaded December 31, 2011 of $8.2 million was prima@omprised of proceeds of $12.0
million from additional borrowings and $0.4 millidrom exercise of stock options, which were padstiaffset by $4.2 million of capital lease
and long-term debt repayments.

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments
The following table summarizes our contractual gédgions as of December 31, 2013:

Payments Due by Perioc

Less Thar More Than
1to3 3to5
Contractual Obligations: 1 Year Years Years 5 Years Total
(In thousands)

Long-term debi $ — $ — $ — $230,00( $230,00(
Interest on lon-term debi® 6,32t 12,65( 12,65( 12,65( 44,27¢
Operating lease® 3,18¢ 6,30¢ 5,23¢ 7,684 22,41

Total contractual obligatior $ 9,511 $18,95¢ $17,88¢ $250,33¢ $296,69(

(1) The 2020 Notes carry a 2.75% stated interest
(@ Operating leases include total future minimum mEtments under noncancelable operating lease agnee.

We had unrecognized tax benefits in the amoun2d fhillion as of December 31, 2013 related to uta@e tax positions. However, the
is uncertainty regarding when these liabilities welquire settlement so these amounts were naidied in the contractual obligations table
above.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have not entered into any off-balance sheehgements and do not have any holdings in variaiéeést entities.

Segment Information
We have one business activity and operate in qnartable segment.
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ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

We are exposed to certain market risks in the arglicourse of our business. These risks primanmitjude interest rate sensitivities as
follows:

Interest Rate Risk

We had cash and cash equivalents of $225.6 m#igoaf December 31, 2013, which consists of banksiepand money market funds.
Such interest-earning instruments carry a degréste@fest rate risk. To date, fluctuations in ietrincome have not been significant. We also
had the $230.0 million aggregate principal amodrhe 2020 Notes outstanding as of December 313 2flde on December 15, 2020. The
2020 Notes carry an interest of 2.75% per year.

The primary objective of our investment activitisgo preserve principal while maximizing incomehweiut significantly increasing risk.
We do not enter into investments for trading orcsiietive purposes and have not used any deriviitisacial instruments to manage our
interest rate risk exposure. Due to the short-testnre of our investments, we have not been expmsewhr do we anticipate being exposed to
material risks due to changes in interest rates.ifiterest rate on our outstanding debt is variableypothetical 10% change in interest rates
during any of the periods presented would not leda material impact on our financial statements.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Trulia, Inc.
San Francisco, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Trulia, Inc. (the “Company”) as of 8maber 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
related consolidated statements of operationskistbders’ equity, and cash flows for each of theéhyears in the period ended December 31
2013. Our audits also included the consolidatearfonal statement schedule listed in Part 1V, ItédmThese consolidated financial statements
and financial statement schedule are the respdihsitii the Company’s management. Our responsibititto express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements and financiaestant schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those standard:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to hamewere we engaged to perform, an audit of irirdl control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtwer financial reporting as a basis for desigrandit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsamopinion on the effectiveness of the Compamg&rnal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autiibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dgagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinaricial position of Trulia, Inc. as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results afdperations and their cash flows for each of tired years in the period ended

December 31, 2013, in conformity with accountingpgiples generally accepted in the United State&roérica. Also, in our opinion, such
consolidated financial statement schedule, whesidered in relation to the basic consolidated fui@statements taken as a whole, presents
fairly, in all material respects, the informaticet $orth therein.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
San Jose, California
February 28, 2014
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TRULIA, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

As of December 31

2013 2012
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $225,59° $100,01°
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubdfttounts of $411 and $142 as of December 31, 2643 a
2012, respectivel 11,691 6,09t
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 12,27 1,418
Total current asse 249,56¢ 107,52
Restricted cas 1,58¢ 38t
Property and equipment, r 22,28¢ 7,06¢
Intangible asset 117,88t 44r
Goodwill 255,90« 2,15¢
Other asset 8,17 1,38¢
TOTAL ASSETS $655,40! $118,96-
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl $ 3,01¢ $ 52t
Accrued liabilities 11,26: 2,91¢
Accrued compensation and bene 10,86: 4,50(
Deferred revenu 10,00: 13,29¢
Deferred rent, current portic 1,03t 444
Capital lease liability, current portic 51 217
Long-term debt, current portic — 2,66¢
Other current liabilitie: — 33C
Total current liabilities 36,23( 24,89:
Deferred rent, net of current porti 4,757 407
Capital lease liability, net of current porti 84 16
Long-term debt, net of current portic 230,00( 7,09/
Other lon¢-term liabilities 3,26¢ 20
Total liabilities 274,33: 32,43(
Commitments and contingencies (NOTE
STOCKHOLDERY¢ EQUITY:
Preferred stock, par value of $0.00001, 20,000¢0@0es authorized as of December 31, 2013 and 2012;
shares issued or outstanding as of December 38, &84 201: — —
Common stock, par value of $0.00001, 1,000,000db@0es authorized as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012; 37,668,476 and 27 ,5538ares issued as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively; 36,5826d 27,552,818 shares outstanding as of Decediber
2013 and 2012, respective — —
Treasury stock at $27.65, 1,085,904 and 0 shafes@mber 31, 2013 and 2012, respecti — —
Additional paic-in capital 445,96( 133,65¢
Accumulated defici (64,88¢) (47,125
Total stockholder equity 381,07¢ 86,53¢
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $655,40¢ $118,96-

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsgistents.
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TRULIA, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Revenue
Cost and operating expens
Cost of revenue (exclusive of amortization of pretcilevelopment cos
Technology and developme
Sales and marketir
General and administrati
Acquisition related cost
Total cost and operating expen:
Loss from operation
Interest incom
Interest expens
Change in fair value of warrant liabili
Loss on debt extinguishme
Loss before provision for income tax
Income tax (provision) bene!

Net loss attributable to common stockholc
Net loss per share attributable to common stocldrs|dasic and dilute

Weighted average shares used in computing nepkrsshare attributable to
common stockholders, basic and dilu

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsistents.
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Year Ended December 31

2013
$ 143,72¢

23,12:
34,61
71,37(
32,70:
6,06¢
167,87
(24,149
121
(1,107

(141)
(25,270)
7,511

$ (17,759
$ (059

33,129,57

2012
$ 68,08t

9,99¢
20,19¢
33,747
13,65¢
77,60«
(9,519

50

(1,016)

(369)
(10,859

(67)

$ (10,929
$ (089

12,538,76

2011
$ 38,51¢

5,79t
14,65(
17,71
6,12:
44.,28¢
(5,767
17
(389)
(1€)
(6,155)

$ (6,159
$ (0.99)

6,657,04!
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Balance—December 31, 2010

Issuance of common stock warrants in
exchange for service

Exercise of common stock optio

Exercise of common stock warrai

Stock-based compensation expense relat:
options granted to employees and
nonemployee

Net loss and total comprehensive |

Balanc—December 31, 201

Issuance of common stock in connection \
initial public offering net of offering cos

Conversion of convertible preferred stock
common stock in connection with initie
public offering

Conversion of preferred stock warrant to
common stock warrant in connection v
initial public offering

Exercise of common stock optio

Exercise of common stock warre

Shares returned from escrow related to
acquisition of Movity, Inc

TRULIA, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
(In thousands, except share data)

Stock-based compensation expense related to

options granted to employees and
nonemployee

Net loss and total comprehensive |

Balanc—December 31, 201

Issuance of common stockdonnection witl
secondary public offering net of offerin
costs

Issuance of additional shares of common
stock in connection with secondary
offering

Issuance of common stock as consideratit
for Market Leade

Assumption of stock-based awards in
connection with the acquisition of Marl
Leader

Exercise of common stock optio

Non-cash exercise of stock appreciation
rights

Vesting of restricted stock uni

Value and shares of equity awards withheld

for tax liability and award exercis:
Non-cash exercise of common stock warr
Warrants withheld for exercis
Shares repurchas

Stock-based compensation expense related to

options granted to employe
Net loss and total comprehensive |

Balanc—December 31, 201

Convertible Preferred Additional A lated S T(?\talld ,
Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock Paid-in ccumulate tackholders
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equity
14,161,44 $ — 6,61939 $ — — $ — $ 3719 % (30,049 $ 7,14%
— — — — — — 93 — 92
— — 287,76t — — — 40¢ — 40¢
— — 12,73t — — — 45 — 45
— — — — — — 1,50¢ — 1,50¢
— — — — — — (6,15%) (6,15%)
14,161,44 — 6,919,89: — — — 39,24 (36,20) 3,03¢
— — 5,900,001 — 89,44 — 89,44
(14,161,44) — 14,161,44 — — — — — _
— — — — — — 66€ — 66€
— — 541,44! — — — 1,681 — 1,681
— — 33,38( — — — — — —
— — (3,34%) — — — (14) — (24)
— — — — — — 2,63¢ — 2,63¢
_ — — = — — — (10,92)) (10,92)
— — 27,552,81 — — — 133,65¢ (47,12 86,53+
— — 3,500,001 — — — 98,14« 98,14
— — 525,00( — — — 14,87¢ 14,87¢
4,412,48 — — — 189,29¢ 189,29t
— — — — 12,87: 12,87:
1,484,25 — — — 7,00z 7,00:
32,16¢ — — — — —
— — 151,16 — — — — —
— — (28,62() — — — (789 (787)
— — 56,05¢ — — — — —
— — (16,84¢) — — — — —
— — — — (1,085,90) — (30,037) (30,037)
— — — — — — 20,92« 20,92:
— — — — — — — (17,759 (17,759
— 3 — 37,66847 $ — (1,08590) $ — $ 44596( $ (64,889 $ 381,07t
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TRULIA, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands, except share data)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash pexviby (used in) operating activitit
Depreciation and amortizatic
Compensation paid in stor
Provision for doubtful accoun
Loss on disposal of fixed ass
Release of valuation allowan
Issuance of common stock warrants in exchangeefwices
Change in fair value of warrant liabili
Amortization of debt discout
Amortization of debt issue co
Amortization of underwrite's fee
Loss on extinguishment of de
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, natqfiisition of busines
Accounts receivabl
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Other asset
Accounts payabl
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensation and bene
Deferred ren
Deferred revenu
Other lon¢-term liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in restricted cash and depc
Decrease in restricted cash and deps
Reclass from restricted cash to s-term investment
Maturities of shorterm investment
Purchases of property and equipm
Disposals of property and equipm
Acquisition, net of cash acquired of $9.7 million2013 and $0 in 201
Net cash used in investing activit
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from initial public offering, net of undeiting discounts
Proceeds from follo-on public offering, net of underwriting discoul
Payments of costs related to public offeril
Proceeds from lor-term debi
Repayment of notes payal
Repayments on loi-term debr
Payment of debt issuance cc
Value of equity awards withheld for tax liabili
Repayments on capital lease liabi
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Proceeds from exercise of common stock warr
Shares repurchas
Net cash provided by financing activiti
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT?
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of perioc
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—End of perioc

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATIOI
Cash paid for intere:

Cash paid for income tax

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Stocl-based compensation capitalized in product developousts

Conversion of preferred stock warrants to commonkstvarrant:

Purchase of equipment under capital lei

Net change related to purchase of equipment inuatsgayable and accrued liabilit
Purchases of equipment with accounts payable asrdext liabilities at period er

Release of valuation allowan

Other compensation to be paid in st

Issuance of preferred stock warrants in conneatitim debt financing

Common stock issued and stock awards assumed imecton with Market Leader acquisiti
Common stock warrants exercised in a net settlemamsactior

Stock appreciation rights exercised in a net satl transactio

Year Ended
December 31,
2013 2012 2011
$ (17,759 $(10,92)) $(6,15%)
12,21 3,58¢ 2,49¢
22,97: 2,57C 1,48¢
351 95 17¢
45 — —
(7,927) — —
— — 93
— 36¢ 1€
10€ 167 38
83 30 1C
34 — —
141 — —
(5,00%) (2,47%) (1,427)
(6,467) (88¢) (28€)
— (13) (16¢)
(6,69¢) (864) 33¢
3,30¢ 1,811 10C
1,58¢ 2,45¢ 66€
4,93t (174) 651
(3,299 8,46¢ 3,017
— (65) 8E
(1,377) 4,15: 1,132
(2,500 (764) (2,200
70¢ — 4,64¢
— — (4,300)
2,99¢ 4,30( —
(16,577) (5,50¢) (4,789
34 — —
(160,81.) — —
(175,14) (1,970 (6,63¢)
— 93,27¢ —
114,05¢ — —
(1,039 (3,837) —
230,00( — 12,03t
— — (110)
(10,00¢€) — (4,04%)
(6,910 — —
(782) — —
(200) (339) (181)
7,00 1,68( 40¢
— — 45
(30,037) — —
302,09! 90,79: 8,15:
125,58 92,97¢ 2,64¢
100,01 7,041 4,39¢
$ 225,59 $100,01° $ 7,04!
$ 69€ $ 791 $ 26t
$ 41€ $ 4 $ 1C
$ 68t $ 66 $ 22
$ = $  66€ $ —
$ 10t $  1ac¢ $ 43¢
$ 3,32 $ 54 $ (5849
$ 3,96/ $  22¢ $ —
$ 7,928 $ — $ —
$ 252 $ — $ —
$ = $ — $ 281
5,340,27 — —
56,05¢ — —
32,16¢ — —




See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@&sients.
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TRULIA, INC.
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements

1. Organization and Description of Business

We were incorporated on June 1, 2005 in the sfad=laware as Realwide, Inc. On September 22, 2@@5hanged our name to Trulia,
Inc.

Our marketplace, delivered through the web and le@gplications, gives consumers powerful toolesearch homes and
neighborhoods and enables real estate professimneficiently market their listings and attra@w clients. We also offer a comprehensive
suite of free and subscription products that previehl estate professionals with access to transaetady consumers and help them grow anc
manage their online presence.

Initial Public Offering

In September 2012, we completed an initial pubtiering (“IPO”) in which we sold 5,900,000 shardsoor common stock, which
included 900,000 shares sold pursuant to the eseeligi the underwriters of an option to purchasétiaddl shares, at a public offering price of
$17.00 per share. In addition, another 1,000,0@@eshwere sold by certain selling stockholders.ré¢eived net proceeds of $89.4 million,
after deducting underwriting discounts and comnoissiand offering expenses payable by us, from sélesr shares in the IPO. We did not
receive any proceeds from sales by the sellingkbtiiders. Immediately prior to the completion of PO, all shares of the then-outstanding
convertible preferred stock automatically conveiteéd an aggregate of 14,161,444 shares of comruoafi,sand an outstanding warrant to
purchase convertible preferred stock automaticailyverted into a warrant to purchase up to 120s9@tes of common stock.

Follow-on Public Offering

In March 2013, we completed a follow-on public oiifgy in which we sold an aggregate of 4,025,000eshaf our common stock, which
included 525,000 shares sold pursuant to the eseeligi the underwriters of an option to purchasétiaddl shares, at a public offering price of
$29.75 per share. In addition, another 3,117,3ateshwere sold by certain selling stockholdersctvimicluded 406,606 shares sold pursua
the exercise by the underwriters of an option tcpase additional shares. We received aggregafgoeteds of $113.0 million, after
deducting underwriting discounts and commissions@fering expenses payable by us, from sales ofbares in the offering. We did not
receive any of the proceeds from the sales of sHaréhe selling stockholders.

Acquisition of Market Leader, Inc.

In August 2013, we acquired all the outstandingeshaf capital stock of Market Leader, Inc. (“Markeader”) for 4,412,489 shares of
our common stock and $170.5 million in cash. Matlesder is a provider of software-as-a-service #8&based customer relationship
management software for the real estate sectoretthed terms and conditions of the Agreement aad Bf Merger (the “Merger Agreemejt”
each outstanding share of Market Leader commork stas converted into the right to receive (a) $6r06ash, without interest, and subject to
applicable withholding tax, and (b) 0.1553 of arshaf our common stock, for a total purchase carsition of $372.7 million. In connection
with the merger, all of the outstanding stock opsiostock appreciation rights and restricted stotts of Market Leader were converted into
stock options, stock appreciation rights and retgtd stock units, respectively, denominated ineshaf our common stock based on formulas
set forth in the Merger Agreement. We have inclultealket Leader’s results of operations prospecgyiadier August 20, 2013, the date of
acquisition. Further detail on this business coratiim is presented in Note 5 of these consolidfiteshcial statements.
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Convertible Senior Notes

On December 17, 2013, we issued $230.0 millioneggpe principal amount of 2.75% Convertible SeNotes, due in 2020 (the “2020
Note¢"), which included a $30 million of principal amatissued pursuant to an over-allotment option gt the initial purchasers. The
aggregate principal amount of the 2020 Notes isafuBecember 15, 2020. We received net proceefi2a#.4 million, after deducting
offering expenses payable by us. Interest begandaie on December 17, 2013 and is payable sermadprevery June 15 and December 15,
starting on June 15, 2014. We may not redeem tB8 Rdtes prior to December 20, 2018. We may redben2020 Notes, at our option, in
whole or in part on or after December 20, 201&éflast reported sale price per share of our comstmck has been at least 130% of the
conversion price then in effect for at least 2@ing days (whether or not consecutive) during abg@secutive trading day period. Holders o
the notes may convert all or portion all or anytjoor of their notes, in multiples of $1,000 prinaiamount, at their option at any time prior to
the close of business on the business day immédiateceding the maturity date. The notes are cuitoke at an initial conversion rate of
$27.8303 shares of our common stock per $1,00@ipahamount of notes, subject to adjustment itadeievents. Further detail on these 202(
Notes is presented in Note 7 of these consoliditedcial statement:

Certain Significant Risks and Uncertainties

We operate in a dynamic industry and, accordingiy, be affected by a variety of factors. For examgk believe that changes in any of
the following areas could have a significant negaéffect on our future financial position, resufoperations, or cash flows: ability to obtain
additional financing; advances and trends in nehrelogies and industry standards; changes ininestiategic relationships or customer
relationships; market acceptance of our produ@selbpment of sales channels; loss of significastamers; litigation or other claims against
us; the hiring, training, and retention of key eayges; changes in enacted tax rates; and new grinditeeiuctions by competitors.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

Our consolidated financial statements have beguapee in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States
of America (“U.S. GAAP”).

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include therations of Trulia and our wholly owned subsidibtgrket Leader, Inc. All significal
intercompany accounts and transactions have baamated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the accompanying consolidateahitial statements in conformity with GAAP requitieat we make estimates and
assumptions about future events that affect theuatsmf assets and liabilities reported, disclosatgout contingent assets and liabilities, and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Semifiems subject to such estimates include: reveecognition; allowance for doubtful
accounts; useful lives of property and equipmentiatangible assets; recoverability of long-livesets, intangible assets with definite lives
and goodwill; determination of fair value of oumemon stock, stock options and preferred and comstmek warrants; income tax
uncertainties, including a valuation allowancedeferred tax assets; accounting for business catibirs; and contingencies. We base these
estimates on historical and anticipated resuksds and various other assumptions that we bedisveeasonable under the circumstances,
including assumptions as to future events. Thesaates form the basis for making judgments abloatcarrying values of assets and liabili
and recorded revenue and expenses that are ndy ra@pplarent from other sources. Actual resultsdaliffer from those estimates.
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Reclassification

Certain amounts in the balance sheet and accommafgotnotes for the year ended December 31, 2842 heen reclassified to be
consistent with the current year presentation.ifangible assets of $445,000 as of December 312 B@ve been reclassified out of other
assets into an intangible assets line item in tiartze sheet. Additionally, $226,000 of accruebiliées related to purchases of property and
equipment in Note 4 have been reclassified sepgarateonform with the current year presentatiohe3e reclassifications have no impact on
our financial condition, results of operationscash flows.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Credit Evaluatien

Financial instruments which potentially subjectagoncentrations of credit risk consist princigalf cash and cash equivalents, and
trade accounts receivable. We deposit our casltastd equivalents with major financial institutiadhat management believes are of high ci
quality; however, at times, balances exceed felyaradured limits.

Our accounts receivable are derived from custoimetge United States of America and Canada. Wead@aguire our customers to
provide collateral to support accounts receivalile.perform ongoing credit evaluations of our custeshfinancial condition and maintain
allowances for estimated credit losses. Actualitiedses may differ from our estimates. No custorapresented 10% or more of total reve
during the years ended December 31, 2013, 20122@htl One customer accounted for 13.0% and 10f486rayross accounts receivable as
of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Revenue Recognition
Our revenue is comprised of Marketplace revenueNdadia revenue.

Marketplace Revenu®larketplace revenue primarily consists of prodaetd services sold to real estate professionalkidimg agents,
brokers, agents of property managers, and mortgagiers on a fixed fee subscription, Cost Per Gli€®C"), or Cost Per Lead (“CPL")
basis. We currently sell three sets of producte#b estate professionals on a subscription babkesfirst set of products, which includéaulia
Local AdsandTrulia Mobile Ads, enables real estate professionals to promotesleas on our search results pages and propegitdgages
for a local market area. Real estate professignaishase subscriptions to these products basedtbporspecified market share for a city or
zip code, at a fixed monthly price, for periodsgimg from one month to one year, with pricing degieg on demand, location, and the
percentage of market share purchased. Our seconfi®ducts allows real estate professional&teive prominent placement of their listi
in our search results. Real estate professiongiisugp for new subscriptions to this product atadimonthly price for periods that generally
range from 1 month to 24 months. Our third setrofipcts is our comprehensive premium software-asraice based marketing products
typically sold to real estate professionals asradliof products under a fixed fee subscription. Mge sell a base version of these products tc
strategic franchise networks for specified contratamounts over a number of years and partnertivitim to drive adoption of our premium
solution across their network. Our software-as+&ise based marketing products were obtained asopaur acquisition of Market Leader in
August 2013.

Media RevenueéMedia revenue primarily consists of display adwimtj sold on a Cost per Thousand (“CPM"), CPC, @Rd. basis to
advertisers promoting their brand walia.com,our mobile websitem.trulia.comand our partners websites (cumulatively “Trulia \Meds”).
Impressions are the number of times an advertiseimésaded on a web page and clicks are the nuwitténes users click on an
advertisement. Revenue is recognized in the petlagslicks or impressions are delivered. Pricegrimarily based on advertisement size an
position on the Trulia Websites and fees are gélydytied monthly. As our mobile web pages and n@lapplications offer less space on
which to display advertising, a shift in user tiafrom our websites to mobile products could dasesour advertising inventory and negatively
affect our Media revenue. We do not believe thahaee experienced a shift in user traffic from eebsites to our mobile applications, as our
monthly unique visitors and mobile monthly uniqusiters each continued to grow at a rapid pace.
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Multiple-Element Arrangements

We enter into arrangements with customers thatidtgtombinations of CPC media placements, CPM n@d@ments, and subscript
products.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, becauseweebayet established the fair value for each elgimadvertising revenue was
recognized ratably over the contract term.

Beginning on January 1, 2011, we adopted new aitetise guidance on multiplelement arrangements, using the prospective méin
all arrangements entered into or materially modifiem the date of adoption. Under this new gui@gamee allocate arrangement consideratior
in multiple-element revenue arrangements at the inception afrangement to all deliverables or those packagesich all components of tl
package are delivered at the same time, basedearltitive selling price method in accordance withselling price hierarchy, which includes:
(i) vendor-specific objective evidence (“VSOE")afailable; (ii) third-party evidence (“TPE”) if VIBis not available; and (iii) best estimate
of selling price (“BESP”) if neither VSOE nor TPg available.

VSOE- We determine VSOE based on our historical prieing discounting practices for the specific produeén sold separately. In
determining VSOE, we require that a substantiabmiigj of the standalone selling prices for thesedpicts fall within a reasonably narr
pricing range. For certain subscription products,have been able to establish VSOE.

TPE- When VSOE cannot be established for deliveralvlasiiltiple-element arrangements, we apply judgmettit respect to whether it
can establish a selling price based on TPE. TREEtsrmined based on competitor prices for simidivdrables when sold separately.
Generally, our go-to-market strategy differs frdmattof our peers and our offerings contain a sicguift level of differentiation such that
the comparable pricing of the products cannot liained. Furthermore, we are unable to reliably rdeitee what similar competitor
selling prices are on a standalone basis. As dtresihave not been able to establish sellingepbiased on TPE.

BESP- When we are unable to establish selling pricegu$iS8OE or TPE, we use BESP in our allocation odiragement consideration.
The objective of BESP is to determine the pricelsith we would transact a sale if the service wdd segularly on a standalone basis.
As we have not been able to establish VSOE or TPEPM media placements, CPC media placements;emtain subscription
products, we determine BESP for these deliverdidsed on the following:

. The list price represents a component of the gmdiket strategy established by senior managememtlisd prices are bas
on the features of the products offered. Thesaifeat which consist of the size and placementetivertisements on our
website, impact the list prices which vary depegdin the specifications of the features. In additibe list prices are
impacted by market conditions, including the condi of the real estate market and economy in gé&reand our
competitive landscape; al

. Analysis of our selling prices for these delivessh

We limit the amount of allocable arrangement coasition to amounts that are fixed or determinahtkthat are not contingent on futt
performance or future deliverables. We regulaniye® BESP. Changes in assumptions or judgmenthamges to the elements in the
arrangement could cause a material increase oea&ein the amount of revenue that we report @rticplar period.

We recognize the relative fair value of the prodwss they are delivered assuming all other revesegegnition criteria are met.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of revenue consists primarily of expensededlto operating our websites and mobile appliostiincluding those associated with
the operation of our data centers and customeritesbsosting fees, customer
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service related headcount expenses including ealdsonuses, benefits and stock-based compensafiense, cost to generate leads for
customers, licensed content, multiple listing seesifees, revenue sharing costs, credit card @incetees, third-party contractor fees, and
allocated overhead.

Technology and Development

Costs to research and develop our products arensggdes incurred. These costs consist primaritgafnology and development
headcount related expenses including salaries,desnbenefits and stotlased compensation expense, third party contréextarand allocate
overhead primarily associated with developing neghhologies. Technology and development also iedwnortization of capitalized costs
(“product development costs”) associated with teeetopment of our marketplace.

Product Development Costs

Product development costs include costs relatéetalevelopment of our marketplace which is inclesif costs related to the
development of our delivery points, the website arubile applications. Product development costsaaoeunted for as follows: all costs
incurred in the preliminary project and post-impéntation stages are expensed as incurred whilgicedsts incurred in the application
development stage of a new product or projectsduige significant additional functionality to ekisg products are capitalized if certain
criteria are met. Maintenance and enhancement aostypically expensed as incurred. We capitalzzests associated with product
development of $8.2 million, $2.5 million and $t@lion during the years ended December 31, 200322and 2011, respectively, and
recorded related amortization expenses of $2.7amjlb1.1 million and $708,000 during the yearsezhBecember 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011,
respectively. The net book value of capitalizeddpied development costs was $7.5 million and $2l0anias of December 31, 2013 and 2012
respectively. Such costs are amortized on a stréiighbasis over the estimated useful lives ofrdated assets, which have been estimated t
be two years. Amortization expense is includeaghnhology and development in the statements ofatipes.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred amthatuded in sales and marketing expenses indbenapanying consolidated
statements of operations. Our advertising expenses $7.7 million, $2.6 million and $459,000 durihg years ended December 31, 2013,
2012, and 2011, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation

We recognize compensation costs related to stotikiregpand restricted stock units granted to empsyased on the estimated fair value
of the awards on the date of grant, net of estichfddeitures. We estimates the grant date faineaf option grants, and the resulting stock-
based compensation expense, using the Black-Scbplies-pricing model. The grant date fair valuehsf stockbased awards is recognizec
a straight-line basis over the requisite serviagpewhich is the vesting period of the respectiveards.

We account for stock options issued to nonemplopassd on the fair value of the awards determis@thithe Black-Scholes option-
pricing model. The fair value of stock options gethto nonemployees are remeasured as the stack®pest, and the resulting change in
value, if any, is recognized in the statement afrafions during the period the related servicesendered.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance witraget and liability method. Under this method, detktax assets and liabilities are
measured based on differences between the finaegiafting and the tax bases of assets and liakilitsing enacted tax rates that are expecte
to be in effect when the differences are expeaigdverse. A valuation allowance is establishegttiuce net deferred tax assets to amount
are more likely than not to be realized.
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We account for uncertainty in tax positions recagdiin the financial statements by recognizingkebnefit from an uncertain tax
position when it is more likely than not that thasjion will be sustained upon examination, inchglresolutions of any related appeals or
litigation processes, based on the technical méniteme tax positions must meet a more-likely-thahrecognition threshold at the effective
date to be recognized.

Our policy for classifying interest and penaltiss@ciated with unrecognized income tax benefits include such items as tax expense.

Comprehensive Loss

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 20122@hd, we did not have any other comprehensivenirecand, therefore, the net loss
and comprehensive loss were the same for all pepogsented.

Net Loss per Share Attributable to Common Stockhetsl

We calculate the basic and diluted net loss pearsitributable to common stockholders in confoymitth the twoelass method requir
for companies with participating securities. Imnadiy prior to the completion of our IPO in SeptemB012, all shares of outstanding
preferred stock automatically converted into 14,484 shares of common stock. In addition, our antding preferred stock warrants
converted into 56,054 common stock warrants. Utttetwo-class method, in periods when we havenogine, net income attributable to
common stockholders is determined by allocatingstriduted earnings, calculated as net incomedaa®nt period convertible preferred st
non-cumulative dividends, between common stockteadonvertible preferred stock. In computing @ithihet income attributable to common
stockholders, undistributed earnings are re-alextéd reflect the potential impact of dilutive seties. Our basic net loss per share attributable
to common stockholders is calculated by dividing tiet loss attributable to common stockholdershbyweighted average number of shares o
common stock outstanding for the period. The dilutet loss per share attributable to common stddkhn®is computed by giving effect to all
potential dilutive common stock equivalents outdiag for the period. For purposes of this calcolatioptions to purchase common stock, ant
common stock warrants are considered common stpaikaents but have been excluded from the calicunadf diluted net loss per share
attributable to common stockholders as their effeentidilutive.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and higfulig linvestments with original maturities of thn@®nths or less at the time of
acquisition. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, eaglivalents consisted of money market funds. Adtit card and debit card transactions
that process as of the last day of the fiscal gedrsettle within a few days in the subsequenbgetie also classified as cash and cash
equivalents. The amounts due from third party memtiprocessors for these transactions classifiedsts totaled $349,000 and $135,000 as ¢
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Acous

We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our cusgtmnAccounts receivable are recorded at invoiceduats, net of our estimated
allowances for doubtful accounts. The allowancedfmubtful accounts is estimated based on an assassfour ability to collect on customer
accounts receivable. We regularly reviews the aloge by considering certain factors such as histbeixperience, industry data, credit
quality, age of accounts receivable balances anémieconomic conditions that may affect a custsradility to pay. In cases where we are
aware of circumstances that may impair a specifstamer’s ability to meet their financial obligat&) we record a specific allowance against
amounts due from the customer and thereby redecedtrecognized receivable to the amount we reddpibelieve will be collected. We
write-off accounts receivable against the allowamben we determine the balance is uncollectibleramtbnger actively pursue collection of
the receivable. We recorded a provision for unctiltée accounts receivable of $351,000, $95,000%¥®6,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively.
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Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of certificates of degudd as collateral at a financial institution tethto a property lease in our name, and to
insure the corporate credit card spending. Thed#icates of deposit have contractual maturitied® months or less. The balance of the
restricted cash was $1.6 million and $385,000 @&3ewfember 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are initially recorded @t @nd depreciated using a straight-line method thesestimated useful lives of the
assets. Maintenance and repair costs are chargeghémse as incurred. The useful lives of our ptymnd equipment are as follows:

Computer equipmet 2 to 3 year:

Office equipment, furniture and fixtur: 3 to 5 year:

Capitalized product development ca 2 to 3 year:

Network equipmen 5 years

Leasehold improvemen Shorter of the lease term or estimated usefu

Depreciation expense of assets acquired throughtatigases is included in depreciation and amatitin expense in the statements of
operations.

Business Combination

We recognize identifiable assets acquired andliligsi assumed at their acquisition date fair valu@oodwill as of the acquisition date is
measured as the excess of consideration transfeverdhe net of the acquisition date fair valuethe assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. While we use our best estimates and assamps a part of the purchase price allocatiocgss to accurately value assets acquirec
and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date estimates are inherently uncertain and subjeftoement. As a result, during the
measurement period, which may be up to one year fh@ acquisition date, we record adjustmentsdasisets acquired and liabilities
assumed, with the corresponding offset to goodwithe extent that we identify adjustments to theiminary purchase price allocation. Upon
the conclusion of the measurement period or fie#&anination of the values of assets acquiredatilities assumed, whichever comes first,
any subsequent adjustments are recorded to ouolaated statements of operations.

Purchased Intangible Assets

Purchased intangible assets with a determinableoeaiz life are carried at cost, less accumulatedréimation. Amortization is computt
over the estimated useful life of each asset dragght-line basis. The useful lives of the pur@sitangible assets are as follows:

Enterprise Relationshif 10
Premium User 5
Existing Technolog) 7
Trade Name 10
Home/MLS data feec 10

Purchased intangible assets are reviewed for immgait whenever events or changes in circumstandé&sabe that the carrying amount of
such assets may not be recoverable. Recoveratiilagsets to be held and used is measured firstdoynparison of the carrying amount of an
asset to future undiscounted net cash flows exgdotbe generated by the asset. If such assetoas@ered to be impaired, an impairment
loss would be recognized when the carrying amofititebasset exceeds the fair value of the asset.
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Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of the aggregatehpse price paid over the fair value of the nagitdla assets acquired. Goodwill is not
amortized and is tested for impairment at leastialiyp or whenever events or changes in circumstimdicate that the carrying value may nof
be recoverable. We have determined that we opasab@e reporting unit and have selected Decembsitie date to perform our annual
impairment test. In the valuation of our goodwile must make assumptions regarding estimated foasie flows to be derived from our
business. If these estimates or their related gssoms change in the future, we may be requiregd¢ord impairment for these assets. The firs
step of the impairment test involves comparingfétievalue of the reporting unit to its net bookua including goodwill. If the net book value
exceeds its fair value, then we would perform #eoad step of the goodwill impairment test to detae the amount of the impairment loss.
The impairment loss would be calculated by compgatire implied fair value of the entity to its netdk value. In calculating the implied fair
value of our goodwill, the fair value of the entityould be allocated to all of the other assetslafulities based on their fair values. The exces
of the fair value of the entity over the amountigissd to the other assets and liabilities is thelied fair value of goodwill. An impairment lo
would be recognized when the carrying amount ofdgalb exceeds its implied fair value. We were nefjuired to perform the second step of
the goodwill impairment test during the years enBedember 31, 2013 or 2012. There was no impairwiegwodwill recorded for the years
ended December 31, 2013 or 2012.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment wienevents or changes in circumstances indicatghibacarrying amount of such
assets may not be recoverable. Recoverabilitys#tago be held and used is measured first by paoeson of the carrying amount of an asset
to future undiscounted net cash flows expectedetgdnerated by the asset. If such assets are eosdith be impaired, an impairment loss
would be recognized when the carrying amount ofagset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Towatbelieve that no such impairment has
occurred.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of prepaid but unrecegrszibscription revenue, advertising fees recaivdilled in advance of delivery and
for amounts received in instances when revenuegretion criteria have not been met. Deferred reeeisuecognized when all revenue
recognition criteria have been met.

Preferred Stock Warrant Liability

Our warrants to purchase convertible preferredksioere classified as liabilities and recorded imeotcurrent liabilities within the
accompanying balance sheets at fair value upoanssubecause these warrants contained certaidikibn provisions which required us to
lower the exercise price of the warrants upon amyré down-round financings. Therefore, the wasavire subject to remeasurement to fair
value at each balance sheet date, and any chafaje walue was recognized in the statements ofatjmns. At the time of issuance, the
aggregate fair value of these warrants were detenising a Monte Carlo model. We adjusted thdlitiploguarterly for changes in fair value
using a Monte Carlo model until the completionte tPO in September 2012. Upon conversion of tletying preferred stock, the related
warrant liability was remeasured to fair value #melremaining liability was reclassified to addité paid-in capital.

Segment Information

We have one reportable segment. Our reportableesgigmas been identified based on how our chiefatjpgr decision maker manages
our business, makes operating decisions and eealoaerating performance. The chief executive effacts as the chief operating decision
maker and reviews financial and operational infdfamaon an entity-wide basis.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups ActOD&SJAct, we meet the definition of an “emergingwgtio company.” We have
irrevocably elected to opt out of the extendeddition period for complying with new or revised aaating standards pursuant to Section 107
(b) of the JOBS Act.

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standardafiq“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update 213-11, “Presentation of a
Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Gassyforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or Tax Credit @#orward Exists;” (“ASU 2013-
11"). ASU 2013-11 requires entities to present areaognized tax benefit, or a portion of an unreéoed tax benefit, as a reduction to a
deferred tax asset for a net operating loss camal, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryfard when settlement in this manneaisilable
under the tax law. This guidance is effective faefim and annual reporting periods beginning dtecember 15, 2013, with earlier adoption
permitted, and may be applied prospectively oosgtectively. We adopted this guidance on Janua2@14. Adoption of this guidance has no
impact on our financial position, results of op&nas and cash flows in the current or future pesiod

In February 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Stedslblpdate No. 2013-0Zomprehensive Incomegquiring entities to report the
effect of significant reclassifications out of antuated other comprehensive income on the resmelitig items in net income if the amount
being reclassified is required under GAAP to béassified in its entirety to net income. For otherounts that are not required under GAAI
be reclassified in their entirety from accumulab#ioer comprehensive income to net income in thees@morting period, an entity is require:
cross-reference other disclosures required undekfthat provide additional detail about those anteufhis pronouncement is effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2012 adtepted this standard on January 1, 2013. In tAesyended December 31, 2013, 2012, an
2011 we did not have any other comprehensive incamae therefore, the net loss and comprehensigenas the same for all periods
presented.

3. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange price thatdvioe received for an asset or an exit price frmtdansfer a liability in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or lialilign orderly transaction between market participan the measurement date. Valuation
techniques used to measure fair value must maxithzese of observable inputs and minimize theofismobservable inputs. The current
accounting guidance for fair value measurementseef three-level valuation hierarchy for disclesuas follows:

Level —Unadjusted quoted prices in active marltetsdentical assets or liabilities;

Level Il—Inputs other than quoted prices includdthim Level | that are observable, unadjusted qdigeeces in markets that are not
active, or other inputs that are observable orbmanorroborated by observable market data; and

Level Ill—Unobservable inputs that are supporteditthe or no market activity, which requires usdevelop our own assumptions.

The categorization of a financial instrument witttie valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowmstllof input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

The carrying values of our financial instrumentgluding cash equivalents, accounts receivableuatts payable and restricted cash
approximated their fair values. The estimatedvalue and carrying value of our convertible note®fDecember 31, 2013 were $252.0
million and $230.0 million respectively. We deten@d the estimated fair value of the convertibleadhrough use of option pricing and
discounted cash flow models. The fair value issifeesd as Level Il due to the use of significamblbservable inputs such as estimated long-
term volatility of our common stock and credit riglemium. Long-term debt as of December 31, 2012 stated at the carrying value as the
stated interest rate approximated market ratesadbaito us at that time.
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Fair Value Measurements on a recurrent basis (indiisands):

As of December 31, 201

Level | Level Il Level llI Total
Financial Assets:
Money market fund $6,68: $ — $ — $6,68:
Restricted cas 1,58¢ — — 1,58¢
Total financial assel $8,27: $ — $ — $8,27:

As of December 31, 201

Level | Level Il Level llI Total
Financial Assets:
Money market fund $6,681 $— $ — $6,681
Restricted cas 38t — — 38E
Total financial asset $7,06¢ $— $ — $7,06¢

None of the cash equivalents or the restricted bakhby us had unrealized losses and there wereatiaed losses for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012. There were no othertdraporary impairments for these instruments d3emfember 31, 2013 or 2012. As of
December 31, 2013, the contractual maturity o€attificates of deposit were from less than one yethree years.

Prior to September 2012, we carried a Level Ibility related to a preferred stock warrant thaswameasured in August 2012 before
initial public offering in September 2012 and reslfied as additional paid-in capital. The fairn@lwas measured using a Monte Carlo model
and inputs used to determine the estimated fairevaf the warrant liability in August 2012 includde: estimated fair value of the underlying
stock at the valuation date, the estimated terthefvarrants, the risk-free interest rates, theetqu dividends, and the expected volatility of
the underlying stock.

Upon completion of our IPO in September 2012 thefgared stock warrants had converted into commacksivarrants and were no
longer carried as a liability recorded at fair veaht December 31, 2012. The following table st fa summary of the changes in the fair v
of the Company’s Level lll financial liabilities fdhe years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012qus#mds):

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012

Fair value—beginning of period $ — $ 297
Issuance of preferred stock warra — —
Change in fair value of Level lll financial liaktiks — 36¢
Reclassification of warrant liability to stockhotd’ equity — (666€)

Fair value—end of perioc $ — $ —

The gains and losses from remeasurement of thislLLBvinancial liability were recorded throughdlthange in fair value of warrant
liability in the statements of operations.
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4. Balance Sheet Components
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the followingl{ousands):

As of December 31

2013 2012
Computer equipment $ 7,27¢ $ 6,07¢
Capitalized product development ca 9,93¢ 3,23(
Furniture and fixture 3,27¢ 974
Leasehold improvemen 8,98t 2,31¢
Software 18< 11
Equipment not yet in servic 3,86¢ 614

Total property and equipment, gr¢ 33,52: 13,22:

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortize (11,239 (6,159

Total property and equipment, r $ 22,28¢ $ 7,06¢

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, property andpeagnmt under capital lease, included within the cat@mpequipment balance above,
amounted to $261,000 and $865,000, respectiveth, adcumulated depreciation of $87,000 and $492 @3pectively. Depreciation expense
during the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012@ht was $6.4 million, $3.6 million and $2.5 null, respectively.

Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities consisted of the following (inousands):

As of December 31

2013 2012

Legal and professional fees $ 2,25: $ 751
Marketing and advertising expens 1,32¢ 304
Interest 24¢ 10z
Sales taxe 2,35¢ 44¢€
Payroll taxes 651 234
Acquisition of property and equipme 3,08¢ 22¢
Other 1,34¢ 853

Total accrued liabilitie: $11,26: $2,91¢

Accrued Compensation and Benefits
Accrued compensation and benefits consisted dfofl@ving (in thousands):

As of December 31

2013 2012
Bonus $ 3,64¢ $ 34¢
Payroll and related expens 3,191 1,97¢
Commission: 2,16¢ 1,28
Vacation 1,861 891

Total accrued compensation and bent $10,86: $4,50(
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5. Acquisition of Market Leader
Market Leader

During the third quarter of fiscal year 2013, weuwiced all the outstanding shares of capital stifdarket Leader, Inc. for 4,412,489
shares of our common stock and $170.5 million shc#larket Leader is a provider of software-as+aise (“SaaS”)-based customer
relationship management software for the real estattor. Under the terms and conditions of theeAgient and Plan of Merger (the “Merger
Agreement”), each outstanding share of Market Leadmxmon stock was converted into the right to ikexéa) $6.00 in cash, without interest,
and subject to applicable withholding tax, andqld553 of a share of the Company’s common stocla fotal purchase price of $372.7
million. In connection with the merger, all of tbatstanding stock options, stock appreciation sgind restricted stock units of Market Leadel
were converted into stock options, stock apprematights and restricted stock units, respectivégnominated in shares of our common stock
based on formulas set forth in the Merger Agreem&fat have included Market Leader’s results of ofp@na prospectively after August 20,
2013, the date of acquisition.

The acquisition adds additional products and sesvio our offerings for real estate professionafish these additional products, we now
offer products and services that encompass theeawtil estate agent workflow—from generating aaquturing initial leads through nurturing
those leads into clients and real estate transectithe acquisition has also added new custonastsnology assets and intellectual property
assets.

The purchase price of $372.7 million reflects thsttamount paid and the fair value of our commockstransferred as consideration for
all outstanding shares of Market Leader, and thesédue of pre-combination services of Market Leadmployees reflected in the vested
equity awards assumed by us in the acquisition.ptiiehase price components are summarized in tlosvfog table (in thousands):

Cash paid for the outstanding stock of Market Le: $170,49°
Fair value of common stock transferred as consierdor the outstanding stock of Market Leaded {2,489 share: 189,29¢
Fair value of vested equity awards assumed t 12,87

Total purchase pric $372,66¢

The fair value of the 4,412,489 shares of our comstock issued as part of the consideration paitiarket Leader was determined on
the basis of the closing market price of our commstmick on the acquisition date. The fair valuehef ¥ested equity awards was determined by
using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with &pplicable assumptions as of the acquisition date.

The fair value of Market Leader unvested stock a@dgthat were converted to our awards), relatesi-pombination services of Market
Leader employees and will be recorded as sharedlzasepensation expense over the respective vgstinigds.
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The total purchase price has been allocated tprédaminary net tangible and intangible assets thasetheir preliminary fair values as of
August 20, 2013 as set forth below. The excesBeptirchase price over the preliminary net tangikkets and intangible assets was recorde
as goodwill. Goodwill recorded as a result of @ggjuisition includes intangible assets that doguatlify for separate recognition, such as the
assembled workforce and anticipated synergies fremplementary products and largely non-overlappimgjomer bases. Goodwill is not
deductible for income tax purposes. We expect tdicoe to obtain information to assist us in defeing the fair values of the net assets
acquired at the acquisition date during the measen¢ period. Our preliminary purchase price allimeais as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 9,66
Shor-term investment 2,99¢
Other identifiable tangible asse 3,732
Total tangible asse 16,39
Accounts payabl (7,05¢)
Accrued expenses and other current liabili (3,109
Accrued compensation and bene (2,259
Other identifiable liabilitie: (8,169)
Total liabilities (20,579
Net acquired tangible ass: (4,189
Identifiable intangible asse 123,10(
Goodwill 253,744

Total purchase price allocatis $372,66:

We acquired a net deferred tax liability of $7.9liom related to Market Leader in this business baration.

Intangible assets acquired consist of the followfinghousands):

Estimated
Amortization

Period
(in years)
Enterprise relationships $ 29,00( 10
Premium user 15,20( 5
Existing technolog) 32,30( 7
Trade name 42,90( 10
Home/MLS data feec 3,70( 10

Total intangible assets acquir $123,10(

Enterprise relationships consist of contracts witional real estate franchisors that serve asneghafior selling Market Leader products
and services to real estate agents. Premium usessst of real estate professionals and brokertdngegpurchase enhanced versions of Market
Leaders products and services. Existing technology ctssissoftware products and supporting technolodrastructure developed by Marl
Leader. Trade names includes the several registexéemarks, logos and domain names owned by Madaader, including Market Leader,
House Values and Sharper Agent. MLS data feeds sritbarcontractual rights to display for sale hoistings from hundreds of multiple
listing services in the United States.

The estimated fair value of the intangible assetgimed was determined by us, and we considereelied in part upon a valuation rep
of a third-party expert. We used an income appraeacheasure the fair value of the enterprise @tatiips based on the multi-period excess

earnings method, whereby the fair value is estichbtesed upon the present value of cash flows tieaapplicable asset is expected to generat
We used an income
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approach to measure the fair value of the custoetationships based on the multi-period excessimgsrmethod, whereby the fair value is
estimated based upon the present value of casls float the applicable asset is expected to gené¥aised an income approach to measure
the fair value of the developed technology basethenelief-fromroyalty method. We used an income approach to meake fair value of tt
trade names based on the relief-froogalty method. We used a cost approach to medisarkir value of the home/MLS data feed basede
estimated cost to replace the data feed library.

Net tangible assets were valued at their respectimging amounts, as we believe that these amaomoximate their current fair
values.

Acquisition-related costs incurred, including legad accounting fees and other external coststljinedated to the acquisition, were
expensed as incurred. Acquisition-related cos®&6af million for the year ended December 31, 20&3recluded as a separate line item in our
combined statement of operations.

The following pro forma condensed combined finahicitormation gives effect to the acquisition of Nat Leader as if it was
consummated on January 1, 2012 (the beginningeofdimparable prior reporting period), and inclupiesforma adjustments related to the
amortization of acquired intangible assets, shaetl compensation expense and direct and increlnramisaction costs reflected in the
historical financial statements. Direct and incrataétransaction costs are excluded from the anperadd ended December 31, 2013 pro fc
condensed combined financial information presebtddw, and included in the annual period ended Béez 31, 2012 pro forma condensed
combined financial information presented below. Tebenefit of $6.7 million that resulted from thequisition is recorded in the annual
period ended December 31, 2012 pro-forma period.prb forma condensed combined financial infornmaisopresented for informational
purposes only. The pro forma condensed combinaghdial information is not intended to represerb@indicative of the results of operations
that would have been reported had the acquisittmarmed on January 1, 2012 and should not be takeapresentative of future results of
operations of the combined company. The followmlgée presents the unaudited pro forma condensetinethfinancial information (in
thousands, except per share amounts). Market L'sgatation of the revenue and net loss in the gefiom the acquisition and through
December 31, 2013 were $21.2 million and $9.3 amllirespectively.

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012
Revenue $ 178,15: $ 113.07:
Net loss attributable to common shareholt $ (33,05¢) $ (49,46)
Net loss per share attributable to common sharehs—basic and diluted net loss attributable to

common shareholde $ (0.92) $ (2.99)

6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill
The following table presents the change in goodinaiin December 31, 2012 through December 31, 2Bl¢usands):

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,15t
Goodwill recorded in connection with the acquisitiaf Market Leade 253,74¢
Balance as of December 31, 2( $255,90:

Gooduwill recorded as a result of this acquisitioaliides intangible assets that do not qualify &gasate recognition, such as the
assembled workforce and anticipated synergies fremplimentary products and largely non-overlapgingtomer bases. Goodwill is not
deductible for tax purposes.

94



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

Intangible Assets
The following table presents the detail of intahgissets subject to amortization (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 201
Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Enterprise relationships $ 29,00( $ (1,059 $ 27,94¢
Premium user 15,20( (1,109 14,097
Existing technolog) 32,30( (1,67%) 30,62¢
Trade name 42,90( (1,557 41,34
Home/MLS data feec 3,70( (139 3,56¢
Other 701 (3929 30¢
Total $123,80: $ 591 $117,88t

Year Ended December 31, 201
Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Patent $591 $ 14¢€ $44E
Total $591 $ 14¢€ $44E

Amortization expense recorded for intangible asketthe years ended December 31, 2013 and 201 &5%&amillion and $111,000,
respectively.

Future amortization expense is expected to bellsviover each of the next five years (in thousgnd

Total

2014 $ 15,52t
2015 15,21«
2016 15,21«
2017 15,21«
2018 14,11
Thereaftel 42,61(

Total $117,88:¢

7. Debt
Credit Facility

In September 2011, we entered into a $20.0 milbam and security agreement which provided forcansed term loan facility (“Credit
Facility”), issuable in tranches, with a finandiastitution. Under the Credit Facility, the firsahche of $5.0 million was drawn down in full in
September 2011 and was used to repay our outstaddbt at the time. The second tranche of $5.0anilvas also drawn down in full in
September 2011. The Credit Facility carried anrederate equal to the greater of the prime rats pI75% or 6% for the first tranche, and a
rate equal to the greater of the prime rate pl&%5or 8.75% for the second and third tranches.|@&e facility was subject to interest-only
payments through September 2012, which was repayai3l0 equal monthly installments of principal amigrest after the interest-only period,
and had a maturity date of March 2015. Howeverinduthe six months ended June 30, 2012, we achiesedin financial milestones under
Credit Facility which provided for the extension aj the drawdown period from August 2012 to Deceni®12, b) the beginning of the
interestenly period from September 2012 to March 2013, @rithe maturity date from March 2015 to Septeml@dr52 On December 31, 20.
the drawdown period for the remaining $10.0 millexpired.
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In conjunction with the Credit Facility, we issuedrrants to purchase up to 120,961 shares our awbilows: (1) shares of Series D
convertible preferred stock with an exercise pageal to $8.4738 per share or (2) shares of thernard of preferred stock financing at the
per share price for such shares upon drawdownreoéitire loan amount. Of this amount, warrantsuieipase 56,054 shares of Series D
convertible preferred stock became exercisable tipprairawdown of the first and second trancheshave an exercise price of $8.4738 per
share. At the time of issuance, the aggregatev&ire of these warrants was $281,000. We alsogatt facility charge of $165,000 upon
drawdown of the first tranche of the loan. The failue of warrants and net facility charge wererded as debt discount to be amortized as
interest expense over the contractual term ofdha hgreement using the effective interest rat@ogetAs a result of the debt discount, the
effective interest rate for the Credit Facilityfdifed from the contractual rate. During the yeadeel December 31, 2013 and 2012, we
recognized interest expense related to amortizatiohwrite off of the remaining debt discount ie tmount of $241,000 and $167,000,
respectively. The warrants were net exercised briy 2013 and were no longer outstanding as oeber 31, 2013.

On December 17, 2013 when the outstanding balanibe cCredit Facility was $7.2 million, we repaltketCredit Facility with the
proceeds from the convertible senior notes disclibstow. We recorded a loss on debt extinguishrok$141,000.

Convertible Senior Notes

On December 17, 2013, we issued $230.0 millionegape principal amount of the 2020 Notes, whictuthed $30 million of principal
amount issued pursuant to an oa#lotment option granted to the initial purchas@ise aggregate principal amount of the 2020 N&tekie or
December 15, 2020. We received net proceeds of.428#lion after deducting offering expenses pagdy us. The effective interest rate on
the 2020 Notes is not materially different from #tated interest rate of 2.75%.

We will pay 2.75% interest per annum on the outditagnprincipal amount of the 2020 Notes semi-anguat June 15 and December 15
of each year beginning on June 15, 2014. Interegai to accrue on December 17, 2013. The 2020 Motasnsecured senior obligations of
Trulia. These 2020 Notes were offered and sold tmiyualified institutional investors, as definedRule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933
(“Securities Act”), and the 2020 Notes and the ehanf our common stock issuable upon conversidheo2020 Notes have not been registere
under the Securities Act.

We may not redeem the 2020 Notes prior to Decer2®e2018. We may redeem the notes, at our optiowhble or in part on or after
December 20, 2018, if the last reported sale grézeshare of our common stock has been at lea D8Ghe conversion price then in effect
at least 20 trading days (whether or not conseeltiuring any 30 consecutive trading day period.

Holders of the 2020 Notes may convert all or angtipo of their notes, in multiples of $1,000 pripal amount, at their option at any til
prior to the close of business on the businessrdmediately preceding the maturity date. The 2020l are convertible at an initial
conversion rate of $27.8303 shares of our commackgier $1,000 principal amount of notes. Thisggiealent to an initial conversion price
approximately $35.93 per share of our common stbhk. conversion rate will be adjusted for certalative events and will be increased in
case of corporate events that constitute a “Make!é&/Rundamental Change” (as defined in the indergorerning the notes). The holders of
the 2020 Notes will have the ability to requiretasepurchase the notes in whole or in part uperottturrence of an event that constitutes a
“Fundamental Change” (as defined in the indentareegning the notes including such events as a ‘@ham control” or “termination of
trading”). In such case, the repurchase price wbald00% of the principal amount of the notes plerued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but
excluding, the fundamental change repurchase pCiegain events are also considered “Events of gfavhich may result in the accelerat
of the maturity of the 2020 Notes, as describeithénindenture governing the notes, including, amathgr events, our failure to file with the
SEC the reports required pursuant to Section 15¢d) of the Securities Exchange of 1934, as andsrnwighin 180 days after the time such
report was required to be filed. There are no fam@covenants to these 2020 Notes.
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The conversion option of the 2020 Notes has no safement provisions. Total issuance costs fer2®20 Notes were $7.6 million. We
use the effective interest method to amortize tt#t dssuance costs. We believe that the conveggition does not meet the criteria for sepe
accounting as a derivative as it is indexed toawum stock.

As of December 31, 2013, the future principal pagts@n the 2020 Notes are as follows (in thousands)

Year Ending December 31. Amounts
2014 $ —
2015 —
2016 —
2017 —
2018 —
Thereatfte! 230,00(

Total noncurrent portio $230,00(

We recognized interest expense and amortizatiaiebf issue costs related to the 2020 Notes ing¢hegfrom December 17, 2013
through December 31, 2013 of $246,000 and $38@3pectively.

8. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

We lease our corporate offices under noncancetgseating leases in San Francisco, Bellevue, DesavéNew York that range from
one to seven years in term. Rent expense fronettility leases is recognized on a straight-linesaser the lease term and was $3.6 million,
$1.6 million, and $1.1 million during the years eddDecember 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively.

As of December 31, 2013, our minimum payments utft'enoncancelable operating leases are as foliovisousands):

Year Ending December 31. Operating Leas¢
2014 3,18¢
2015 3,76¢
2016 2,54(
2017 2,581
2018 2,65¢€
Thereafte! 7,682

Total minimum lease paymer $ 22,418

Contingencies
Merger Litigation

Following the announcement that we entered intBgmeement and Plan of Merger to acquire Market keggurported class action law
suits contesting the merger were filed and thersalisiated under the caption In re Market Leader 8tareholders’ Litigation, No. 13-2-
20796-6 SEA (the “Merger Litigation”). On July 18013, a superseding Consolidated Class Action Caimtp(‘Consolidated Complaint”),
was filed, alleging that Market Leader’s board wédtors breached its fiduciary duties by failimgnhaximize shareholder value or to engage i
a fair sale process before approving the proposeqdisition of Market Leader by Trulia. The Consalield Complaint also alleges that the
defendants, including us and Mariner AcquisitiorrCpour wholly owned subsidiary, failed to providlarket Leader shareholders with
material information regarding the merger in thexgrstatement and related public filings. The Cdidated Complaint further alleges that
Market Leader, Trulia and Mariner Acquisition Cogided and abetted the Market Leader directorsidires of fiduciary duty. The
Consolidated Complaint seeks an injunction proimgithe consummation of the merger, rescissiohéceitent the merger terms have alread
been implemented, damages for the alleged breathiekiciary duty, and
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payment of plaintiffs’ attorneysees and costs. On August 5, 2013, the partiesezhisto a memorandum of understanding to setdeMbrge!
Litigation and resolve all allegations against Markeader and the other defendants. The settlemvhitth is subject to court approval,
provides for the release of all claims againstdéfendants relating to the merger, including tredleged in the Consolidated Complaint. Lead
Counsel for the consolidated action intends toyappthe court for an award of fees and reimbursgroécosts incurred in connection with the
Merger Litigation. Market Leader has agreed naifipose the application for an award of fees andbversement of costs up to $350,000. On
December 23, 2013, the Court entered an ordempiredrily approving the settlement. A final settlarthapproval hearing is scheduled for
March 7, 2014.

Zillow Litigation

In September 2012, Zillow, Inc. (“Zillowjled a lawsuit against us alleging patent infrimgant. Zillow is seeking a permanent injunc
against the alleged infringement, compensatory desieand attorneys’ fees. We believe we have mienit® defenses and we intend to
vigorously defend the claims against us. On Septerhb, 2013, we filed a petition for covered bussmethod patent review with the United
States Patent and Trademark Office (“PTO"). The PiB® not yet ruled on the petition. Also, on Sefiieni2, 2013, we filed a motion to stay
pending the review. The district court granted mation to stay on October 7, 2013, and this masteow stayed pending the conclusion of
covered business method patent review by the PT@.lifigation is still in its early stages and fiireal outcome, including any estimated
liability, if any, with respect to these claimsuiscertain. We did not accrue any amounts relatedis litigation because a reasonably possible
range of loss, if any, that may result from thistteracould not be estimated as of December 31, 20832012.

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsliand claims in the ordinary course of businé&shave received, and may in the
future continue to receive, claims from third pastasserting, among other things, infringemenheaif intellectual property rights.

Although the results of litigation and claims canhe predicted with certainty, we believe the finatcome of the matters discussed
above will not have a material and adverse effaabur business, financial position, results of agiens, or cash flows. We will, however,
accrue for losses for any known contingent lialelitwhen future payment is probable and the amisuetisonably estimable.

Indemnifications

In the ordinary course of business, we enter intdractual arrangements under which we agree wigeondemnification of varying
scope and terms to business partners and othéggwaith respect to certain matters, including, tttlimited to, losses arising out of the
breach of such agreements and out of intellectugdgaty infringement claims made by third partiesthese circumstances, payment may be
conditional on the other party making a claim parguo the procedures specified in the particuteatract. Further, our obligations under these
agreements may be limited in terms of time andieowunt, and in some instances, we may have recageast third parties for certain
payments. In addition, we have indemnification agrents with certain of its directors and executifficers that require us, among other
things, to indemnify them against certain liabétithat may arise by reason of their status oiceas directors or officers. The terms of such
obligations may vary. No such obligations existesbBDecember 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012

9. Stockholders’ Equity
Shares repurchases

In December 2013, we used $30.0 million of thepmeteeds received from the issuance of the 2026Notrepurchase 1,085,383 share
of our common stock from purchasers of the 202@:5lot privately negotiated transactions effectedugh J.P. Morgan Securities LLC or its
affiliate as our agent. The purchase price peresbhthe common stock repurchased in this tramsastivas equal the closing price per share c
our common stock on December 11, 2013, which was82 We also repurchased nominal other amourgharkes of our common stock in 1
open market at their effective market prices atitine of purchase. All shares repurchases wereuated for at cost.
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Reverse Stock Split

In September 2012, our board of directors and $imiclkers approved an amendment to our amended atade® certificate of
incorporation as in effect prior to the completafrthe IPO. The amendment provided for, among dthiegs, a 1-for-3 reverse stock split of
our outstanding common stock and outstanding cailmepreferred stock (collectively, “capital stdgkwhich became effective on
September 6, 2012. Accordingly, (i) every threersb®f capital stock were combined into one shhoapital stock, (ii) the number of shares
of capital stock into which each outstanding optionwvarrant to purchase capital stock is exercesads the case may be, were proportionately
decreased on a 1-f@¥basis, and (iii) the exercise price for each sudistanding option or warrant to purchase capttatk was proportionate
increased on a 1-f@-basis. All of the share numbers, share prices earrcise prices have been adjusted within theaaedial statements, ol
retroactive basis, to reflect this 1-for-3 revestmk split

Common Stock
As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 adadserved shares of common stock for issuanfelaws:

As of December 31 As of December 3:
2013 2012
Stock options and awards issued and outstanding 6,452,83: 3,608,32!
Stock options and awards available for grant u28ae Plar 1,976,81! 2,127,217
Stock options and awards available for grant utite2004 Plal 82,78¢ —
Common stock warran — 56,05«
Total 8,512,43 5,791,65!

The common stock warrants were net exercised inuaeyp 2013 at an exercise price of $8.47 per stoaran aggregate of 39,025 shares
of common stock.

Preferred Stock

Under our amended and restated certificate of pwation registered in September 2012, we wereoaiztd to issue 20,000,000 shares
of preferred stock at $0.00001 par value per shdre.preferred stock may be issued from time te timone or more series pursuant to a
resolution or resolutions duly adopted by the badrdirectors. Our board of directors is authoriredetermine by resolution the relevant
powers of each issue of the preferred stock, saalesignations, preferences, participation, dividéghts, divided rates, conversion rights,
voting rights, etc. As of December 31, 2013 andddgloer 31, 2012 no shares of preferred stock wetedsor outstanding.

10. Stock-Based Compensation
2005 Stock Plan

We granted options under our 2005 Stock Incentlge Rhe “2005 Plan”) until September 2012 when2B65 Plan was terminated.
Since the date of the plan termination, no morekstptions or awards were issued under the plangher the stock options issued prior to the
plan termination continue to be outstanding. Uniderterms of the 2005 Plan, we had the abilityramgincentive (“ISO”) and nonstatutory
(“NSO”) stock options, restricted stock awards (ARpand restricted stock units (“RSU”). The optionwere granted at a price per share not
less than 100% of the fair market value per shiatieeagrant date. Options granted under the 2086 &nerally vest at a rate of 25% after the
first year and then at 1/36 of the remaining shaseh month thereafter and expire 10 years frongithet date. Certain options vest monthly
over two to four years.
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2012 Equity Incentive Plan

Effective September 19, 2012, our board of directmtopted, and our stockholders approved, a 20aRyHqgcentive Plan (the “2012
Plan™). The 2012 Plan provides for the grant of $SNSOs, restricted stock, restricted stock usttsk appreciation rights, performance units,
and performance shares to our employees, dire@ods¢onsultants. Upon adoption of the 2012 Plaotah of 2,370,000 shares of common
stock were reserved for issuance plus up to 1,000sbares from the expiration or termination of @sainder the 2005 Plan. The shares
available are increased at the beginning of eadalffiyear by the lesser of (i) 2,100,000 shargs}% of outstanding common stock on the last
day of the immediately preceding fiscal year, o)y $uch number determined by our board of dirext@n January 1, 2014 and 2013 the share
available for grant under the 2012 Plan were autimadly increased by 1,463,303 and 1,102,112 shagspectively. On June 5, 2013, the
stockholders approved a 2,000,000 share increabe 2012 Plan. Under the 2012 Plan, both the B@sNSOs are granted at a price per
share not less than 100% of the fair market vakreshare of the underlying stock at the grant détte.board of directors determines the
vesting period for each option award on the gratédand the options generally expire 10 years ftegrant date or such shorter term as ma
be determined by the board of directors. The mstilistock units are granted for zero purchase pric

Market Leader 2004 Equity Incentive Plan

Effective with the acquisition of Market Leader gnarsuant to the Merger Agreement between us anéiéflaeader, we assumed
Market Leader’s 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (“2004rP), including all outstanding shares of res#&itstock, all outstanding stock
appreciation rights, all outstanding options andlahres available for future issuance under tit@l ZHlan, and all of such securities became
issuable for shares of our common stock, subjeappopriate adjustments to the number of sharesipat to the Merger Agreement. We will
now be able to grant equity-based awards, to ttenepermissible by applicable law and NYSE rulexgjer the terms of the 2004 Plan or the
terms of another plan adopted by us to issue gerved but unissued Market Leader shares und@0w Plan and the shares that would
otherwise be returned to the 2004 Plan due toa@rds that lapse, expire, terminate or are canqaied to the issuance of shares thereunder «
(ii) shares of Market Leader common stock thatisseed under the 2004 Plan and thereafter aretimfto or otherwise reacquired by Market
Leader.

As of the date we assumed the 2004 Plan, a to288522 shares of common stock were reserveddaance. The shares available v
increased on January 1, 2014 by 202,770 shares thredlautomatic annual increase provisions ofjilas.

We did not assume Market Leader’s 1999 Stock Imeeftlan (the “1999 Plan”), however, pursuant ® kerger Agreement we have
assumed all outstanding shares of restricted stdlckyutstanding stock appreciation rights andatstanding options issued under 1999 Plan.
These equity awards will continue to be outstanding will be governed by the provisions of the 18%n.

Total shares of common stock available for gramtewrour 2012 Plan and 2004 Plan were 2,059,592 Ar¥,279 as of December 31,
2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.
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Stock Option Activity

Stock option activity for the year ended Decemlder2®13 under the 2005 Plan, 2012 Plan, 1999 Ridr2@04 Plan (for the period from
August 21, 2013 through December 31, 2013) waslksifs:

Weighted

Average
Remaining
Stock Weighted Contractual Aggregate
Options Average Intrinsic
Outstanding Exercise Price Life (Years) Value
(In thousands!
Balanc—December 31, 201 3,570,56! $ 6.4¢ 7.5€ $ 3541t
Assumed in acquisitio 643,23 15.2%
Grantec 652,71 32.2i
Cancelec (293,81 13.41
Exercisec (1,484,25) 4,74
Balanc—December 31, 201 3,088,44! $ 13.9( 7.42 $ 68,13:
Options exercisab—December 31, 201 1,497,37. $ 9.2¢ 6.3C $ 39,92
Options vested and expected to —December 31, 201 3,007,25 $ 10.7¢ 7.3¢ $ 67,01

The options exercisable as of December 31, 2018ded options that were exercisable prior to vgstirhe weighted average grant date
fair value of options granted during the year enBedember 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was $15.247 $énd $2.28, respectively.

Aggregate intrinsic value represents the differdmetsveen the estimated fair value of the underlgimigimon stock and the exercise price
of outstanding, in-the-money options. The aggregatsic value of options exercised was $45.diar| $5.3 million, and $902,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011,atésgdg. The total estimated grant date fair vabfiemployee options vested during-
year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $6.idmalhd $4.6 million, respectively. As of DecemBé&r 2013 total unrecognizt
compensation cost related to non-vested stock mptioanted to employees was $16.0 million, nestfreated forfeitures of $1.5 million.
These costs will be amortized on a straight-lingidaver a weighted average vesting period of 2e38s.

Restricted Stock Units Activity

Restricted stock units activity for the year en@estember 31, 2013 under the 2005 Plan, 2012 P28 Rlan and 2004 Plan (for the
period from August 21, 2013 through December 31320vas as follows:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Grant Date Contractual Aggregate
RSUs Intrinsic
Outstanding fair Value Life (Years) Value
(in thousands’
Unveste—December 31, 201 37,76( $ 16.4] 2.1¢ $ 613
Assumed in acquisitio 124,83. 42.9(
Grantec 1,748,08 34.6
Cancelec (98,92() 28.97
Release( (151,169) 33.9¢
Unveste—December 31, 201 1,660,58' $ 35.2¢ 1.94 $ 58,56¢
Restricted stock units expected to —December 31, 201 1,509,24 $ 35.1¢ 2.2¢ $ 53,23
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As of December 31, 2013, total unrecognized congt@rscost related to the unvested RSUs grantedhfmoyees was $46.5 million, r
of estimated forfeitures of $3.4 million, respeetiv This cost will be amortized on a straight-lmesis over a weighted average vesting perioc
of 3.02 years.

In the year ended December 31, 2013 we granted DA0 stock unit awards in connection to the Matlegtder acquisition, of which
1,576,250 were performance based awards and 52&&®0time based awards. The performance basediaware contingent upon closing
of the acquisition of Market Leader referred tdNiote 1 above, achievement of certain performandeieseincluding comparative market-
based returns, and the employees continued seslatgonship with us. The time based awards wengicgent upon closing of the acquisition
of Market Leader referred to in Note 1 above amdeinmployees continued service relationship witltQmsAugust 20, 2013 the first
contingency was resolved when we closed the acdipuisif Market Leader. Hence, the time-based awardstlassified as restricted stock units
and are included in the RSU table above. The pedace-based awards are summarized in the tablebelo

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Grant Date Contractual Aggregate
PSUs Intrinsic
Outstanding fair Value Life (Years) Value
(in thousands’
Unveste—December 31, 201 — $ — — $ —
Grantec 1,576,25! 22.8¢
Cancelec —
Release( —
Unveste—December 31, 201 1,576,25! $ 22.8¢ 3.C $ 55,59
Restricted stock units expected to —December 31, 201 1,408,79. $ 224 3.C $ 49,68¢

We estimated the fair value of the performance thaseards with market-based conditions using a M@atdo simulation model. Total

compensation cost recorded related to performanseebawards in the year ended December 31, 20184vasnillion.

As of December 31, 2013, total unrecognized comgt@rs cost related to the unvested PSUs grantechfoyees was $27.2 million, net
of estimated forfeitures of $4.1 million, respeetiv This cost will be amortized on a straight-liesis over a weighted average vesting perioc

of 3 years.
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Stock Appreciation Rights Activity

We measure the fair value of stock appreciatiohtsigimilar to stock options. Additionally, we di#fg stock appreciation rights that can
be settled in cash as a liability and remeasuaefiir value at the end of each reporting perfay changes in fair value as a result of this
remeasurement are recorded as cumulative compemsatst. Compensation expense related to stocleaipion rights is recognized over the
vesting period using the straight-line method reduior estimated forfeitures. We recognized $618&@d $0 of expense for the year ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, relatélaese stock appreciation rights. Stock appregiaights activity is summarized in the
following table:

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Stock Weighted Contractual Aggregate
Appreciation Average Intrinsic
Rights Outstandinc Exercise Price Life (Years) Value
(In thousands'
Balanc—December 31, 201 — $ — — $ —
Assumed in acquisitio 159,71: 31.9¢ 3.3C 5,68¢
Grantec — —
Cancelec — —
Exercisec (32,169 9.9(C
Balanc—December 31, 201 127,54« $ 11.8: 3.0¢ $ 299
Exercisabl—December 31, 201 26,78¢ $ 11.01 3.01 $ 2,99
Vested and expected to vest—December 31,
2013 117,41¢ $ 11.7¢ 3.0¢ $ 2,76(

No stock appreciation rights were granted in therwnded December 31, 2013.

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock appreciatights exercised during the year ended Decembe2@l3 was $908,000. The total
estimated grant date fair value of employee st@gkeciation rights vested during the year endedebder 31, 2013 was $28.89. As of
December 31, 2013 total unrecognized compensatisirelated to non-vested stock options grantenfitployees was $2.7 million, net of
estimated forfeitures of $713,000. These costsheilamortized on a straight-line basis over a wemjaverage vesting period of 1.97 years.

Determining Fair Value of Stock Based Awards

The fair value of each grant of stock option amtlstappreciation right awards is determined bysisgithe methods and assumptions
discussed below. Each of these inputs is subjeatidegenerally requires significant judgment teedaine.

Valuation Method—We estimate the fair value of our stock option atwtk appreciation right awards using the Blackebes option-
pricing model.

Expected Term—The expected term represents the period thattloi sption awards are expected to be outstanilifgestimate the
expected term for our awards grants based on & sfygublicly traded industry peer companies arelttstorical data on our employee
exercises and post-vesting employment terminatérabior taking into account the contractual lifetef award.

Expected Volatility—The expected volatility is derived from the higtat stock volatilities of several comparable palglilisted peers
over a period approximately equal to the expeaem bf the awards because we have limited infolnatin the volatility of our common stc
since we do not have significant trading histonhé&fit making the selections of the comparable indysers to be used in the volatility
calculation, we considered the size, operationdlemonomic similarities to [our] principle businegserations.

103



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

Fair Value of Common StoekPrior to our IPO, the fair value of the commoncgtanderlying the stock option awards was deterchine
by our board of directors. Because there had begiuhlic market for our stock, the board of direstbad determined the fair value of the
common stock at the time of the option grant bysidering a number of objective and subjective fiechocluding contemporaneous valuations
performed by unrelated third party specialistsuatibns of comparable companies, operating anadiahperformance, lack of liquidity of
capital stock and general and industry-specifimeatic outlook, amongst other factors. After our IR® have been using the listed stock price

on the date of grant as its fair value.

Risk-Free Interest Rate-The risk-free interest rate is based on the Ur8aJury yield curve in effect at the time of gréomtzero coupon
U.S. Treasury notes with maturities approximatejyad to the expected term of the options.

Expected Dividends-The expected dividend has been zero as we haw paid dividends and have no expectations to do so

Forfeiture Rate—We estimate our forfeiture rates based on an aisad§y®ur actual forfeitures and will continue teauate the adequar
of the forfeiture rate based on actual forfeituxpexience, analysis of employee turnover behasiod, other factors. The impact from a
forfeiture rate adjustment will be recognized ili fm the period of adjustment, and if the actuamber of future forfeitures differs from that
estimated, we may be required to record adjustntergck-based compensation expense in futureqri

Summary of Assumptions

The fair value of each employee stock option awaras estimated at the date of grant using a Blaticies option-pricing model with
the following weighted average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31

2018 2012 2011
Expected term (in years) 5.t 5.5 58
Expected volatility 52% 53% 55%
Risk-free interest rat 1.2% 0.9% 1.9%
Dividend rate 0% 0% 0%

The fair value of restricted stock units equalsriaket value of the underlying stock on the détgrant.

The fair value of performance based awards withketasased condition was estimated using a MontéoGanulation model with the
following weighted average assumptions:

As of May 29, As of August 29
2013 2013

Stock price $ 30.31 $ 41.67
Simulation perioc 2.93 year 2.68 year
Risk free rate 0.47% 0.65%
Volatility 52.€% 52.€%
Dividend yield 0% 0%
Cost of equity 12.€% 12.5%

The value of each employee stock appreciation ggdmited was estimated at the end of the repopgmipd using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weightederage assumptions:

Year Ended
December 31
2013
Estimated term (in years) 1.6
Risk-free interest rat 0.32%
Expected volatility 36%
Expected dividend yiel 0%
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Our stock appreciation rights typically vest onradgd basis over either a two or four year periaditgpically expire the earlier of five
years from the date of grant or ninety days follogviermination of employmer

Options granted to non-employees

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 20122@b8 we granted zero, zero, and 16,216 stock mptim non-employees. Through
June 30, 2012, no stock-based compensation expersseecognized related to the options granted duhia year ended December 31, 2011 a
these non-employee options have performance condithat we determined are not probable as of 30n2012. Such options were subject to
remeasurement using the Black-Scholes option-grigindel as the options vested. In the second h#ifeoyear ended December 31, 2012, a
total of $58,000 of stock-based compensation ex@es recognized related to these options. No esepens recognized in the year ended
December 31, 2013.

Compensation Paid in Stock

We recorded compensation expense for the stocldtmsards granted to employees and other compengadid in stock as follows (in
thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Stoclk-based compensatio
Cost of revenu $ 644 $ 32 $ 11
Technology and developme 5,65¢ 93C 482
Sales and marketir 4,88( 39¢ 18<
General and administratiy 9,26¢ 1,21( 80¢
Total stoclbased compensation expel 20,44 2,57( 1,48¢
Other compensation paid in stot
Cost of revenu 74 — —
Technology and developme 70€ — —
Sales and marketir 78% — —
General and administrati 961 — —
Total compensation paid in sto $22,97: $2,57( $1,48¢

We capitalized stock-based compensation of $685$88,000, and $22,000 as product development dasiisg the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively.

11. Warrants
Convertible Preferred Stock Warrants

In September 2011, we entered into a $20.0 milBoedit Facility discussed further in Note 7. In neation with the Credit Facility, we
issued a warrant to purchase up to 120,961 shafsries D with an exercise price of $8.4738 parshAs of December 31, 2011, only 56,
shares were exercisable. The exercisability ofstherant would be triggered upon specified drawdowmder the Credit Facility. As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, we had drawdowns o0$tillion from the total $20.0 million underlyirnthe Credit Facility. If we withdrew
the remaining $10.0 million, the remaining 64,90@res would become exercisable under the warrandf ®ecember 31, 2012, our ability to
withdraw the remaining $10.0 million expired. Aettime of issuance, the aggregate fair value ofwteant in the amount of $281,000 was
determined using a Monte Carlo model incorporatimg scenarios, one with a future equity financing ane without. The model also used
following assumptions: expected term of 1.2 yedsg;free interest rate of 0.2%, expected volatitif 55.0% and expected dividend yield of
0%. The fair value of the warrant was
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recorded as a warrant liability upon issuance. Assalt of our first public filing of its Form S4ifh August 2012 and in connection with the
termination of the anti-dilution provisions contaghin the warrant, the warrant liability was remead to fair value and the remaining value
reclassified to additional paid-in-capital. Upomyaletion of our IPO in September 2012 and the eelabnversion of the convertible preferred
stock to common stock, this warrant to purchaseedible preferred stock became a warrant to puseltammon stock and the expiration ¢
was set at September 19, 2017, which was five yearsthe effectiveness of our IPO.

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 204 tecognized a charge to earnings of $369,008a600, respectively, from
remeasurement of the fair value of the warrantctvlavas recorded through the statements of opegation

We determined the fair value of the outstandingveotible preferred stock warrant as of August 1712, the date the anti-dilution
provision was no longer applicable, and DecembefB11 with the following assumptions:

As of As of
August 17 December 31
2012 2011
Estimated term (in years) 5.¢ 1.C
Risk-free interest rat 1.C% 0.1%
Expected volatility 53% 55%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0%

The above assumptions were determined as follows:

Term—The term represents a weighted average of theingmaerm under probable scenarios used to deterthie fair value of the
underlying stock. A weighted average term was datexd to be more appropriate than the contraceuwed tlue to potential adjustments to the
related expiration date for the warrant under rplétscenarios;

Risk-free interest rate-The risk-free interest rate is based on the Ur8agury yield in effect at the time of grant for@eoupon U.S.
Treasury notes with maturities approximately edhalterm of the warrant;

Expected volatility—The expected volatility is derived from historieallatilities of several unrelated publicly listeder companies over
a period approximately equal to the term of theramtrbecause we have limited information on thetiitly of the preferred stock since we do
not have significant trading history. When makihg selections of industry peer companies to be imstiak volatility calculation, we
considered the size, operational and economic aiitids to our principle business operations; and

Expected dividend yield-The expected dividend yield is assumed to be zemeshave never paid dividends and have no cuptans tc
do so.

Common Stock Warrants

In September 2011, in conjunction with servicesyfted by a third party consultant, we issued a arrto purchase 44,646 shares of
common stock with an exercise price of $4.29 paresland expiration date of February 14, 2016. &re/flue of the warrant in the amount of
$93,000 was recorded as additional paid-in capftah issuance and was not subject to remeasuremneath reporting period. The fair value
of the warrant was calculated using the Black-Seholption-pricing model with the following assunopis: contractual term of 4.5 years, risk-
free interest rate of 0.7%, expected volatilityp6f0% and expected dividend yield of 0%. In conieectvith the IPO in September 2012, the
warrant was exercised using the cashless exemasésipn which amounted to the net issuance of @3 ghares of common stock. As of
December 31, 2012, this warrant was no longer andishg.
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12. Net Loss per Share Attributable to Common $tkholders

The following table sets for the computation of basic and diluted net loss per share attributimbt®mmmon stockholders during the
years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2014diusands, except share and per share «

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Net loss attributable to common stockholc $§ (17,759 $ (10,92) $ (6,159
Shares used in computing net loss per share athl@ito
common stockholders, basic and dilu 33,129,57 12,538,76 6,657,04!
Net loss per share attributable to common stocldrs|dasic
and dilutec $ (0.59 $ (0.87) $ (0.92)

The following outstanding shares of common stodkivajents were excluded from the computation ofdihgted net loss per share
attributable to common stockholders for the perijpgsented because including them would have betidilative:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Convertible preferred stock — — 14,161,44
Stock options to purchase common st 3,088,44 3,570,56! 3,334,53l
Restricted stock unit 3,236,83! 37,76( —
Stock appreciation righ 127,54 — —
Heldback shares in connection with Movity acquisit 30,52« 30,52« 125,46:
Preferred stock warran 56,05
Common stock warran — 56,05 44,64¢
Convertible senior note 6,400,96' — —

13. Self-Insurance

We are self-insured for a portion of our employeasdical and dental coverage. The medical planesasr stop-loss policy, which will
protect from an individual claim during the plarayexceeding $100,000 or when cumulative medieaitd exceed 125% of expected claims
for the plan year. We record estimates of the tmat of claims incurred as of the balance shetetloiased on an analysis of historical data anc
independent estimates. Our liability for self-iresdimedical and dental claims is included in accagdpensation and benefits and was
$225,000 and $0 at December 31, 2013 and 201Zcteply.

14. Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance withaitttive guidance, which requires the use of tsetand liability method. Under t
method, deferred income tax assets and liabiltresdetermined based upon the difference betwesfindincial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basis of assets and liabilities andrez@sured using the enacted tax rate expectegly @paxable income in the years in which
the differences are expected to be reversed.

As a result of the acquisition of Market LeadeAungust 2013, we recorded a tax benefit of $7.9iomlks a discrete item in the third
quarter. This tax benefit is a result of the pargtease of our existing valuation allowance imjooction with the acquisition since the acqu
deferred tax liabilities from Market Leader willquide a source of income for us to realize a portbits deferred tax assets, for which a
valuation allowance is no longer needed.
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The components of the provision for income taxegte years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 éoags (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012

Current:

Federa L J— $ —

State 412 67
Deferred:

Federa (5,129 —

State (2,800 —
TOTAL $ (7,51) $ 67

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incomg tate of 34% to the actual tax rate for the yesded December 31 is as follows (in
thousands):

As of December 31

2013 2012
Tax at federal statutory rate $(8,597) $(3,68¢)
Permanent item 12¢ 49¢
State taxe (499 (609)
Net operating loss not benefitt 8,00¢ 3,52
Acquisition related cost 1,07z —
Valuation allowance relea: (7,929 —
Stoclk-based compensatic 29¢ 334
Income tax expens $(7,51)) 67

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effedenfporary differences between the carrying amotiassets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes, and the amount used for indampurposes. Our deferred tax assets and liasildre detailed below (in thousands):

As of December 31

Assets:
Net operating loss carryforwar
Tax credit carryforward
Accruals and reserve
Stoclk-based compensatic
Fixed assets and intangibl
Other
Gross deferred tax assi
Valuation allowanct
Total deferred tax asse
Liabilities:
Deferred Revenu
Prepaid expenses and otl
Fixed assets and intangibl

Total deferred tax liabilitie
Net deferred tax asse

2013

$ 40,82¢
5,21(
5,08
9,03«

1
60,18

(20,999
39,18¢

$ (59
(1,085)
(38,049
(39,186
$ J—

108

2012
$ 16,27¢
867
633

36
1

17,81

(17,349
47¢

$ (117
(359)

47C
$ —
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During the year ended December 31, 2013, we coetplt analysis of certain research expenditurgbutible to the legacy Trulia
business to determine whether, and to what exfietiéral and state research credits could be claandcarried forward from inception
through 2013. As a result of that analysis, wenotal research and development credits of approxiynd2e5 million and $2.2 million, for
federal and state purposes, respectively. Thesit€i®ve been presented as an increase to defaredsets in the table above for the year
ended December 31, 2013 but have also resultedanrasponding increase to our valuation allowaiite. claim therefore had no net impact
to income tax expense. In addition, we had appratetg $1.1 million of state enterprise zone creditsyforwards. The federal credits will
begin to expire in 2025 and the state credits eaoabried forward indefinitely.

We have evaluated the available positive and negatiidence surrounding our ability to realize deferred tax assets. In our evaluat
we determined that our recent and cumulative histbpre-tax book losses, as well as our expectaifgpre-tax losses in the near future,
presents overwhelming negative evidence of ouitphd realize our deferred tax assets in excessiofleferred tax liabilities. Accordingly, \
have established a full valuation allowance agansinet deferred tax asse@ur valuation allowance was approximately $17.3iomlat
December 31, 2012 and was increased by approxiyrgdel million to approximately $21.0 million at Bember 31, 2013.

At December 31, 2013, we had approximately $147liBom of federal net operating loss and $85.9 mill of state net operating loss
carryforwards available to reduce future taxab&®ime, which will begin to expire in 2025 and 20dspectively. Included in the above net
operating loss carryforwards are $35.9 million &28.1 million of federal and state net operatirgsloarryforwards, respectively, associated
with a windfall tax benefit that will be recorded additional paid in capital when realized.

Utilization of the net operating loss and tax ctedirryforwards are subject to annual use limitagidue to certain ownership change r
provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 n@sraled and similar state provisions. However, waat@nticipate these limitations will
significantly impact our ability to utilize our neperating losses and tax credit carryforwards.

A reconciliation of our unrecognized tax beneféscluding accrued interest and penalties, for 201482012 is as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31

2013 2012

Balance at the beginning of the year $ 20 $ 47¢
Decreases related to prior year tax posit — (47%)
Expiration of statute of limitatior — —
Current year increasi 2,31¢ 20

Balance at the end of the ye 2,33¢ 20

We recognize interest and/or penalties relateddome tax matters as a component of income taxnsepds of December 31, 2013
there were no accrued interest and penalties defatencertain tax positions. We do not have aryptasitions that are expected to significantly
increase or decrease within the next 12 months.

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal aadous state jurisdictions. Our tax years for 2@h@ forward are subject to examina
by the U.S. tax authorities, our tax years for 2806 forward are subject to examination by varigtase tax authorities. However, due to the
fact we had net operating losses and credits chioigvard in most jurisdictions, certain items igtitable to technically closed years are still
subject to
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adjustment by the relevant taxing authority throaghadjustment to tax attributes carried forwardgen years. In addition, to the extent we
deemed to have a sufficient connection to a pdatidaxing jurisdiction to enable that jurisdictitmtax us but we have not filed an income tax
return in that jurisdiction for the year(s) at igsthe jurisdiction would typically be able to assetax liability for such years without limitatio
on the number of years it may examine.

15. Employee Benefit Plan

We have a defined contribution 401(k) retiremeanptovering Trulia employees who have met certhgibdity requirements (the Truli
401(k) Plan). Eligible employees may contributet@mxecompensation up to the maximum amount allowabtier Internal Revenue Service
limitations. Employee contributions and earningsréion vest immediately.

Effective with the Market Leader acquisition, weased the Market Leader defined contribution 40p{&h separately covering our
Market Leader employees (the Market Leader 401@))PEligible employees may contribute pretax cengation up to the maximum amo
allowable under Internal Revenue Service limitagidBmployee contributions and earnings thereonimasediately.

We currently match up to 4% of employee contritngionder the Trulia 401(k) Plan. Our expense réladeur benefit plan for the years

ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $1.1 milhdr885,000, respectively. The Market Leader 40R{&h allows for discretionary
employer contributions, but no such contributioasénbeen made.

Kk kk k Kk
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedure
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Our management, with the participation of our Clarécutive Officer and our Chief Financial Officeyaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of Decenthe2@®.3. The term “disclosure controls and procesitias defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act, means controls amer grocedures of a company that are designedstorethat information required to
disclosed by a company in the reports that it flesubmits under the Exchange Act is recorded;ge®ed, summarized and reported, within
the time periods specified in the SEC's rules amthk. Disclosure controls and procedures includiiowt limitation, controls and procedures
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed by a company in the reports that it fdlesubmits under the Exchange Act is
accumulated and communicated to the company’s neaneugt, including its principal executive and prpatifinancial officers, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding required disciee. Management recognizes that any controls eowég@ures, no matter how well designed
and operated, can provide only reasonable assuddiraahieving their objectives and management rezaég applies its judgment in evaluat
the cost-benefit relationship of possible conteoidl procedures. Based on the evaluation of oulodisie controls and procedures as of
December 31, 2013, our Chief Executive Officer @ikf Financial Officer concluded that, as of sdele, our disclosure controls and
procedures were effective at the reasonable assutawvel.

Managemen's Annual Report on Internal Control Over FinanciaReporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finahaaorting as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) and Rule 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act. Querinal control over financial reporting is a preg¢o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdithe preparation of financial statements for exakpurposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Our internal cdrdver financial reporting includes those policéesl procedures that:

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records thatgasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of our
assets

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactiomsecorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, #ad our receipts and expenditures are being malyarmaccordance with
authorizations of our management and directors;

(i) provide reasonable assurance regarding priveior timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose or disposition of our assets
that could have a material effect on the finansfatements

The effectiveness of any system of internal cortxar financial reporting, including ours, is sulijeo inherent limitations, including the
exercise of judgment in designing, implementinggraging, and evaluating the controls and procedams the inability to eliminate
misconduct completely. Accordingly, any systemriéinal control over financial reporting, includiagrs, no matter how well designed and
operated, can only provide reasonable, not absa@ssirances. Also, projections of any evaluatfaffectiveness to future periods are subjec
to the risk that controls may become inadequataussof changes in conditions or that the degreempliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. Our management assieseflectiveness of Trulia’s internal control ofieancial reporting as of December 31,
2013. In making this assessment, our managemedttnseriteria set forth by the Committee of SpemgpOrganizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) in Internal Control—Integrate®2 $Framework. Based on our assessment using thitega; our management has
concluded that, as of December 31, 2013, Truli@srnal control over financial reporting was effeet
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportm

There were no changes in our internal control éwancial reporting identified in connection withet evaluation required by Rule 13a-15
(d) and 15d-15(d) of the Exchange Act that occudedng the quarter ended December 31, 2013 that heaterially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our interantrol over financial reporting.

ltem 9B.  Other Information
Not applicable.
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Part Il

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govere

The information required by this item is incorpedby reference to our definitive proxy statemefdting to our 2014 annual meeting of
shareholders. The definitive proxy statement walifited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiithin 120 days after the end of the
2013 fiscal year.

Codes of Business Conduct and Ethics

Our board of directors has adopted a code of bssioenduct and ethics that applies to all of oupleyees, officers, and directors,
including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief FinaalcOfficer, and other executive and senior finahoificers. The full text of our Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics is posted on the lakepbrtion of our website at http://ir.trulia.cortWe will post amendments to our Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics or waivers of our Gddgusiness Conduct and Ethics for directors aratetive officers on the same website.

ltem 11.  Executive Compensatio

The information required by this item is incorpedby reference to our definitive proxy statemefdting to our 2014 annual meeting of
shareholders. The definitive proxy statement walifited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiihin 120 days after the end of the
2013 fiscal year.

ltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aianagement and Related Stockholder Mattt

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our definitive proxy statemefdting to our 2014 annual meeting of
shareholders. The definitive proxy statement walifited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiithin 120 days after the end of the
2013 fiscal year.

ltem 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions abatector Independenct

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our definitive proxy statemefdting to our 2014 annual meeting of
shareholders. The definitive proxy statement walifited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiihin 120 days after the end of the
2013 fiscal year.

Item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Servict

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our definitive proxy statemefdting to our 2014 annual meeting of
shareholders. The definitive proxy statement walifited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiithin 120 days after the end of the
2013 fiscal year.
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Part IV

Item 15.  Exhibits and Financial Statement Scheduli
(a) The following documents are filed as part @ tieport:
1. Financial Statements
See Index to Financial Statements at Item 8 herein.

2. Financial Statement Schedules

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Year Ended
December 31,
2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Beginning balanc $14z $ 80 $ 104
Charged to costs and expen 351 95 17€
Reductions and wri-offs (82 (33) (200)
Ending balanc: $411 $142 $ 80
All other schedules have been omitted becauseatesgiot required, not applicable, or the requirddrimation is otherwise
included.
3. Exhibits

See the Exhibit Index immediately following thersagure page of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant Hgscdused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Trulia, Inc.

Date: February 28, 2014 /s PETER FLINT
Peter Flint
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: February 28, 2014 /sl PRASHANT‘SEAN’ AGGARWAL
Prashan“Sear” Aggarwal
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting and Financial Office

Date: February 28, 2014 /s ERIK BARDMAN
Erik Bardmar
Director

Date: February 28, 2014 /s THERESIA GOUW
Theresia Gouv
Director

Date: February 28, 2014 /s/ DANIEL STEPHEN HAFNER
Daniel Stephen Hafne
Director

Date: February 28, 2014 /s/  SAMI INKINEN
Sami Inkiner
Director

Date: February 28, 2014 /s/ ROBERT MOLES
Robert Moles
Director

Date: February 28, 2014 /sl GREGORY WALDORF
Gregory Waldor!
Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit Incorporated by Reference
Number Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated May 7, 2013ris/among 8-K 001-3565( 2.1 May 8, 2013
Trulia, Inc., Mariner Acquisition Corp., a whollywnmed subsidiary
of Trulia, Inc. and Market Leader, Ir
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe Registrant S-1 33:-18336¢ 3.4 August 17, 201!
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Regist S-1 33:-18336¢ 3.7 August 17, 201!
4.1 Form of common stock certificate of the Registr: S-1/A 33:-18336¢ 4.1 September 19, 20:
4.2 Third Amended and Restated Investor Rights Agreénazted S-1 333-18336: 4.4 August 17, 2012
May 8, 2008, by and among the Registrant and ceofaits
stockholders
4.3 Indenture between Trulia, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bational 8-K 001-3565( 4.1 December 17, 201
Association, dated as of December 17, 2(
4.4 Form of Note for Trulia, Inc.’s 2.75% Convertibler8or Notes due
2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 t@r
10.1* Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Registaawt each of it S-1 333-18336: 10.1 August 17, 2012
directors and executive officel
10.2* Trulia, Inc. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, form of S-1 333-18336: 10.2 August 17, 2012
Stock Option Agreement and form of Stock Optionrdotice
thereunder
10.3*t  Trulia, Inc. SMT Bonus Plat S-1 33:-18336¢ 104 August 17, 201.
10.4* Outside Director Compensation Poli 16-Q 001-3565( 10.2 November 13, 201
10.5* Confirmatory Employment Letter, dated August 3, 2etween th S-1 333-18336: 10.5 August 17, 2012
Registrant and Peter Flir
10.6* Employment Offer Letter, dated October 17, 2011wbken the S-1 333-18336¢ 10.6 August 17, 2012
Registrant and Prashe* Sear” Aggarwal.
10.7* Employment Offer Letter, dated January 13, 201fwbéen the S-1 333-18336: 10.7 August 17, 2012
Registrant and Paul Levin
10.8* Employment Offer Letter, dated October 17, 201iwbken the S-1 333-18336: 10.8 August 17, 2012

Registrant and Scott Darlin
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Exhibit Incorporated by Reference

Number Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date

10.9* Confirmatory Employment Letter, dated August 3,201 S-1 333-18336: 10.9 August 17, 2012
between the Registrant and Daniele Farr

10.10* Letter Agreement, dated January 5, 2012, betwesen th S-1 333-18336: 10.10 August 17, 2012
Registrant and Gregory Waldo

10.11* Letter Agreement, dated May 23, 2012, between #ggidrant S-1 333-18336: 10.11 August 17, 2012
and Erik Bardmar

10.12* Transition Agreement and Release, dated March@B,2 S-1 333-18336: 10.12 August 17, 2012
between the Registrant and Sami Inkir

10.13¢t Platform Services Agreement, dated June 19, 20t#den S-1/A 333-18336:- 10.13 September 19, 2012
the Registrant and Move Sales, |

10.14 Master Service Agreement, dated June 2, 2008, leetive S-1 333-18336: 10.14 August 17, 2012
Registrant and Equinix Operating Co., |

10.15 Lease, dated May 20, 2010, between the RegistrahCaVR S-1 333-18336: 10.15 August 17, 2012
Holdings LLC and Broad Street San Francisco L

10.16 Multi-Tenant Office Lease, dated January 24, 2@ktween S-1 333-18336: 10.16 August 17, 2012
the Registrant and LBA Realty Fun—WBP llI, LLC.

10.17 First Amendment to Multi-Tenant Office Lease, dafedjust S-1/A 333-18336: 10.17 September 19, 2012
31, 2012, between the Registrant and LBA RealtydHi-
WBP IlI, LLC.

10.18 Lease, dated October 1, 2012, between the Compahy a 10-Q 001-3565( 10.1 September 30, 2012
Douglas G. Moore and Maclean Properties, LLC, asratad.

10.19* Trulia, Inc. 2012 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended 10-Q 001-3565( 10.1 August 12, 2013
restated

10.20* Letter Agreement, dated October 16, 2013, betwee tulia, 8-K 001-3565( 10.1 October 23, 2013
Inc. and Steve Hafne

10.21 Purchase Agreement by and among Trulia, Inc.,MdPgan 8-K 001-3565( 10.1 December 17, 2013
Securities LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Irated
December 11, 201:

10.22 Consent and Sixth Amendment, dated as of Decentper 1 8-K 001-3565( 10.2 December 17, 2013
2013, to the Loan and Security Agreement, dateaf as
September 15, 2011, between Trulia, Inc. and Hescul
Technology Growth Capital, In

21.1 List of subsidiaries of the Registra

23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche, LLI
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Exhibit Incorporated by Reference
Number Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date
31.1 The certification of Peter Flint, Chief ExecutivdfiCer,

pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act o
2002.

31.2 Certification of Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal, Chief
Financial Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/13{a),
as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Certification of Peter Flint, Chief Executive Ofic anc
Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedipot
to Section 906 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

101.INS** XBRL Instance Documen

101.SCH** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docume

101.CAL** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
Document

101.DEF** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
Documenti

101.LAB** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum

101.PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
Document

* Management contract, compensatory plan or arrange

**  XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Languagdpmmation is furnished and not filed or a part okgistration statement or prospectus
for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securfigtsof 1933, as amended, is deemed not filed fwppses of Section 18 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, andtistherwise subject to liability under theset®es.

T Portions of this exhibit have been omitted punstia a determination by the Securities and Exchadgmmission that these portions
should be granted confidential treatme
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Subsidiaries of Trulia, Inc.

Name Place of Organization

Market Leader, Inc Washington Corporatio



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-184003, 333-190738,383-193790 on Form S-8 of our
report dated February 28, 2014, relating to thesobaiated financial statements and financial statgrschedule of Trulia, Inc. (the
“Company”) appearing in this Annual Report on FdrtnK of the Company for the year ended Decembe313.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 28, 2014



Exhibit 31.1

I, Peter Flint, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16#Krulia, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to mak
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoger which such statements were made, not misigadith respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegoks presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a—15(e) and 15a@&})afd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a—
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s mos
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal comeer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) alndave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cooirer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 28, 2014

/sl Peter Flint

Peter Flint

Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

I, Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16#Krulia, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to mak
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoger which such statements were made, not misigadith respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegoks presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a—15(e) and 15a@&})afd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a—
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s mos
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal comeer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) alndave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cooirer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 28, 2014

/s/ Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal
Prashan“Sear” Aggarwal

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Accounting and Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF  FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@lof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated, (the “Exchange Act”) and
Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the Udiftates Code (18 U.S.C. §1350), Peter Flint, (xefcutive Officer of Trulia, Inc. (the
“Company”), and Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal, Chiefdfiaial Officer of the Company, each hereby cesdifteat, to the best of his knowledge:

1. The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for peeiod ended December 31, 2013, to which thisif@ztion is attached as
Exhibit 32.1 (the “Periodic Report”), fully compfevith the requirements of Section 13(a) or Sectidfd) of the Exchange Act;
and

2. The information contained in the Periodic Refaily presents, in all material respects, thaficial condition and results of
operations of the Compar

Date: February 28, 2014

/sl Peter Flint

Peter Flint

Chief Executive Officer and Directt
(Principal Executive Officer

/sl Prashant “Sean” Aggarwal
Prashan“Sear” Aggarwal

Chief Financial Office

(Principal Accounting and Financial Office




